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|
ILSF Individual Linked Savings Facility
T nformation Technology

KM Knowledge Management
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|

| HMPSA Minister for the Public Service and Administration
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FOREWORD BY THE MINISTER

Inkesl Mzameo Buthelexl, MP
Minister for the Public Service and Administration

| am proud to report that the Department of Public Service and
Administration {DPSA) achieved 100% of its annual performance
targets for the 202425 financil year and has attained a clean aodit
outcome for its financial and performance information

The 2024725 financial year marked the end of the strategic period
for the &th Administration, whose strategic objectives were informad
by the 20 19-20324 Medium Term Strategic Framework (MT5F). in this
framework, the Minister for the Public Service and Administration
was delegated the responsibility to oversee the implementation of &
“Capable; Ethical and Developmental State” which is critical to the
attainment of all seven priorities of the MTSE

The performance achievement of the MTSF rgets for the year under
review was as follows:

To support ongoing efforts to professionalise the public sector, the
departmant implemented a number of interventions, which inciuded
issuing Yolume | of the Directive on the Professionalisation of the
Public Sector to national and provincal departments in 2024, The
Directive requires the compulsory implementation of four {4) pifars:
Pitfar - Post Requirements and Selection, Pitlar 2° Induction and
Onboarding, Pillar 3 Planning and Performance Manzgement, and
Fillar 4: Continuing Learning and Professional Development

in the foliowing fmancial years, the department will monitor the
imiplementation of the Directive to'ensure that there is full and consistent
adherence to the framework by afi national and provincal departments.

Another key achievement was the conclusion of 2 three-year wage
agreement betw2en the government (as the employer) and public
sector unions. This agreement signifies improved relations with
{zbour and sesks to ensure stability in the negotiation process; as the
parties previously concluded a one-year ggreement

The Public Service Skills Audit Methodology Framework (PS-
SAMF) was introduced in 2023 to bring uniformity, credibility. and
strategic alignment to the assessment of skills across public service
departments. [ts goal is to support workforce planning, bridge skills
gaps, and enable evidence-based Human Resources Development
Dwring 2024, the DPSA provided technical support to enable national
departments to commence conducting skifls audits.

The department continued to monitor the implementation of
lifestyle audits and financial dischosures by senior managers and other

desipnated categories in national and provincial departments. The
lifestyle audit process includes ifestyle reviews_As part of the fifestyle
review process, departments review the financial disclosure forms
submitted by Senior Management Service (5M5) members and other
cesignated employees to assess the aignment between an individuzl's
dechared lifestyle—such as property ownership, assets, and spending
pattems—and legitimate income

In 2024, the financial disclosure compliznce rate for senior managers
was 8%, compared to 96% in 2023 With respect to the lifestyle
audits, in 2024, forty-one (41) national departments and ninety-
2ight {98} provincial departments conducted the audits, compared
to twenty-four (24) nationaf departments and seventy-ons (71)
provincial departments in 2023:Although this i an improvement, the
OPSA will continue Lo support depariments to ensure that there is
100% compliance

The Pubfic Service Organisational Functionality Assessment (OFA)
is & self-diagnostic tool that enables departments to assess their
functionality and identify areas for improvement. During the 2024
financil year, the DPSA monitored 22 (80%) of Cycle | departments,
and zll departments complied with the submission of their OFA
reports, accompanisd by improvement plans.

In March 2023, Cabinet approved the Pubfic Service Act Amendment
gill and the Pubfic Administration Management Act Amendment Bill
for zbling in Parfiament The proposed amendments o the Public
Service Act seek, among other things, to provide for the devolution
of administrative powers from executive authorities to heads of
gepartments; clarify the role of the Public Service Commission in
respect of grievances, and clarfy the role of the President and the
Premier in respect of the appointment and career incidents of heads

of departmeants.

The proposed amendments to the Public Admintstration Manzgement
Act seek, among other things, to further provide for the transfer and
secondment of employees, clarify the prohibition against employees
conducting business with organs of state, provide for the Mational
Schooi of Government to be constituted as 3 national department,
and address employment disparities across the public administration.

since the tabling of the Bills in Parfiament, the Bills were amended
following public consultations and submitted to the Mational Council
of Provinces (MCOP) for further processing. The MCOP process
has, to date. included briefing the nine (9} provincial fegiskatures.
conducting public consultations, and holding oral hearings by the
sefect Committes on the written public submissions on the Bills After
the approval of the enactment of the Bills into Acts by Pariament,
the department will process the required regulations to enable the
implementation of the Acts.

| restate mry commitment to ensuring the full implementation of afl
the objectives of the 7th Administrations 2024-2029 Medium Term
Development Plan (MTDF) under the Strategic Priority 3: Build 2
capabie, ethical, and developmental state

In conclusion, | would fike to extend my gratitude to the Deputy
Minister, Ms Pinky Kekana, for her stewardship, and to the leadership
and staff members of the department for their commitment to
ensuring that the department continues to execute its mandaie of
transforming the public service for improved service defivery to.the
people of South Africa

+r

Inkosl Buthelezi, MP
Minlster for the Publiec Service and Administration
Datet 29 August 2025

DPsA 202425 AMMNUAL REPORT



DEPUTY MINISTER’S STATEMENT

Ms Pinky Kekana, MP
Deputy Minister for the Public Service and
Administration

| am pieased to present the achievements of the Government
Employess Housing Scheme (GEHS) for the 2034725 financial year

The GEHS. was established as a benefit in terms .of Public Service
Coordinating Bargaining Council (PSCBC) Resolution 7 of 2015. In
terms of this Resalution, the empioyer &5 responsible for operating.
administering. and managing the GEHS, with due consideration of
the labour unions represented in the PSCBC as key partners in the
governance of the Scheme This is further supported by the provisions
of PSCBC Resolution | of 2025, which, among other things, aliows
empioyess who resign from their employment to withdraw the full
value of their savings.

Some of the challenges the Scheme was estaiished to address refate
to housing access and ownership among: public servants employed at
salary levels | to 5. which are ciassified as semi-skilled:

These employees are often over-indebted and, a5 2 result, do not
qualify for home loans from financi@al institutions such as banke
They also fall into what is commonly referred to as the 'gap market”
meaning they do not qualify for RDP housing either

The employees referred to above are saving their housing allowanoe
through the Individual-Uinked Savings Facifity (IL5F). where
government employees savings are deposited to support the future
purchase ar construction of 3 home.

During the 2024 financizl year, the GEHS continued to support
qualifying pubfic servants in accessing their housing aflowance savings
through ongolng awareness initiatives on the related processes.

The Human Resources officials who are responsibée for the provision
of conditions of services benefits also continue to be capacitated to
offer technical support and advice to the qualifying employees.

As a result of these Intorventlons, the Scheme has
achieved the following as of March 2023.

= Since the esablishment of the GEHS In 2015, the number of

government 2mployess who receive the Howsing Allowance
benefit increased from 352 103 to 987 506 by March 2035
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*  The number of government employees who. Were renting was
reduced from 569 000 in 2015 to I74 768 by March 2024 and
further reduced to 160 401 by March 2025,

*  The number of employess receiving the Housing Allowance as
homeowners increased from 800 872 in March 2024 to 824 378
by March 2025

Othar key Intarventions for the financial year 2024720235
inciuded.

The Scheme has also engaged stakeholders, such as the Government
Employees Pension Fund (GEPF) and the Public Inwestmant
Corporation (PIC). to explore housing product models and financing
solutions that will cater to the missing middle empioyses. The goal
Is to-ensure that this category of employees is afforded a housing
product that iz affordable in fine with their income, which currenthy
excludes them from obizining a2 home loan, and they do not qualify
for government housing

The GEPF Board approved an intervention which will focus mainfy
on a Specil Purpose Vehicle (SPY) to create a housing fund and 2
Rent-to-buy solution, while the PIC brings zbout solutions that will
cover housing supply and affordable products at prime minus. Thease
interventions by the GEPF and PIC will be sobjected to further
consuftation with Crganised Labour once formal processes have
been concluded.

As @ department. we remain committed to improving the health,
wellness, and owerall well-being of public servants, as we believe that
a healthy public servant is a productive one—dedicated to effective
service defivery and the betterment of the lives of the citizens of
South Africa

Lastly, | woukd fike to extend my hezrtfelt appreciaton to the Minister
for the Pubfic Service and Administration, Honourzbie Inkosi Buthelezi.
for his unwavering leadership and support in our shared journey
towards building a capable and developmental state, as envisionad in
the Mational Development Plan and the 7th Administration’s Medium
Term Development Plan (MTDF).

Ms. Pinky Kekana, MP

Deputy Minister for the Public Service and
Administration

Datar 29 August 2025



REPORT OF THE ACCOUNTING OFFICER
OVERVIEW OF THE OPERATIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT

As part of ite 2024/25 Annual Performance Plan the department had
annual parformance targets all of which (100%) have been achieved
This demonstrates an improvement in performance compared to the
previous financal year

The 2024725 Annual Performance Plan, which was informed by 2024
State of Mational Commitment on the 5th of February 2025, the
2020-2025 Medium Term Strategic Framework. and the DPSA policy
priorities, included the following key projects and interventions
whose progress and achievermnents are as follows;

2024/1025 Annual Compliance Report by the Office of
Standards and Compllance (O5C)

The Office and Standards, which was brought into effect by Sections
Il of the 2014, Public Administration Act (FAMA) conducted a
compliance assessment of the state of compliance by mational and
provincizl departments to the Temporary Incapacity Leave (TIL) and
Information and Communication Technology (KCT) Security norms
and standards as [ssued by the Minister for the Public Service and
Administration.

ChaHenges in ICT zlignment - including knowledge gaps, infrastructure
inefficiencies, and security vulnerabilities which can all significantly
jeopardise compliance. In response to increasing cyber threats, the
DPsA introduced & Directive on Public Service Information Security,
mandating compliance assessments to evaluate the effectiveness of

prescribed cyberseturity controls.

The manzgement of Human Resources (HAM) hinges on the
effective administration of employee leave policies, particularty TIL
to avoid service disruptions due to capacity shortfalls. Effective leave
management prevents unnecessary financial burdens caused by hiring
substitute s@aff or overtime expenses. Introduced in 2006 as part of
the Policy and Procedure on Incapacity Leave for lli-health Retirement
(PILIR,), the TIL policy differentiates between Short Period Temporary
Incapacity Leave and Long Period Temporary incapacity Leave,
necessitating  strict compliance prerequisites to ensure 1 heaithy
workforce and efficient governance.

In the previous financial years, the OSC issued annual compliRnce
reports on the following norms and standards:

I. FHuman Resources
2 Ethics, Integrity. and Discipline Management
3. Delegations Management

Monitering Report on the Implementation of Velume
I of the Directive on the Professionzlisation of the
Public Service

Im 2024 the DPSA issued Volume | of the Directive on the
Professionafisation of the Public Service; the Directive. which is
informed by the five (5) pillars of the Framework identified the
following areas that departments were required implement in
2 progressive manner of the fnancal year; competency-based
recruitment, merit-based appointment. ethical lzadership. and policy
rezfignment.

Further, Departments were supported in reviewing and adjosting
their HR policies to align with the Directive’s principles, including
sthical recruitment, merit-based appointments, and professional
development pathways.

During the 2024715 financial year. The monitoring report for this
period highlichted progress made by 157 departments as follows;

Recruitment methodologies, ensuring that setection criteria were
standardised, competency-based, and afigned with ethical governznce
principles The Professionafisation Framework has cultivated a culture
of ethical conduct and recruitment intégrity within the public service
Direct departmentzl engagements advanced policy coherence
leadership capacity. and continuous lezrning, solidifying the foundation
for sustained professionalisation

Lessons Learned During the implemantation Process

The implementation of the Directive has brought about significant
improvements in  departmental human resource practices by
embedding the principles of ethical governance and competency-based
recruitment. A strategic shift from mere compliznce monitoring to
hands-on capacity-building engagements, siach as targeted workshops.
proved effective in overcoming early implemeantation chaflenges Thase
interventions have not only enhanced institotional capability but also
promoted greater policy coherence across departments. Insights
gained through extensive departmental consultations highlighted
the need for structured, phased, and sustainable interventions.
underpinned by supportive legisiative amendments. Going forward,
the implementation approach will remain both succinct and
comprehensive, ensuring continued momentum toward building a
professional, ethical, capable, and developmental public service.

To support the departments in addressing the challenges indicated
above the department conductsd technical support workshops
wire conducted with 157 departments (national and provinciaf) also
addressed matters related to competency-based recruitment, ethical
leadership, and Human Resources policy realignment

Pubiic Servica Siifls Audit Methodology Framaworik (PS-SAMF)

The Public Service SKiliE Audit Methodology Framework (P:-
SAMF) was introduced in 2022 to bring uniformity. credibility. and
strategic alignment to the assessment of skills across public service
departments. its goal is to support workforce planning, bridee skills
gaps. and enable evidence-based Human Besources Development
Gwring the 2024/25 the DPFSA provided technical support to enable
national departments to commence with the processes refated to
the conducting of SKifls Audits.

DPSA to-assess the impact of the Professionalisation Framework: the
foltowing key questions puided the evaluation

DPsA 202425 AMMNUAL REPORT
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Outcome requirad

HR. Practices Improvemant

To what extent have departments adopted professionalisation
measures?

-' Challenges and Gaps

What barrigrs are impading successful implementation?

' Sustainability

| Are departments embedding professionalisation into their long-term
HR strategies?

The below table summarises the commeon challenges ldentified across the |57 departiments

I :
# Challenge Detalls
I
I Integrity Tesis Departments seek guidance on tools bo measure the sincerity of ethical condoct without
| a standardised test
2 Work Bxperience Requirements Concerns about the professionalisation objective for employment without prior work
| Experience.
3 HighViolume of Applications Lack of experience criteria has resulted in excessive applications and overwheliming HR
| practitioners
14 Regulation 57(2) of the PSR Departments seek clarification on advertisement requirements and additional establish-
ment criteria for positions.
5 | Selection Committee Composi- The PSR mandates a minimum of three members, while the directive prescribes four
| | tiom departments, which the PSR views &5 inConsistency.
& Mon-Verification of Matric Departments question how to verify the authenticity of the Matric Certificate when it is
| not & requirement.
T Academic Record Verification Guidance needed on best practices for verifying academic credentials without the actual
qualification.
Wage nepotiations In Movernber 2023, the DPSA embarked on roadshows with national

The wags negotiations process is informed by a number of governing
preseripts which include the Public Service Act the labour Relations
Act etc and seeks to promote a stable, transparent collective
bargaining process for the public service.

The 2014 Wage Megotiations with Labour which were conducted at
PRCBC were led by the Department of Peblic 5ervice Administration

and mandated by the Committee of Ministers (Mandating Committee),

The wage negotiations were soccessfully concluded. culminating in
the signing of 2 three-year agreemant covering the financil years
2035/2026, 2026/2027, and 2027/2028. The agreement included the
following resoluticns;

*  For each of the three financial years, the employer will grant
a pensionable safary increase of 3% to all employess on salary
levels 1—1Z, including those remunerated under an CGcoupation
Specific Dispensation (O5D) within the Public Service.

This muiti-year agreement marks & significant improvement in

fzbour refations between government and [abour stakeholders,

especially when compared to the previous cycle, which resulted in
only @ one-year zgreement The new agreement refiects enhanced
stability. mutual trust. and commitment to fong-term planning and
predictzbility in the public service wage framewori.

Public Service job Evaluation and job Grading System
The Public Service has been without a physical job evaluation and
job grading system since August 2020 when the agreement with

the devefopers of the web-enabled system terminated as per the
conditions of the contract.
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and provinciai departments to sensitize thenr on the development of
the automated jobr evalztion and job grading system for the Pubfic
Service. The purpose of the Workshops was to provide feedback to
the stakeholders, present the as-is (Evaluate) system, soficit additional
information regarding the system and indicate what potential changes
are within the scope of the project. The rozdshows wene 3 success
with valuable inputs received to inform the developmentzl workc

The Directive on the automated job evaluation and job grading
system for the public service was implementad after signing by the
Minister on 01 August 2024,

During 202425 financial year the DP34 implemented a number
of interventions, which included technical support and advise, to
institutionalise the systems in national znd provincial departments
supported 2ll national and provincial departments.

Pubiic Service Remuneration policy

In 2024 Price Waterhouse Coopers (PWC) was contracted to
conduct a Personnel Expenditure Review (PER) for the Public
Service. The remuneration poficy outiines the types of renmunerative
compensation components (iLe., salaries and benefits) that are offered
to employees in support of the accomplishment of government’s
goals and objectives.

A need was identified to consider the wage setting mechanisms. that are
susm@inzble and cost-effective for the Public Service A Key finding contained
in the PER. Report is the development of the Remuneration Policy:

Consequently, the DPSA has finzlised the draft Remuneration Policy
in consultation with various key stakeholders such as the Offices of
the Premiers: Western Cape. Free State, Limpopo, Kwafulu-Matal
and Gauteng, etc.



The PER was concluded in [anuary 2024, The report made a number
of recommendations which included the need to develop a Public
Service Remuneration policy which will set a national standard for
fair, sustainable, and performance-driven compensation in the South
African public service. The developed poficy seeks to address and
entrench the by the following:

1. Fiscal Discipiine
2 Equal Pay for Work of Equal Value
3. Performance-Driven Remuneration

Key purposes inclede’

Understanding and Managing Personnzl Expenditure: A fundamental
purpose is to analyre the largest share of public spending, which
is personnel costs. This incledes understanding trends, identifying
cost drivers {2.g. remuneration, overtime, |leave management), and
assessing the sustainabifity of the public service wage bill in relation
to the national fiscus.

Informing Remuneration Policy: PERs provide essential data and
insights to inform the development and refinement of remuneration
policies for the public service This includes reviewing Occupational
Specific Dispensations (C50s), salary structures, and compensation
ACross various institutions to achieve afignment and improve efficiency.

Enhancing Government Efficiency” By identifying areas of inefficiency
and proposing recommendations, PERs aim to streamline processes,
optimize resource utilization, and ensure that personnel expenditurs
confributes effectively to povernment objectives. This can involve
looking at issues like job grading, over or unders@affing, and the
optimal deployment of human resources.

Improving Public Service Professionalism and Capability: The reviews
confribute to building 2 more capable and ethical public service
by examining aspects of the HR value chain, from recruitment and
selection to performance management and career progression This
incindes adwocating for meritocratic selection, appropriate skifls
development; and ethical conduct

Addressing Challenges and Ensuring Alignment PERs identify
specific challenges within different sectors of the public service
{e.g. heaith, socal development. justice, education) related to
personnel expenditure, such as overfaps in salary ranges, issues with
qualifications, and the need to review norms and standards They then
propose recommendations to address these,

Promoting Accountability and Good Govermance By providing
a comprehersive overview of personnsl expenditure and
recommending measures to enhance efficiency and ethics, PERs
contribute to greater accouniability in the management of public
funds and human resources.

Strategic Fanning and Policy Development The findings from PERS
inform the DP3A's broader strategic plans and annual performance
plans, guiding interventions aimed at transforming human capital
management and ensuring the effectivensss and sustzinability of
public administration.

Misconduct Case Baclkdogs

Discipline Management Support in the Public Service: 1024/15
Fimancial Year

During the 202425 financial year, the Public Administration Ethics,
Integrity and Disciplinary Technical Assistance Unit (PAEIDTALY
continsed to provide targeted support to departments aimed at
strengthening discipline management across the pubfic service This
support was informed by monitoring cutcomes focused on reducing

misconduct case backlogs, particulariy in refation to precautionary
suspensions within the Senior Management Service (SMS) that
excesd the &0-day timeframe outiined in the Disciplinary Code
(PSCBC Resolution | of 2003} and the $M5 Handboolk

As part of the intervention, 2 total of 66 cases involving SMS
members placed on precautionary suspension were identified—33
cases im 12 mational departments and & further 33 cases in |6
provincial departments. This data provides a critical evidence base to
drive corrective action, improve compliance, and ensure adherence
to ethical and procedural standards within the pubfic administration.

Monitoring report on compliance with conducting
Lifastyte audits investigations by all departments with
refarrals for lifestyle Investipations.

The following departments did not comply with Regulation 26 of the
Public Service Regulations, 2016 as from 31 January 2024

Mational Departments (4

|_Agricutture; Land Reform and Rural Development.
2 Military Veterans,

3. Defence, and

4. Public Works and Infrastructure.

Mpumalanga: Culture, Sports and Recreation. Human Szttlements and
Sorial Development (3).

Morthwest Cooperative Governance and Traditfonal Affairs, Economic
Development, Emvironment, Conservation and Tourism and Human
Settfements (3).

Morthern Caps: Agriculture, Environmental Affairs, Land Reform and
Rural Development, Education, Health, Roads and Public Works, Sports.
Arts and Culture, 3odial Development and Provincial Treasury (7)

Western Cape Local Government { 1).

The estabfishing of @ Central Regisier for verification of disciplinary
processes against Public Servants across the three spheres of
government s one of the actions contained in the response by
President Cyril Ramaphosa to the ‘Recommendations of the
Judicial Commission of Inquiry nto Affegations of State Capture,
Corruption and Fraud, as submitted to Parlament on 22 October
2022 It 15 also Nisted as a key envisioned outcome for pillar three
{enhance govermance, oversight and accountability in organisations
of all sectors) ‘of the Mational Anti-Corruption Strategy adopted
by Cabinet in 2020, aimed at building 5&ate capacity and addressing
poor consegquence management This work also supports the
professionalisation efforts of the Departrment of Public Service and
Administration (DPSA), a5 outlined in the adopted Professionalisation
Framework.

The intention in wsing the Central Register = to prescribe that all
short-isted candidates for government posts across the three spheres
of government will be verified against the Central Register before
appointments are made: Should there be a match, the interview panel
will be required to ascertain the detils and circumstances of the case
and record as part of the interview process

The use of the Central Register will be addressed by fegislation,
particularfy PAMAL

To legisfate the register in 2024 the regulations were developed to

standardise the use of the Central Register across all spheres of
Government for further consultation.

DPsA 202425 AMNUAL REPORT |
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Monitoring Report on the Impiementation of
Organisational Functionallty Assessment Framewori

(OFA) Improvament plans

The DF3AS Organisational Functionality Assessment {OFA) is 2 self-
dizgnostic tool that enables depariments to assess their functionality
and identify areas for improvement The assessment broadly covers

the following key areas:

+  Capacity to deliver: This refates to whether the department has
the necessary resources, skills, and structures to fulfil its mandate

*  BResource utiiisation and deployment This examines how
effectively the department uses and deploys its human, financial,
and other resources.

+  |nstitutional systems, policies, and processes: This assesses the
affectiveness and efficiency of the department’s internal systems,
policies, and operational processes that support service defivery.

*  InApril 2022 the Minister ssued the Directive to institutionalise
OFA within the public service. The OFA s implemented over
3 oycles (202223, 2023/24 and 2024/15) to manage capacity
constraints within CP3A

Dwring the financial year, the DPFSA monitored 80% of cycle |
departments. Twenty-seven of the cyce | departments submitted
OFA reports with accompanying improvements plans,

Set out below is the status of compliance of cycle 1 departments:

| Catagory Status
I Completed OFRA Reports with improvement plans . 7
| Partial Reports [2
I Departments granted deviation by the Minister . 5
I Departments ssued notices on non-compliznce &
. 3 Eastern Cape Diepartments and 8 Mational Departments
30

iTnta:

The annual target of 80% of cycle | departments (17) equates to
2| & departments that sibmitted their reports. During Cycie | only
5 of the |13 Easterm Cape Departmants submitted OFA reports.
whilst 8 Eastern Cape Departments were issued with notices of non-
compliance. Due to.the technical support provided on request to the
Eastern Cape Office of the Premier, the & non-complying departments

submitted their outstanding OFA reports during the year However,
2 of the 8 non-compliant departments also submitted progress
reports on the implementation of their improvement plans and
was therefore also incloded. The target was adjusted to 80% of 29
out of 31 Departments which 5 2332 Departments, representing
overachievement from planned 21.6 departments.

OVERVIEW OF FINANCIAL RESULTS OF THE DEPARTMENT:

+ Departmental Recelpts

I' | o

i wﬁ.ﬁ R'000

R'000

—
R'0O00

Actual
A -
Collected

Undor
Collection

‘ Collected

i Sale of goods and
services other than

! capital assets

iTramfersrecahfﬁ - -

| Fines. penalties and
forfeits

l Int=rest. dividends and

| rent on and

P T4

31 %

I8 289 R A

e ——r

I
| 5dte of capital assets
|
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; assefs-and lizbilities s

520

{55) M5 29

|
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1096 1111
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2024/25 2023724
Final | Actual {Ovar)/ Final Actual {Over)s
Programme Name | Appropriation Expenditure Under Appropriation Expenditure | Under
R'000 R'000 Expenditure | R'000 R'000 Expenditure
R'00O0 RrODD
i s 280722 271 709 9013 271 315 261 618 D697
| Human Resources ;
: Management and 45914 4] 385 4519 47611 46 836 975
Development
: Megotiations, ;
I Remuneration and B0 197 79 569 328 9527 B0 847 B9850
| Labour Relations
| eGovernment Services
and fnformation 14 580 18807 5773 24031 I8 363 5668
| Management
. Government Services e 3 .
iAc:ﬂsanM 108 |08 95072 H} 036 108 543 160 092 B 751
i
iTﬂTAI. 539 521 500 842 29 679 541 627 507 556 34 071
* Expenditure per economic classification
2024725 2023724
Final Actuat (Overy/ Final  Actual (Over)/
R'000 R'000 Expenditure | R'000 R'000 Expenditure
| Compensation of
292413 284 135 8378 294054 251 890 12 164
| empioyees
I .
Goods and Fervices 179473 160 460 19013 |84 878 164 593 203285
!
i
iTﬂnng;mdﬁ:nhﬂdiE &0 177 59005 7z 53729 53 708 21
| Payment of Capital
7230 5139 200 8250 & 655 1595
SRR St el 228 3 5 716 710 6
| assets:
|TGTAI. 539 521 509 842 29 679 341 627 507 556 34071
*  Reason for underspending *  R25%0 million under E-Enablement and [CT Service

The expenditure under Compensation of Employees (Cof) is
R284. 135 million or-87.2% against the budget of R292.413 million. The
unspent budget of RB.2Z7E milion on Compensation of Employees
(CoE) relates to funded vacant posts.

Under tha economic classification Goods and Services (G&S), the
expenditure is R160,450 million or §94% against the budget of
RI72473 million_There is R1%.013 million underspending on Goods
& Services of which

*  R5,3232 million under Office Accommodation is mainly due
to the implementation of an energy managemant system Lo
save electricity.

*  R3.285 million under CO: Cffice of Standards and Compliance
relates to a decision to develop the Early VWaming System
internaiky.

Infrastructure Management due to a decision tzken not to
procure budgeted advisory services.

RE77 thowsand under the CD: Operations Management is
due to cost conainment measures applied on the Public
service Month and Africa Public Service Day.

R¥13 thousand under the APRM-NGC relates to the 4th
quarter Steering Committes and NGC mestings scheduled
for 12 and |9 March 2025:The expenditure will &2l in the
2025/26 financial year

R332 thousand under the COcService Delivery Improvement,
Citizen Relations and Public Participation is mainly due to
the Batho Pele Awards that were hosted in partnership with
CRsL

The unspent budget of R272 thousand on Transfers and Subsidies
refates to the favourable rand-dollar exchange rate at the time of
Paying international subscription fees.

DPsA 202425 AMNUAL REPORT |
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There is an unspent budget of B2 | | | million on Payment of Capital
Assets. R million of this underspending s due io the delays in the
finalsation of the second-floor boardroom project while the rest
mainly refates to minor underspending in different areas in the
departmant The expenditure of R223 thousand under Payment for
financial assets refates to theft and josses

= Viremoant

Only one virement was approved after the Adusted Estimate
of Mational Treasury. A toml amount of Rl 277 million under
Compensation of Employess was moved between programmes.

The Compensation of Employees budget of Programme 5S-G overmiment
Service Access and Improvement under the sub-programme: Service
Access was reduced while the budget of Programme 30 Megotiations,
Labour Relations and Remuneration Management under the
sub-programnve: Macro Benefits and Government Employess Housing
Scheme was increased.

. Roll ovar/s

The department did not request any funding to be rofled from the
2073/24 financial year

¢«  Unauthorised, Irmegular, Frultess and YWasteful
expenditura

The department did not incur any unauthorised or Irregular
expenditure during the 202425 financial year An amount of
R10 39238 reltad to flights and. one nights accommodation for two
employess was identified as fruitfess and wasteful expenditure. This
case is still in the process of being assessed.

« The strateglc focus over the short to medium
term period

As the end of 202425 marks the end of the 6th Administration.
The Strategic Focus for the 2025-2030 pericd will be informed by
the priorities of the 7th Administration as will be approved by the
Cabinet,

*  Public Private Partnerships

Dwring the 2024725 financil yzar, the Department did not enter into
amy formal Pubfic-Private Partnerships (PPPs) as defined in Treasury
Regulation |6 issuzd under the Public Finance Management Act
(PEMA)

« Discontinued key activitles / activitles to be
discontinued

Wihile the Drepartment’s Annuai Performance Plan was revised and re-
tabled in December 2024, there were no programme shifts, mandate
rezlignments, or significant functional changes that resuited in the
ceszation of core activities. As a result, the department-maintzinzd
continuity in defivering on its legislative mandate and strategic
objectives.

« New or proposed key activities

During the 2024725 financial y=ar. no new or proposed kKey activities
were introduced.

« Supply Chaln Management

The Department did not accept. consider or conclude on any
unsoficited bids during the year under review.

| DPSA 3024725 ANNUAL REPORT

There are processes and systems in place within Supply Chain
Managemrent {SCM) to prevent irregular expenditure These include
miltiple checklists at various stages during the procursment and
payment processes.

|=sues of human resources capacity were experienced but the matter
is dealt with. Exemptions and deviations received from the Mational

Treasury

+ Gifts and Donatlons received In kind from
non-related parties

The department received gifts, donations and sponsorships from
various non-refated parties to the value of B3 264 000 during the
2024/25 financial year Detaits are provided in Annexure |E of the
Annual Financial Satements.

+ Exemptions and deviations recelved from the
MNational Treasury

The Department did not request or receive any exemptions from the
Public Finance Managemeant Act (PFMA), Treasury Regulations (TR},
or deviations from the financial reporting requirements during the
2024/25 financil year, nor in the preceding financial year

All financial management. reporting, and compliance activities ‘were
conducted in accordance with the prescripts of the PFMA and
applicable Treasury Regulations. The Department remains commitied
to maintining full compliznce with legislative and  regutatory
frameworks governing public finance and continues to. uphold the
principles of transparency, accountabifity, and good governance.

+ Events after the reporting period

Mo events occurred after the reporting period

* Acknowledgements and Appreciation/Conclusion

| would like te thank Minister for Public Service and Administration
and the Deputy Minister Public Service and Administration for their
|eadership, guidance and stewardship that resufted in the department
attaining 2 (00% achievement on its 202425 Annuai Performance
Pfan Targets. | also extend my gratitude and appreciation to the DPSA
exgcutive team and all saff members without whom this achievement
woild not have been possible.

* Approval and Sign Off

| approve and sign off this annual report a5 3 true reflection of the
work undertaken during the reporting period.

) I.'T h

‘h i
. ;ﬁf,

Mr Willle Vukela

Acting Accounting Officer

Department Of Public Service and Administration
Dater 29 August 2025




STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY AND CONFIRMATION OF THE
ACCURACY OF THE ANNUAL REPORT

Teo the best of my knowledge and bellef, | confirm the following

All information and amounts disclosed throughoet the annual report are consistent

The annual report is complete, accurate and is free from any omEssions.

The annuzl report has been prepared in accordance with the guidelines on the annual report as issued by Mational Treasury.
TheAnnuzal Financizl 3atements (Part F) have been prepared in 2ccordance with the modified cash sandard and the refevant frameworks
and guidefines issued by the Mational Treasury.

The Accounting Cfficer i responsible for the preparation of the annual financial stztements and for the judgements made in this
information.

The Accounting Officer is.responsible for establishing and implementing a systemn of intermal control that has been designed to provide
reasonable assurance as to the integrity and reliability of the performance information, the human resources information and the
annual financial statements.

The sxcternal auditors are engaged to express an independent opinfon on the annual financial statements.

In my opinion, the annual report fairly reflects the operations, the performance information, the human resounces information and the
financial affairs of the department for the financial year ended 31 March 2025,

Yours fithifully

M -

[
o il T

Mr ¥Willie Vulkela

Acting Accounting Offlcer

Department Of Public Service and Administration
Date: 29 Aupust 2025
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STRATEGIC OVERVIEW

Yision

A professional, productive and responsive Public Service and administration.

Mission

I. Establish norms and standards to ensure that the Public Service functions optimally and that such norms and standards are adhered to;
2 Implement interventions to:maintzn a compliant and functioning Poblic Service;

3. Promote an ethical Public Service through programmes, systems, frameworks and structures that detect. prevent and combat corruption; and
4. Contribute towards improved public administration in Africa and internationally through dialogue and sharing of best practices.

Values

I8 | DPSA 02425 AMNUAL REPORT



CONSTITUTIONAL AND LEGISLATIVE

Constitutional Mandate

The Department of Public Service and Administration derives its mandate from Section 197 (1) And (2) of the Constitution of the
Republic of South Africa which states that Public Administration must be governad by the following democratic values and principles.

== R R e e

A high seandard of professional ethics must be promoted drd mancdined

Efficient, econtmic and effective use of resturces must be promozed

Publrc admimstreton must be develofment — onented.

Services muse be prowded impartally, firrdy, equisably and widiowt bigs:

Peapie’s nepds muest De responded 1o, énd dhe pubiic suise be encourcged w0 POracpaee im bodcy makang.

Pubirc gdmimiserenon muse be gooountahie.

Transparency must De foscered by providing the pubfic with tmely, gocessibie and oocurdte miDrmotion.

Good human resources mandgement gnd caresr-deveiopment frofnres, v exgmme fumdn potennal, muse be cultnored, and

Public adminserotan muse be broadly representanve of the South African people, with empioyment and perstnnel mandgement proctices based on

athiity, oiyecmaty, flirness, dnd the need ©o redress the imbalances of the past to achieve broad representation.

Leghilative Mandaiss

In terms of the Public Service Act of 1994, as amended, the Minister for the Public Service and Administration is responsible for
establishing norms and standards refating to.

@ b b fa

The funcuons of the Publc Serice.

The cregnsoronal strcres dnd escablishments of defgroments dnd 0ther orpgnsotenal dnd givernance drrongements m the Public Serwce.
The conditions of serwce and odther émployment Jrococes for employses;

Labour relations in the Public Senice;

Health and wellness of empioyees;

Infarmaton mandgement in the Public Serwie;

Efectronic goveErmment,

Integrity, ethres, conduce and dro-Corufiton an the Pubiic Servce; and

Transformaton, refirm, innb«dt8n dnd Tny Other matter (0 imrove the effectveness dnd efficenty of the Pubiic Service dnd its senace delvery
o the public.

The Public Administration Management Act, 2014, seeks to provide a uniform legal framework across the three spheres of
government for bringing some degree of commonality of purpose in k2y public administration areas. The Act aims to;

prommote Gnd gree Effect 1o the vialues Gnd princibies m Secton 195 {1 ] of the Consttution naméely, ligh standand of professonal ethics, efficent,
eronontc and effecne use of resouries, devefopment-rienced Public s8rwce, sennces must be provided impartally, fGirly, equitabiy ond wethout
bras, people’s needs muse be responded oo, tronsparent Dubhc Senace dnd gocountgbie public sermce.

provide for the cansfer gnd secondment of employees;

promote o high seandard of professaonal 2thics in public administrenon,

promote the w52 of information end communicanon teciinologies in the pubic eominSmEoan;

promote efficent service deflivery in the publc adminstrotion;

facifigse che eradicton and prevennon of unethical prococes m the pubic ddmunistrenon; aad

provide for the setng of minimdm norms and standards to give effect to the values and principles of section 195 (1) of the Constitution.
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ORGANISATIONAL STRUCTURE

Deputy Minister
Ms Pinky Kekana, MP

Acting Director

Minister

Inkosi Mzzanwo Sutheles, MP

Ganaeral
Mr.Willie Vukela

Deputy Director-
Genoral:
Administration
Ms. Linda Dhadla

Acting Deputy
Director-Genaral:
Human Resources
Management and
Development
D Anusha MNaidoo

Acting Deputy
Director-General:
Megotiations,
Labour Relations
and Remuneration
Management
M. Dumisani Hiophe

e-Government
Services
and Information
Manzgement
Mr. Mandiz Mgcobo

Acting Deputy
Director-Goenoral:
Government
Service Access and
Improvement
Dir. Patrick Sokhela
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ENTITIES REPORTING TO THE MINISTER

The following entities report to the Minister for the Public Service and Administration

Centre for Publle Service Innovation

| Centre for Public | Government component The DPSA transfers The CPil aims to entrench the culture
Service innovation | in terms of the Public payment to CPSias they are | and practice of mnovation in the Public Service
Service Amendment Act, part of BudgetVote || | through
Act 30 of 2007 Tasked
by the MPSA to fulfil the * imearthing existing innovations for fsarming
mandate in relation to and replication;
innovation for improved *  researching leading and promoding the
service delivery in the development and testing of new innovations;
Public Service *  investigating and facilitating the replication
and mainstreaming of innovations; and
| *  providing content driven phatformsand
products for public officials to-adopt
innovative approaches

The Centre for Public Service Innovation (CPSI) was esiablished 2s a government component in April 2008 in accordance with the Public
Service Amendment Act, Mo. 30 of 2007, CPS| operates as an autonomous institution with its own Accounting Officer, who reports directly
to the Minister for the Public Service and Administration (MPSA).

Since | April 2015, the PS5l has functioned independently and receives its funding through transfer payments from the Departmant of Pubfic
Service and Administration (DPSA).

MNatlonal School of Government

The Mational School of Government (N3G) is mandated to provide, or facilitate the provision of, traiming and development for pubfic servants
across all spheres of government. Its core mission s to:

Empower public servants to be responsive to citizen needs and government priorities through education, training. and development interventions.
Through this mandate, the MNSG plays a oritical role in building 2 capable, ethical, and professional pubfic service that can delfiver on natonal objectives.
Department of Public Service and Administration

Deparemenes Copacey o0 deliver on #E mandme.

The department & grgamsed intg the following 5 Frogrammes/Branches.

‘ Programme $

Programimae li Programme 21 Programme 31 Programme 51
Human Resources Megotiations. E-Governmient Governmeant
Mznazgement Labour Relations Service 2nd Information Services Access and
&Development and Remuneration Management Improvement

Management

*  The department’s orgznisational structure has a total of 374 positions of which 328 were filled as of March 2025.

+  Duwe to the reduction in the compensation budget. the department could not fill afl of its vacancies as a result vacancies had to be
prioritised, and the recruitment process is still underway.

*  As at March 2035, the department had 46 vacant positions which are the different stages of the recruitment process. It is anticipated
that all these vacancies will be filled by the end of the 2025 financial year However, more vacancies are expected to be created because
of natural attrition incleding resignations. The depariment has a recruitment plan which seeks to ensure that all the vacancies are filled.

DPsA 202425 AMNUAL REPORT |
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PART B: PERFORMANCE
INFORMATION

AUDITOR-GENERAL'S REPORT: PREDETERMINED

OBJECTIVES -

The AGAfMuditor currently performs the necessary audit procedures
on performance information to provide limited assurance in the fornt
of an audit conciusion The audit conclusion on the performance against
predetermined objectives iz included inthe report to management. with
materizl findings being reported under the Predetermined Objectives
heading in the auditors report

OVERVIEW OF DEPARTMENTAL
PERFORMANCE

Service Delivery Environment
The Departmant has demonstrated commendable precision, discipline,

and strategic afignment throughout the 202425 financial year.
achieving 100% of its plannad @rgets across 2] five programmes. This

Service Delivery Improvement Plan

Maln services and standards

performance reflects 2 department not only executing its mandate but
actively reforming the foundation of South Africa’s public service:

Key milestones include the successfol expansion of next-generation
capacity building through digital transformation training, the roliout
of 2 national skills audit standard, and the operationalisation of
the Professionalisation Framework across 157 departments The
Diepartment also took critical steps in modemnising governance,
launching & Digital Transformation Roadmap, strengthening
organisatiornal functionality, and drvieg real business process
improvements beyond theory.

Howewer, the year also exposed structural compliance weaknesses,
particularly around incapacity leave abuse and cybersecurity. signalling
the urgent need for tougher enforcement. ethical leadership, and digital
strepgthening across the public service. In the areas of labour retations
and remuneration, DPSA has laid down strong fiscal, equity and
performance-based prinCiptes, promoting sustainability and restoring
credibility.

' Current /Actual  Desired Standard
standard of Service | of service

Beneflclaries

ill'la.‘ln Sarvices

| Mot applicable due to the 2021-2022 SDIP's gap year. granted in line with SDIP's Circular No.| of 2020721,

Batho Pele arrangements with benefliclaries (Consultation access atc)

I .
| Current/actual arrangements

‘Dﬁre:l arrangements

Mot applicable duz to the 2021-2022 5DIP's gap year granted in fing with SDIFs Circufar No. | of 2020/2 1.

Service dellvary Information tool

|
i Current/actuzl information tools

‘ Desired Information tools

| Mot applicable due to the 20212022 SDIP's fap year granted in line with SDIFs Circular Mo.| of 202011,

Compialnts mechanism

! Current/actual compialnts mechanlsm

Desired complalnts mechanism

Actual achlevements

Complaints /Complement Management Policy and

Implementation of the Complaings |

The OPFSAs Complaints Management

Procedure

Complement Mamagement Policy
znid Procedure for complfiance with
the DPSA Complaints/Compliment

Management Framework.

Policy and Procedure was approved
in Jamuary 2019 and the Department
has initiated the process to develop
an online Complaints! Complements
Manzgement System which will serve

as the Case Management System.

DPsA 202425 AMMNUAL REPORT
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Organisational envirenment

Whie challenges remain, the Departments performance stands as

clear evidencs of momentum toward a more professional, responsive;

and accountable public service

The work zhead demands even greater wigilance. courage. and
innovation. But the foundations &6 in 2024/25 are strong. and the
direction is firmby set

Key policy developments and legisfative changes

There were no policy developments and legislative changes that
impacted on the operations of the department during this reporting
period.

PROGRESS TOWARDS ACHIEVEMENT
OF INSTITUTIONAL IMPACTS AND
OUTCOMES

The DPSA's achievemant of 100% of its annual targets across all
programmes directly reinforces the vision set out in the first priority
of the MTSF 20192024 building a capable, ethical. and developmental
state.

I. Capabifity through Skills and Systems

+  IDdepartments were tramed in next-generation governance
areas (Digial Transformation, Cybersecurity, District Model
Implementation), strengthening technical and managerial
capacity at operational levels.

* I57 departments participated in workshops focused on ethical
leadership and competency-based recruitment. embedding a
shift toward merit-based hiring and professional public service
cufture.

+  Thefmmch of the Skills Audit Methodology establishes a national
standard for mapping. planning, and upgrading departmental
apacity, moving beyond theory into data-driven human
capital management

Impact Thess initiatives create a professional public service, equipped

to defiver services effectively and to respond proactively o future
governance challenges.

| DPSA 3024725 ANNUAL REPORT

2 [Ethics and Integrity Enforcement

*  Compliance gaps in Temporary Incapacity Leave abuse
and cybersecurity fafures were identified and reported.
highlighting wvulnerabilities znd enforcing the need for
CONsequence management.

*  Lifestyle audits, disciplinary reforms. and the [ntegrity Management
Framework review directly target ethical failures at senior
levels

*  The establishment of 2 Central Register for misconduct cases
marks 2 concrete step towand institutional memory and ethical
accountability.

ImpactThese interventions combat corrupiion, enforce ransparency,
and restore public trust by demonstrating that ethics are not optional
— they are institutional expectztions.

3. Deveiopmental and Process
Mosternisation

Crienation  through Digital

*  Submission of the Digital Transformation Roadmap moves
the state closer to ctizen-centric service modeis—where
access o government services is mobile, integrated, and
efficiznt

*  Business Process Modernisation projects in key provinces
{Limpopo, Free State, Eastern Cape) reflect a tangibie shift
fram manual. fragmented bureaucracy to streamfined, service-
focused governance

*  The modernisation of job evaluation systems (Compensaie—
Evaluate) and remuneration reforms anchors performance-
linked pay, promoting a culture of productivity rather than
entitiement.

Impact These reforms enhance service deflivery, make govermment
more accessitle to citizens, and align public administration with
modarn expectations of speed, transparency, and fairness



INSTITUTIONAL PROGRAMME PERFORMANCE INFORMATION

PROGRAMME I: ADMINISTRATION

Programme Purposa

Provide strategic leadership, management and support services to the department, and coordinate the department’s international refations.
Sub Programmes:

I.  Ministry — To manage support to the Minister and the Deputy Minister

Z Departmental Management — To manage strategic executive support service to the Director-General including risk and ethics
management

3. Corporate Services —To manage and monitor the provision of services for Human resource management and development,

Transformation programmes, Vorkplace environment, Strategic management and internal ME&E, Organisatonal Development and

Service Delivery Improvement, ICT and Internal Knowledge Management and Corporate Communication.

Financial Administration —To manage and facifitate the provision of financil and supply chain manzgement services.

Internal Audit —To condoct internal regulatory and functionality audits.

Legal sarvice —To provide |egal services.

International Relations and Donor Funding —To provide services in refation to international refations and donor funding.

Offlce Accommedation — Manage provisioning of office accommodation

R

The programme contributes to the followlng outcomes.

*  Trustin the pubfic service
*  Mainstreaming of gender, empowerment.of youth and persons with disabilities
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Linking Performance with Budgets

2024/25 2023724
Ministry 31266 | 30 754 482 27 090 26 394 896
| Departmental Il 18496 | 15424 | 7z 16 204 15 659 545
Management
Corporate Services | 14 429 1] 852 1777 108 788 102 397 & 391
Finance e | 30882 309 | 31 &74 31016 858
Administration
Internal Audit 5682 5 665 7 5647 5626 21
Legal Services 9 424 9 406 g 12 533 12437 %6
intermational 3140 3124 & 2358 2387 gl
| Refations and
| Donor Funding | |
 Office 67 094 &1 772 s3 87011 &5 802 1 209
| Arcommodation
I'rcmu. 280 722 271 709 9013 271 315 261 618 9697

This programme has spent R27 1,709 million or 96,8% against a budget of R280.722 milion. The unspent budget of R2,013 millicn or 3,2%
relates to R5.321 million under Office Accommodation i mainly due to the mplementation of an energy management system to save
etectricity and R1.445 million under D:VVEM that mainky refates to the defays in the finalisation of the second-floor boardroom project
Strategy to overcome areas of under Performance

The Programme achieved all of its planned @rgsts.

Performance In refation to Standardised Ouiputs and Output Indicators for Sectors with Concurrent Functions

Not Applicable
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PROGRAMME 2: HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT AND DEVELOPMENT

Purposas

Manage. oversee and facifitate human resource planning, management and dewslopment in the ‘workplace. Facilitate compiiance with minimum
norms and standards set by the Minister for Pubfic Service and Administration, in fine with the Public Administration Managemsnt Act ( 1994),
through the office of standards and compliance

Subprogrammes

I} Managermenty Human Resource Managemant and Developmant provides administrative support and management to the programms.

I Office of Standards and Compllance facilitates compliznce with the minimum norms and standards set by the Minister; in fing
with section |&.of the Public Administration Management Act ( [994)

3} Human Resource Planning, Employment and Performance Management manages, develops and monitors the
impiementation of policies and programmes refated to human resource planning. employment practices and employes performance
Management

4) Human Resource Development manages, develops and monitors the implementation of policies and programmes related
to human resource development

5} Transformation and Workplace Environment Management manages, develops and monitors the podicies and programmes
reiated to diversity, transformation and workpiace environment management.

The progremme contributes (o the followlng outcomes.
I Full implementation of Public Administration Management Act

2 Stabilising the Public Service
3. Improved Implementation of Public Administration Polic
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Linking Performance with Budgets
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This programme has spent R4 1,385 million or 90.1% against 2 budget of R45.9 [4 million. The unspent budget of R4.529 million or 9.9% is
due to Ri24 thousand under Compensation of Employees that refates to the funded vacant posts and R3.285 million under CDC Office of
Standards and Compliance due to a decision to.develop the Early Warning System internally:

Strategy to overcome areas of under Performance

The Programme achieved all of its planned t=argets

Performance In relation to Standardised OQutputs and Output indicators for Sectors with Concurrent Functions

Mot Applicable
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PROGRAMME 31 NEGOTIATIONS, LABOUR RELATIONS AND REMUNERATIOMN MAMNMAGEMENT

Programme Purposes

Manage, oversee and fadiifate organisational development job grading, macro-organisation, remuneraton, human resource information systems,
conditions of service, labour relations and dispute management in the public service. Administrate the implementation .of the Government
Employees Housing Scheme and the macro-organisation of the state, and ensure coordinated collective bargaining

Subprogrammes

2}

3)

4)

5}

&)

Managementy MNegotiations. Labour Relations and Remuneration Management provides administrative support and management to
the programme.

Negotiations, Labour Relations and Dispute Management manages, adsvelops and monitors the implementation of
poficies and programmes in lzbour refatfons and dispute management in the public service, and facilitates and manages collective
bargaining in the Public Service Coordinating Bargaming Council and the General Public Service Sector Bargaining Council.
Remuneration, Employment Conditions and Human Resource Systems manages, develops and monitors the
imptementation of policies and practices related to remuneration and employment conditions in the public service: This subprogramme
afso manages and coordinates data on governance and human resource information systems specifically refated to human resources.
Macro Benefits and Government Employees Housing Scheme manages, develops and monitors the impiementation
of policies and programmes on macro benefits in the public service, administers the housing allowance scheme. proviges stakeholder
management, and faciliiates empioyee access 1o affordable housing finance and howsing supply (ownership and rental).
Organisational Development, Job Grading and Macro Organlsation of the State manages. develops and monitors
the implementation of policies and programmes refated to organisational design, job grading and job descriptions; and manages and
coordinates processes refated to the national macro-organisations of the state

Public Administration Ethics, Integrity and Disciplinary Technlcal Assistance Unlt manages, develops amd
monitors the impiementation of policies, strategies and programmes related to.ethics and integrity in the public service, and provides
technical assistance and support whan required.

The programme contributes to the following outcomes.

o —

Full implementztion of Public Administration Management Act
Fighting Corruption intensified

Stabiiising the Public Service

Improved Implementation of Public Administration Policies

| DPSA 3024725 ANNUAL REPORT
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Linking Performance with Budgets

2024725 1023/24
Sub-Programme Mame - Actisal (s :‘-.“'""_ Final - Actal (Over)/Under
Management Negotiations, 3758 | 37 38 3 545 3 467 78

| Labour Relations and

| Remuneration :

' Megotiations, Labour Relations 8478 | 8454 24 % 198 9128 70
and Dispute Management
Remuneration. Employment E?IM.: 17077 B9 2185 19188 | 2097
Conditions and HR Systems :

Gummﬁrpiu;nu 14612 | 14587 45 14074 14 007 &7
Housing Scheme, Project
Managament Cffice | |

| Organisational Developmient. Il 407 | 11 39; s IS5 164 13 957 | 207
Job Grading and Macro
OCrganisation of the State _ _ _

Public Administration Ethics. 4776 | 24 660 s 25 661 21 100 4551

Integrity and Disciplinary
Technical Assistance Unit
TOTAL 80 197 79 869 328 89 827 80 847 8 980

This programme has spent R79.859 milllon or $9.6% against a budget of RBO, 97 million. There i minor underspending of R328 thousand or 0.4%
Strategy Lo overcome areas of under Performance

The Programme achieved all of its planned 2rgets.

Performance In refation to Standardisod Outputs and Output Indicators for Sectors with Concurrent Functions

Mot Applicabie
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PROGRAMME 41 e-GOVERNMEMNT SERVICE AND INFORMATION MANAGEMENT

Programme purpose

Manage, overses and facilitate ICT povernance, eenablement, ICT infrastructure, mformation and knowiedge management. and innovation in the
public service. Coordinate and facilitate ICT sakeholder
management.

Subprogrammes

I
2

3)

4)

Mamagement! eGovernment Services and Information Management provides administrative support and management of the programme.
Enablement and ICT Service Infrastructure Management manages. develops and monitors the implementation
of poficies and programmes on e-services and ICT infrastructure.

Information and Stakeholder Management manages, develops and monitors the implementation of policies and programmes
in information manggement, datz and imformation archiving. and coordinates and faciliates ICT stakeholder management [CT
Governance and Management manages, deveiops and monitors the implementation of polices and programmes for ICT
enterprise architecture, ICT risk. security standards, business continuity and service management

Knowiledge Management and Innovatlon manages. develops and monitors the implemeantation of paficies and programmes for
kmowiedze management and nnovation. management and innovation.

The progromme caniribuies to the followling outcomes;

I
x
3.

Full Implementation of Public Administration Management Act
Stabifising the Public Service
Improved Implementation of Public Administration Polic
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Linking Performance with Budgets

2024/25 2023524

Management 3632 2989 643 4200 3850 340

e-Government Services
+ and Information
| Management
| E-Enablement and ICT 6240 3806 1634 3895 3200 486
| Service Infrastructure
| Management
| information and 4094 2687 | 407 4541 2246 | 2295
| Stakeholder Management
|ICT Governance and 7 847 7058 769 7 745 & 497 1 248
| Management
| Enowledge Management 2747 Z4FT 320 3850 2551 1299
| and Innivation

TOTAL 24 580 18 807 5773 24 0321 I8 363 5 668

This programme has spent RIB.807 millicn or 76.5% agrinst a budget of thSBﬂImiEIimThe unspent budget of B5,773 million or 23,5% is
due to R,443 millicn under Compensation of Employees that retates to the funded vacant posts and B2 5%0 million under E-Enablement and
ICT Service Infrastructure Management that is duz to a decision taken not to procure budgeted advisory services

Strategy to overcome areas of under Performance

The Programme achieved all of its planned tzrgets.

Poerformance In refatlon to Standardisad Outputs and Output Indicators for Sectors with Concurrent Functions

Mot Applicabie
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PROGRAMME 5 GOVERNMENT ACCESS AND IMPROYEMENT

Programme purpose

Manage, oversee and faciliiate service access, operations maragement and service delivery improvement in the Public Service and Administration
pubiic service.

Subprogramimes

17 Management Government Service Access and Improvement provides administrative support and management to the programme.

1) Operations Management manages, develops and monitors the implementation of policies and programmes refated o service
delivery mechanisms and business process managemant

i} Service Dellvery Improvement, Cltizen Relations and Public Participation manages and facilitates the development,
implementation of social compacts and complaints: management poficy. manzges and coordinates citizen relations amd public
parficipation programmes.

4} Service Access manages, develops and monitors the implementation of polices and programmes refated to service planning, and
manzges and coordinates service centres and frontiine service defivery programmes and interventions.

5} International Cooperation and Stakeholder Relations citablishes and managss the departments bilateral, multilateral
and institutional relztions and cooperation programmes with international organisations, incheding the African Peer Review Machanism
and the open government partnership project

8} Centre for Public Service innovatlon facilitztes transfer payments to the Centre for Public Service Innovation which unfocks

innovation in the public sector and creates an enabling environment for improved and innovative service delivery through activities
targeted at capacity development. development

The programme contributes to the following outcomas

I
F
3

Full tmplementation of Public Administration Management Act
Stabiiising the Public Service
Improved Implementation of the Sztho Pele Programme

DPsA 202425 AMMNUAL REPORT
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Linking Performance with Budgets

2024725 2023724
Sub-Programme  Final Actual (Over)/Under Actual (Over)/Under
Management 3 955 3 780 175 4 105 3 630 4715
| Service Acress and
I Improvement
|opmﬁunsr-hmgwm 14863 13 068 | 795 1429 12 758 | 533
| Service Drefivery. 15 851 10 756: 5085 14 080 13053 | 02T
| Improvement, Citizen
| Relations and Public
Participation | . _ - =
i‘Sﬂ"ﬁCf'.ﬁ.l':CES 14 205 [ 3601 | 304 17 TH4 15 187 2527
| International 10 595 898 | 677 12 759 9 570 3 189
| Co-operation and
| Centre for Pulilic 45939 47 939 - 45 694 45 894 -
Service Innovation
i TOTAL 108 108 98 072 10 036 108 843 100 092 8751

This programme has spent R50, | 33 million or 83.3% ageinst a budget of R&1.146% million, The unspent budget of R 10.036 million or 15.7% is
due to R5:818 million under Compensation of Employees that refates to the funded vacant posts. The unspent budget of RE32 thousand under
the CDO:Service Delivery improvement. Citizen Refations and Public Participation is mainty due to the Batho Pele Awards that were hosted
in partnership with CPSE which resulted in savings. The unspent budget of RE77 thousand under the CD: Operations Management is duee to
Cost containment measures applied on the Public Service Month and Africa Public Service Day. The unspent budget of B7 13 thousand under
the APRM-MGC refates to the 4th quarter Steering Committee and MGC meetings scheduled for 2 and 19 March 2025 This expenditure

will fzll in the 202526 financil year

Strategy to overcome areas of under Parformance

The Programme achieved a2l of its planned argets.

Performance In reiation to Standardised Outputs and Output Indicators for Sectors with Concurrent Functions

Not Applicable

| DPSA 3024725 ANNUAL REPORT




TRANSFER PAYMENTS

Thanster P Public Eilti

Mot Applicable

Transfer Payments To All Organisations Other Than Public Entities Transfer Payments Made

The totz] bedgeted amount of R47 939 000.00 was transferred from the department to the Centre for Public Service Innovation

Nameof | Typeof Purpose for which | comply with | . _ .| spenthy | WReason for the funds
transferce | organisation | the funds were used s 38(1) (Jjof | oo the entity unspant by the entity
' the PFMA R'000 -
| Centre Government *  Innovation research | Yes 47939 41 456 | The underspending
for Public component and developmeant was mainly under
Service initmtives Compensation of
Inmovation *  Innovative solution Employees (R3373
replication million) due to 2 vacant
*  Knowledge posts of which one is the
platforms sustainzd Executive Director The
to nurture remaining underspending
zn enabling i= on Goods and Services
environment for due 1o several factors
innowvation in the including savings from
Public Service the merging of the CP3l
Awards with the DPSA
Batho Pele Awards.
| 47 939 42 456

|'I"UTA!.

Transfer payments not made

Mot Applicable

CONDITIONAL GRANTS

conditi ; ced § .

The DPSA does not pay or receive any conditional grants.

DONOR FUNDS

The DPSA did not receive any donor funding for the period under review.

CAPITAL INVESTMENT

Mot Applicable

DPsA 202425 AMMNUAL REPORT
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PART C: GOVERNANCE
INTRODUCTION

The DPSA continuously implement good governance practices to
ensure that state resources are manzged while afso ensuring their
effective, efficient, and economical use. The variouws managerment
committees put in place have assisted the Accounting Oificer in
ensuring that the DPSA operates in compliznce with the sandards of
governance processes, risk management. and internal controls for the
efficient utilisation of Sate resources.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The DPSA procesded to implement Enterprise Risk Management
(ERM) in accordance with the Mational Treasury Public Sector Risk
Manzgement Framework (PSRMF) and has & Risk Maragement Policy,
Strategy and Risk Management Implementation plan for 20242035,
The risk assessments were conducted at strategic and operational
lewels to- appraise and update the existing risk profile. The risk
mitigation progress status is reported to the different Committees
in the department The risk management process is aligned with the
department’s planning and objective-setting process which resulted in
institutionzlisation of risk management departmentwide.

The department continues to provide management oversight on the
implementation of Risk and Ethics Management through the internal
Risk & Ethics Committee. The Risk Manzgement Champions Forum
i functional and has assisted in improving the sharing of knowledge
for the tmely implementation of risk management strategies and
enhanced risk maturity The progress in the management of risks has
contributed to the achievement of objectives. The DPSA compieted
the Risk Manzgement Maturity Assessment and the 2024 resulis
indicate that currently the risk maturity level is 3.6 which is an
improvement compared to the previous 2073 assessment. where the

department was at maturity level 2

The Cepartment has a2 fully constituted and functional combined
Audit and Risk Committee (ARC) established in terms of the Public
Finance Management Act, 1999 (Act | of 1999} (FFMA) and the
Mational Treasury Regulations The ARC i independently chaired and
comprises of five (5) non-executive members. The DPSA Executive
Committee (EXCO) members and other senior managers are
standing invites to the ARC meetings.The ART performs an oversight
role in risk management.

FRAUD AND CORRUPTION

The Department of Puldic Service and Administration remaing firmby
committed to a zero-folerance stance on fraud and corruption.
This commitment is guided by the Department’s approved Fraud
Prevention and Ant-Corruption -Policy and Strategy and is fully
aligned with the Maticnal Anti-Corruption Strategy.

A comprenensive. four-pronged approach continues to be implemented
to combat fraud and corruption effectively This approach includes:

*  Prevention - building & cuiture of ethics and integrity,

*  Detectlon — identifying risks and red fiags earfy,

*  Investigation — ensuring credible responsss o reported
toncemes, and '

*  Resolution — addressing inadents decsvely and ransparentiy;

The Department actively supports the Mational Anti-Corruption
Hotline, 2nd employess are encouraged to report concerms—either
through this channal or through internal confidential whistiebiowing
machanisms. The Depariments YWvhistieblowing Policy provides
protection and support for employees who make such disclosures in

good faith The reported allegations of fraud and cormuption are then
imvestigated, and measures are put in place to resolve it

During the reporting period. @rgeted awarensss inibiatives were
conducted to strengthen preventative controts and embed ethical
practices. These sessions covered @ range of topics critical to promodting
integrity in the pubbc service, including:

*  Fraud prevention, ant-corruption measures, and whistdebiowing,
*  The Code of Ethical and Professional Conduct.

*  Rules on gific, donations, and sponsorships,

*  Financial disclosure obligations,

*  Regulations on remunerative work outside the public service,
*  Security vetting and screening protocols:

These ongoing measures are intended to reinforce the Department’s
position that fraud and unethical conduct will not be tolerated, and
that all public servants must be accountable stewards of public trust.

MINIMISING CONFLICT OF INTEREST

The Department confinues o enforce strong ethical standards
and ensure compliance with applicable legishtion and regulations
governing pubfic procurament and empioyes conduct

In afignment with Matonal Treasury Regulation [648 of 2045, the
Department has mplemented robust controls to manage conflicts of
interest, requiring all Supply Chain Management (SCM) practitioners
and other role-players involved in procurement to make full and
accurate declarations of interest

Furthermore, all Bid Committze members disclosed their business
interests and signed the Code of Conduct, in accordance with:

*  Mational Treasury Practice Mote 4, Section & of 2003, and
*  Practice Mote 7, Section 3.3 of 2009/ |0,

The Department has afso instituted procedurss to ensurs that
any employes who wishes to perform remunerative work outside
the public service must seek prior approval This is in line with the
Public Service Regulations (PSR), 2016, and the Directive on Other
Remunerative Work Cutside the Public Service.

Financial Disclosures

The management of fineancial dischosures continued in compliance with
the PSR.AIl Senior Manmagement Service (3MS) members successfully
submitted their disclosures by the die date of 30 April 2024,

Likewise all ather designated categories of employees met the required
deadline of 31 July 2024,

Lifestyle Audit_Implementation

The Department has formally commenced the mplementation of Lifestyle
Audits, which include

*  Lifestyle Reviews,
*  Lifestyle Investigations, and
*  Lifestyle Audits.

As part of the |ifestyfe review process, the Department reviewed
all financial disclosure forms submitted by SMS members and other
da=signated employees. These reviews assess the alignment betwesn
an individuals declred lifestyle—such as property ownership, assefs.
and spending patterns—and their legitimate income

This multi-layered approach reinforces accountabifity, deters unsthi-
c2l conduct and strengthens the integrity of public service delivery.

DPsA 202425 AMNUAL REPORT |

-1}



62

CODE OF CONDUCT

The DPSA continued to implement the Code of Conduct in line
with the PSR Any breaches of the Code of Conduct were dealt
with in terms of the guidelines on labour relations and disciplimary
procedures. All newly appointed employees ‘were provided with
a copy of the Code of Conduct Employees’ compliance with the
Code of Conduct s mandatory as it forms part of their conditions
of employment with the DFSA Therefore, all fine managers wsre
required to monitor compliance and fake appropriate action in the
event of non-compliznce.

The department continued to institutionalise the ethics culture as it
is directly influencing the organisational culture with the leadership
setting the tone at the top. Furthermare. employees have completed
the compulsory Ethics in the Public Service

HEALTH SAFETY AND ENVIRONMMENTAL ISSUES

In compiliance with the occupational health and safety and environmental
matters the foliowing was implemented during the 20232024 financial

}"Eil-".

Health Safety and Emvironmental is fundamental in any working
environment In compliance with Oocupational Health and Safety an
employer must create 2 good working environment with hazard free
In creation of the good working environment the Department were
abfle do the following:

*  Building Maintenance (Hard and soft services),

*  Critical instzliations were serviced on monthly basis (Building
Management Systems, Fire system, Heating Ventilation, and
Adrconditioning, Pumps)

+  General and deep cleaning bathroam in the building:

An Emergency Evacuation drillfexercise, monitored by the Tshwane
Emergency Service (Fire Department), was conducted on 28 September
2024 and 28 March 2025 and all staff in the building participated in the
drill Afterwards a report with recommendations was presented to the
department. which will be used for future iImprovements.

The Coccupational Health and Safety (OH3) Committes, chaired by the
Deputy-Director General-Administration, as the Section 16,2 appaintes
held four {4} meetings during the reporting year, in which ongoing
progress are being reported by relevant business units on OHS and
Empioyee Health and Weliness matters, and various recemmendations
made to the Accounting Officer for consideration.

| DPSA 3024725 ANNUAL REPORT

Ruring 2024725 thi following health and safety activities were implemented -

*  Bopired contents were replaced in the first aid boxes.

*  [nspection checklists and FirstAid Treztment Forms placed in
First aid boxes to help monitor the use of stock and document
treatment of injuries.

«  ¥30 incidents captured on the Incident Register and
imvestigated to identify the root cause and come up with
COrrective measurss, xé reported to the Department of
Employment and Labour, the other incidents included primary
health care, power failure, water interruption 2nd incidents
refated to maintenance ssues.

+ X3 Harardous Chemical Substances Coordinators were
nominatad, appointed and trained on managing hazardous
chemical substances.

+  Started the process of reviewing the current SHERGQ Policy as
it was due for review.

*  Procured assembly point signs to be used during emergency
evacuaiions to identify the assembiy points ootside

*  Procured, received and issued reflective vests to CHS Team
Members for use during emergencies for visibility.

«  OHS Reports presented during the OHS Committes Mestings
and the Departmental Bargaining Chamber (DBC) Mestings.

*  Health, safety and environmental awareness sent out to Team
DPSA to raise awarensss on safety ssues:

Infographics on Emergancy Evacuation and Awareness 2.
An update on cutbreak of Mpox diseass in South Africa,
Awareness onWorkplace Ergonomics x2,

Identified heatth and safety hazards within the DP3A,
Announced evacuation drill communigue,

Awareness on reporting Injuries on Duty (1D,
Feedback on fire alarm inchdent.

Evacuation Crill Report and

Wyaste Management Awarensss

R Y P

The department also Conducted basic induction on DPSA Emergency
Evacuation Procedures for new officials in order to ensure that they
are conversant with the evacuation procedures should an emergency
ooour

The Gym facility is fuily operational and openad on five (5} days 2
week, for DPSA empioyees and contractors occupying office space
in the building, to use.



PORTFOLIO COMMITEES

Portfolio Commities on Public Service and Administration

 COMMITTEE PORTFOLIO COMMITTEE ON PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION
MNAME
; ACTION TAKEN TO
i Lhidi, ADDRESS ISSUES RAISED
| 09 July 2024 Biection of Chairparson; DP3A, PSC, NSG & CPSLAnnual Performance Pian The 1ssues raised were all
2024725, with Minister addressed, responded to by
- the department
|10 Juby 2024 OPF5A. PRC & N3G BudzetVote Reports The 1ssues raised were all
addressed, responded to by
| e | ocepaament
24 Juky 2024 Orient2tion Session with Committee Secrefariat Team; Dy | Chipkin Briefing The ssues raised were all
addressed, responded to by
the department
21 August 2074 EF5A, PARC, NG, CPA induction workshop: Committee Legacy Report The ssues raised were all
addressed, responded to by
the department
18 August 2074 The ssues raised were all
DPsA, PSC, NSG, CPSCinduction workshop; Committes Legacy Report addressed, responded to by
the department
04 September 2024 | Public Service Commissicn Bilk PSC briefing: with Deputy Minister The issues raised were all
addressed, responded to by
the-depariment
Il September 2024 | Framework towards professionalising the Public Sector: DPeA & NSG inputwith | The issues rased were all
Deputy Minister addressed, responded to by
the department
18 September 1024 | Professionalising the Public Sector: PSC input The issues raised were all
addressed, responded to by
| | the department
09 October 2024 DP5A Portiofio Audit Cutcomes; PSC 202324 Annual Report with Deputy The issues raised were all
Minister addressed, responded to by
the department

|16 October 2074
73 October 2024

30 Cctober 2024

Mational School of Gevernance, the Centre for Public Service Innovation and
the Department of Pubfic Service and Administration on their 202324 Annisl

oparbaacis thneny.

DPSA, MSG. PSC Budgetary Review Recommendation Reports: SATBVC States
Petition

Pubiic Service Commission Bilk summary analysis of submissions

The issues raised were all
addressed, responded to by

the department

The issues raised were all
addressed, responded to by

i the- department

The issues raised were all
addressed, responded to by
the department

| 08 November 2024

Public Service Commission Bilk SELAS briefing & public hearings

The issues raised were all

addressed, responded to by
the department

| 13 November 2024

| 20 Movember 2024

Public Service Commission Bilk legal opinion; responses to submissions

The issues raised were 2ll
addressed, responded to by
the department

Public Service Commission Bilk public hearings report. motion of desirability.
defiberations

The issues raised were 2ll
addressed, responded to by
| the department

DPsA 202425 AMMNUAL REPORT
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COMMITTEE

PORTFOLIO COMMITTEE ON PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION
MNAME
| ACTION TAKEN TO
DA Jomc ADDRESS ISSUES RAISED |

22 Nevember 2024

PSC input on stakeholder recommendations on Professionalisation Framework
impiementztion

The issues raised were all
addressed, responded to by
the department

27 Movember 2024

Briefing by the Public Service Commission on the turnaround time in dealing with
complaints

Public Service Commission Gilk Committee proposed amendments The issues raised were all
addressed, responded to by
the department

05 February 2025 PC on Pubiic VWorks and Infrastruciure The issues raised were all
Briefing by the DPWI/PMTE, DF5A, and National Treasury on the PMTE addressed, responded to by
business model to brief Committes Members on a business mode! of a proparty the department
operationalised PMTE that has the legal and administrative tools to reclaim dabt
| owed and trade the vafue of the governments property portiofio
19 February 2025 Reforms in public service recruitment; appointment of foreign nationats; MTDP Theissues raised were alf
I Professionaiisation Framewori: Performance monitoring tools; with Depoty addressed, responded to by
_ Minister the department
26 February 2025 DPSA, NSG, CPSI Q| to Q3 2024125 Performance; with Deputy Minister The istues raised were all
addressed, responded to by
the departmant
| 05 March 2025 PSC Q-3 2024/25 Performance; PSC Bilk: finalisation The issues raised were all
addressed, responded to by
| the departmant
| 05 March 2025 SCOPA [FMS PROGRESS UPDATE The istues raised were all
addrassed
Il March 2025 Joint meeting with Portfofio. Committee on Public Service and Administration and | The issues raised were all
Standing Committee on Finance on the SATEVC State Committze petiion on addressed
| pefision redress
19 March 2025 Public Service Commission on the utilisation of head-hunting in the pubfic service: | The issues raised were all

addressed

DP5A 2024725 AMMNUAL REPORT



MCOF Cooperative Governance & Public Administration

ACTION TAKEN TO
[ i i ADDRESS ISS5UES RAISED
| 26 Nov 2024 PSA Bill & PAMA Bl DPSA briefing DPSA 202324 Annual Report The issues raised were all .

addressed, responded to by
the department

22 Movember 2024

The Standing Committes on the Premier and Constitutional Matters briefing the
Committes on the Public Administration Manzgement Amendrment Bill [B108-23] and
the Public Service Amendment Bill [B138:2023] that was referred to the Committes.

The issues raised were all
addressed, responded to by
the department

| 20 November 2024

|5 Navember 2035

11 Oct 2024

' 13 September 2024

The Standing Committee on the Premier and Constititional Matters briefing the
Committeés on the Public Administration Management Amendment Bill [B108-23] and”

the Public Service Amendment Bill [B138-2023] that was referred to the Committes.

The Select Commities on Cooperative Governance and Public Administratidn
{Traditional &ffairs (Human Settements, Water & Sanitation) hersby invites the
Department of Public Service and Administration to brief new members on the
principal acts of the Public Service A/B [B14B-23 (s76)] and Public Administration
Marmagement Bill (B10B-2023) per the resolution of the previous engagement on
the objects of the amended Bills

Public Administration Management A with Minister

Briefing On Departmental 2023/2024 Annual Performance Plan And Cihjects Of
Public Service Amendment Bill (B14b-23) And Public Administration Management
Bill {B10b-2023)

The issues raised were ail
addressed, responded to by

| the department

The issues raised were all
addressed, responded to by
the department

.The 155085 raiseﬁ WETE aJt

addressed, responded to by
the-depariment

i -The issues raiseﬁ were all

addressed, responded to by
the department

10 March 2025

Gauteng Legislature Programme for the Cversight Committee on the Premier’s The issues raised were all
Office and Legislature (CICPOL) Pre-workshop on Public Administration addressed, responded to by
. Mamgement Act & Public Service Amendment Bill (PAMA & PASA) | the department
13 March 2025 Gauteng | egistature Public Hearing On Public Service Amendment BilliB13b-2023) | The issues raised were all
And Public Administration Management Amendment Bill{B | 05-2023) addressed, responded to by
the department
26 February 2025 PORTFOLIC COMMITTEE Office Of The Premier Eastern Cape Provincial The issues raised were all
Legisiature Pubfic Service Amendment Bill 2023 And Publfic Administration addressed, responded to by
Management Bill, 2023 Mcop Briefing Meeting the department
18 February 2025 GALTEMG PROVINCIAL LEGISLATURE CVERSIGHT COMMITTEE OM The issues raised were all

PREMIER'S OFFCEAND LEGISLATURE and the MCOP Detegate

Briefing by the D of Pubdic Service and Administration, Public Service

addressed, responded to by
the department

SCOPA RESOLUTIONS

E RESOLUTION RESPONSE BY THE
| NO. SUBJECT DETAILS DEPARTMENT RESOLVED (YES/MNO)
| LA MiA i he F S, A
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FRIOR MODIFICATIONS TO AUDIT REPORTS

The audit report or the 2023/24 financial year indicates that the financial statements were fairly presented in all material respects.
The Aunditor-General aiso did identify materizl misstatemants in the performance information audited. These missiatements were correctad
and therefore the Auditor-Genera! did not report any material findings on performance information in the Audit Report

’ | Financial year
! Mature of qualification, disclaimer, adverse opinion and by wehlch 1€ first Frogress made in clearing /
matters of non-compllance : ) resolving the matter
I e
MANAGEMENT REPORT
Performance information
All findings on performance information are classified as Intermal Control
matter. it includes incidents where:
Quarterly performance not accurately reported.
Inaccurate reporting of the indicator, 2024725 All these findings were cormected
! Indicators included in the Annual Report that is not consistent with the Annuzl on the Annual Report during the
Performance Plan. andit
Targets that do not refzte logically to indicators.
Inaccurate reporting of ndicators.
The Annual Report not in fine with the Annual Report Guide.
Financial Statements
Travel policy and procedure not adhered to in one case 2024725 Resotved
High tevel AFS review 202425 Resolved
Human Resource Management
Emplayee compensation package not signed 2024735 Resolved
Mon- compliance matter: 5M3 Vacancies not advertised within 6 months and 01320 Mot Resolved
filled within |2 months
Information Security Managemaent
Lack of designated cybersecurity strocture 202324 Mot Resolved
! Lack of tools and techniques to generate 2024735 Resolved
Lack of penetration testing 1023724 Resolved

66 | DPSA 2024725 ANMNUAL REPORT



INTERMAL CONTROL UNIT

The Department does not have a dedicated internal Control Unit
In its absence, the responsibility for internzl control rests with line
managers, as per delegated authority These managers are tasked with
the development. review, implementation, and monitoring of policies
and standard operating procedurss within thefr respective areas
of accountabifity This decentrafised approach ensures that control
measures are embedded in daily operations and aligned with refevant
regulatory reguirements.

INTERMAL AUDIT AND AUDIT COMMITTEES
Internal Audit Functions

* Purpose and mandatet The purpose of Intemal Audit
is to strengthen the Department’s abifity to oreate protect
and sustain value by providing the executive and managemient
with independent, risk-based, and objective assurance,
advice, insight, and foresight s Mandate is derived from
Public Firance Manzgement Act 1999 (Act MNo.| of 1999) as
amended and its refated Treasory Regulations. and conduct its
work in fine with the Global internal Audit Standards.

* Vislon and strategyn The Departmants [ntermal Audit
strives for excellence in rendering an efficient and effective
internal awdit service to Management and the Exgcutive in
improving the Department’s opsrations.

#  Charter, methodology and Internal audit plans:
The Internal Audit Function has developed and approved
an Internal Awdit Charter which clearly indicates its roles
responsibifities and position within the Department The
work of Internal Audit & conducted i line the approved
Audit methodology that foliows the Global Internal Auditing
Standards The Internal Audit Function has developed a three-
year rolfing pan 2074-2027 and a one-year operational pian
2024425 that was approved by the Audit and REk Committee.

* Independence and objectivityn The Internal Audit
Function has through-out the financial year mamtained its
independence and objectivity.

*  Internal audit meodalityr The Internal Audit Function
has modelled its services to a varety of audizble areas
which includes, (). Financial awdits that focus on the accuracy
and relability of the organimations financial records: and
reports, (2} Operational audits that assess the effidency and
effectiveness of the organEafion’s operational processes
sysiems, and controks, (3). Complance audits that evaliate the
organization’s adherence to applicable iaws, regulations, poficies,
and internal procedures, {4). information and Communication
Technology (ICT) aedits: that focus on the security; refability,
and effectiveness of the crganization’s information technology
sysiems (3). Performance audits that assess the effectiveness
and efficiency of specific programs or projects within the
organization. (6] Risk audits that assess the risks associated
with various aspects of the organizations operations and (7).
‘Specialized audits that are @ilored to specific areas or needs as
and when reguired.

« Staffings The DPSAS Internal Audit Function is led by the
Chiaf Audit BExecutive, supported by one (1) Middle Manager.
two (2} Assistant Managers and two (2) internal Auditors.
O (1) Internal Auditor position for nine months (%) due to
resignation.

+  Quality assurance and Improvement programi
The DPSA has appointed an external service provider who
quafity reviewed the Intermal Audit Function. issued a report (in
ling with the new Giobal Internal Auditing Standards) to both
rmanagement and the Audit Committze. An improvement plan
has besn developed based on the recommendations of the
quality assurance review.

The following audit work was planned and completad
by Internal Audit

Financial Information:

L
X

Annuzl Financial satements 2023724
Second quarter interim financial statements 2024725

Performance information:

T el e

Fourth quarter 202372024 performance information review
Anmual Performance information and Draft Anmual Report
First guRrter 202472025 performance information review
Second guarter 2034/2025 performance information review
Third quarter 20242025 performance information review
Draft Strategic plan and 2025726 Annual Performance Plan

Operational Information

Supply Chain Management
Human Rescurces Management

Mo Ad hoc projects were requested by management during
the financial year

Internal audit recommendations: Internal audit has made
recommendations through its reports, such recommendations
were agreed and mnplemented by managemant

Walue add The Intermal Audit Functon was able tor add value on
critical areas of the Department such as financals, operations,
compliance and performance management

Mo limitation. of scope was experienced by the Internal
Audit Function during the year under review.

i 4 Risk C .

Purposas The purposs of the Audit & Risk Commities i
to assist Management in fulfilling its oversicht responsibilities
for the financial reporting and performance management
processes, the system of internal control and risk management,
the audit process, and the Government Componenis’ process
for monitoring compliance with laws and regulations and the
code of conduct

Mandate: The Audit and Risk Committes derives its
mandate from the Public Finance Management Act (1999
(PFMA), section 38(1)(a)(i) which requires the Accounting
Ofiicer o establish 3 system of internal audit under the
control and direction of an Audit Committe complying with
and operating in accordance with regulations prescribed in
terms of sections 76 and 77.

Independencer The Audit and Risk Committes i
independent from both management and the pubfic service.
Protecting the Independence of the Internal
audit functiom The internal Audit Function has maintained
its independence which was protected by the Audit and Risk
Committee has throughout the year

Performance against statutory dutles: The Audit
and Risk Committes (ART) has dischargsd its responsibifities
under the Public Anance Management Act and the Treasury
Reguiations. The ARC adopted formal Terms of Reference as
its Charter to regulate and govern its operations. The ARC
held =even (7} meetings during the 2024/25 financial year
The table befow discloses refevant information on the audit
comniittee members and the atendance of meetings by each
member,

DPsA 202425 AMNUAL REPORT |
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Composition of the audit committeer The Audt
and Risk Committes is comprised of four member [including
the Chairperson) who are all independent from the Public
Service.

Meeting attendance: The tzble below demonstrates the
number of meetings attended by each member.

Combined assurance:r The Audit and Risk Committze
has played an oversight in 2nsuring that managemeant develops
a Combined Assurance Frameworic The committes provides
assurance within the fist of assurance providers identified in
the strategy.

Resolution of audit committesrecommendations:
The Audit and ‘Risk Commitiee has made several
recommendations to management throwgh S quarberhy
meetings; such recommendations were agreed upon and

implemented by managemeant.
Audit committee performance evaluatiom The

Audit and Risk Commities has conductsd an evahmtion of
it= performance for the 202425 financial year and received a
rating score five (5} out of five (3), the five being excellent

Audit Committee [ACH

Furposel The purpose of the Audit & Risk Committee is
to assist Management in fulfilling its oversight responsibilities
for the financial reporting and performance management
processas, the system of internal control and risk management.
the audit process, and the Governmant Components’ process
for monitoring complance with laws and regulations and the
code of conduct

Mandater The Audit and Risk Committee derives its
mandate from the Public finance Management Act |199%9)
(PFMA), section 3B(1){a)(M) which requires the Accounting
Officer to establish a system of intermal audit under the
control and direction of an Audit Committee complying with
and operating in accordance with regulations prescribed in
terms of sections 76 and 77.

Independencer The Audit and Risk Committes is
independent from both management and the public service.
Frotecting the Independence of the Internal
auwdit functiom The Internal Audit Function has maintzined
its independence which was protected by the Audit and Risk
Committes has throughout the year

DP5A 2024725 AMMNUAL REPORT

Performance against statutory dutles: The Audit
and Risk Committee (ARC) has discharged its responsibilities
under the Public Finance Management Act and the Treasury
Regulations. The ARC adopted formal Terms of Reference as
its Charier to regulate and govern its operations. The ARC
held =even (7) meetings during the 202425 financial year
The table below discloses relevant information on the audit
committee members and the attendance of mestings by sach
member.

Composition of the audit committesr The Audit
and Risk Committee is comprized of four member {(inciuding
the Chairperson) who are all independent from the Public
Service

Meeting attendance: The &bie below demonstrates the
number of meetings attended by each member

Combined assurancel The Audit and Risk Committes
has played an oversight in ensuring that management develops
a Combinad Assurance Framework The committes provides
assurance within the fist of assurance providers identified in
the strategy.

Resolutionof auditcommittee recommendations
The Audit and Risk Committee has made several
recommendations to management through its quarterly
meetings; such recommendations were agreed wpon and
implementad by management

Audit committee performance evaluatiomr The
Audit and Risk Committ=e has conducted an evaluztion of
its- performance for the 2024/25 financial year and received a
rating score five (5) out of five (3), the five being exceltent
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AUDNT AND RISK COMMITTEE REFORT

The Audit and Risk Commities (ARC) has the pleasure of presenting
its report for the financial year ended 31 March 2025, outlined in the
following three sections:

Part I 2024725 Audit and Risk Commilitee Reflections

The ARC is estabfished as a satutory advisory commitiee in terms of
sections 38 1) (@) (@), 76(4) (d) and 77 of the Public Finance Managenent
Act (PFMA) a5 wellas Treasury Regulation 3.1.1 to 3.1.16.The purpose
of thee ARC in accordance with Treasury Regulation 3. | 1Qand 3.1.11
is to provide independent aversight in relation to the financial and
non-finzncial (performance information, information communication
technology, risk management. human resource management, legal
and compliance} information, risk management. governance, internal
control, accounting and audit concemns, compliance with fegal and
regulatory provisions, investigation matters as well as the activities of
infernal and external auditors. Cur values as an ARC are foundad on
the princples of strategic ethical leadership and focus with 2 strong
emphasts on independence, objectivity, transparency, performance and

an pnwavering commitment to fostering 2 culture of accountability.

To 2nsure the mdependence of the ARC, all members were appointed
from outside the public service. At the commencement of each
meeting, members are reguired to deciare amy potential conflicts
of interest The ARC reports directly to the Accounting Officer and
has unrestricted access to the Bxecutive Authority and the Auditor-
General South Africa (AGSA), further reinforcing its independent
role: Curing the reporting period, the ARC operated without any
interference and mamizined constructive, professional relationships

with Management, the Accounting Officer, the Exscutive Authority,
and k2y assurance providers, including Risk Management. Internal
Audit. and the AGSA

The Chief Audit Executive (CAE) reports functicnally to the ARC
in accordance with the Global internal Audit Standards (GLAS) and
Treasury Regufation 326 The CAE has unrestricted access to the
ARC and may engage directly, including in private mestings without
Management present The ARC also approves the [ntermal Auwdit
Charter, which among other provisions defines the internal awdit
mandate, safeguards independence, and outlines the scope and nature
of internal audit services. Additionally, the ARC reviews and approves
the risk-hased three-year rolling and annual andit plans, as well as any
ad-hoc assurance or advisory requests received from Management

The ARC fully understands and has embedded the requirements of
the GIAS by oversesing the revision of the ARC Charier and Internal
Agdit Charter. Furthermore, the ARC ensured that the Chief Audit
Executive initiated a process to achieve full compliance with the
Gla%, which included reviewing the Internal Audit Methodology and
developing the [nternal Audit Strategy.

The ARC has fulfiltled its responsibilities in accardance with sections
IB(1(@) (). To(4)(d). and 77 of the Public Finance Management
Act (PFMA), as well as Treasury Regulations 3.1.8 to 3.0.16. The
Committee alse adopted formal terms of reference as its Charter
and has managed its affairs in full compliance with this Charter
effectively discharging all responsibilities Contained thersin. In
addition, evaluations of the ARC, the internal Audit function, and the
Finance function were conducted during the reporting pericd, with
no significant matters identified.

Part 2t Audit and Risk Committee Composition and Meeting AttendanceAttiendance

The ARC consists of 4 independent members and is properly constituted, with a bafanced representation of independent members with a
diverse and approprizte mix of gualifications. skilis, and experience. The committes convened 7 times during the year with 4 being ordinary
meetings and the remainder special meetings. The detailed ARC composition and meeting attendance is provided befow

| Is the AC membear

Number of
: an employea of an Mumber of special
Qualifications :
Name (Pesition) organ of state? ordinary meetings meetings attended
attended
{Yas / Neo) -
.Dr P Dala { .F'hD {Information Technology) Mo 4 3
Chairperson} Masters {Information
Technology) BSc Hons
(Computer Scence) Bachelor of
Information Technology

Chartered Director South Africa
CD5A) Certfied Information
Systems Auditor (CI54)}
Certified in the Govemance

of Enterprise Information
Technology (CGET) Certified

in Risk and Information Systems
Control ({CRISC)

Certified Information Security
Manager (CISM)

Certified Information Systems
Sequrity Professional {CISSP)
Certified Data Privacy Sofutions
Engineer (CDPSE)

Lead Auditor 150 27001 (LA 50
201} Certified Ethical Hacker
{CEH) Computer Hacking
Forensic investigator (CHF)

A, LAZTO0]
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‘ Name (Position) Qualifications

Mr Amesn Amod
{Member)

MEA BCom

Certified Internal Auditor
(ClA-IA) Certified
Government Audit
Professional (CGAP-ILA)
Certified Risk Management
Assurance (CRMA-IA)
Chartered Direcior

South Africa CO{SA)(loDSA}

Is the AC member

an employes of an
organ of statel

‘ {Yes / No)

HNumber of
ordinary meetings
‘attended

Mumber of special
maectings attended

| Ms Sizor Maizi No

| (Member)

Certified Director (loDSA)
ACG (CGISA)

Post Graduate Diploma in
Corporate Law Post Graduate
Certificate in Corporate
Governance

ACMA CGMA [CIMA)
BCom Honours Financial
Management BTech: Cost
@nd Management Accounting
Higher Diploma in Education

| Ms Myzwa Dikowayo
(Member)

CA (54)

Master of Philosophy in
Development Fnance
Postgraduate Diploma in
Applied Accounting Sciences
Bachelor of Commerce
Accounting

Part 31 Audit and Risk Commitiee Focus Areas

The key focus areas addressed by the ARC during the reporting pericd
are detailed below,

Effectivencss of the Internal control systems

An assessment of the findings raised by Internal Audit, along with the
audit and management reports submitted to the ARC by the AGRA
indicates that the internal control systems are generafly adequate
and effective.

Effectiveness of the Internal Audit Function (LAF)

The ARCizsatisfiedthat Intermal Audit providedindependentassurance
in terms of govermance, risk management. and internal control as
per the approved risk-based audit plan. At the end of the financial
year, the following audit engagements had been completed as per the
approved risk-based audit plan:

* 2033/24 Annual Finzncial Statements Review:

+  2024/25 Second Quarter Interim Fnancial Statements Review;

. 202324 Fourth Quarter Performance information Review;

¥ 2324125 First Quarter Performance Information Review,

L4 202425 Second Quarter Performance Information Review,
2024/25 Third Quarter Performance [nformation Review:

+  Strategic Plan and 2025726 Annual Performance Plan Review,

*  Human Resource Management: and

+  Supply Chain Management Review.

| DPSA 3024725 ANNUAL REPORT

Effectivensass of Risk Management, Anti-Corruption
and Fraud, Ethics, Combined Assurance, Complianca
Manzagement and Business Continuity Management

The ARC executed its oversight responsibiiities in relation to the
anterprise risk management mandate which includad risk management,
anti-corruption and fraud, ethics, combined assurance, compiance
managemeant, and business  continuity management The ARC is
satisfied with the continued improvement in the maturity of the risk
management processes evidenced by the increased implementation of
the risk mitigation actions by the respective risk owners as well as
anti-corruption and fraud, ethics, compliznce management and business
continuity management The polices associated with all aspects included
in the risk management mandate are in place with improvement
required to ensure effective implementation of combined assurance.

The Quality (Adoguacy, Rellabllity and Accuracy of Fi-
nancial and Performance Information) of the in-Year
Management and Quarterly Reports

The Department has reported quarterly to the Mational Treasury and
the Bxecutive Authority as is required by the PFMA The ARC as well as
assurance providers provided Managsment with recommendations to
improve the guality of quarterty, and where applicable. annual financial
and non-financil reporting (performance information, information
communication technology. risk management human  resource
management, legal and compliance) during the year under review.



Evaluation of the Annual Financlal Statements and
Annual Report

In terms of the evaluation of the anmual financial statemants and

annual report the ARC has reviewed the:

*  Unzaudited annual financial s@tements, with due consideration of the
independent dssurance provided by Internal Audit as
well as the assurance provided by Management,

+  (Chamges in accounting polides and practices where applicable;

+  Compliance with legaland regulatory provisions;

*  Basis for the going concern assumption, incheding any financial
sustainability risks and ssues,

*  Unadited annual performance information on predeterminad
objectives with due consideration of the independent assur
ance provided by Internal Audit as well as the assurance
provided by Management

*  AGSA audit and management reports, king into acoownt
Mamagement’s responsas; and

*  Audited annual fimancial satemeants as well as the annuai
performance information on predetermined objectives to be
inchuded in the annuzl report for any significant adjustments
resulting from the external audit process and reported to the
Accounting Officer.

Extermal Audit

With regards to the AGSA, the ARC reviewed and considered the
following matters during the reporting period:

*  The proposad audit scope, approach; and audit fees for the
year a5 detailed in the audit strategy and engagement letter,

*  TheAGSA findings and recommendations, together with
Mamagement’s responsas;

*  Recommended that Management develop an audit action
plan to address the root causes of the AGSA, findings, with
monitoring to teke place at both the awdit steenng commities
arﬂemmhecmﬁmiﬁeemmeamtﬂEmuf

findings:

+  Monibored the implementation of the AGSA audit acbon plan on 2
quarterly basis;

*  The level of coordination between AGSA and Int2mal Audit;

* Private mestings held with the AGSA to discuss matters deened
approprizte for confidential discussion by efther party;

+  Ensured that there were no unresobved disputes between
Management and AGEA; and

*  Monitored the quality and effectivenass of the external andit process.

AGSA Report

The ARC concurs with the conclusions of the AGSA on the annual
financial statements and-is of the opinion that the aodited: annual
financial statements may be read together with the audit report of
the AGRA.

Conclusion

Wy would like to express our apprecizaion to the Executive Authority
and Accounting Cfficer for their leadership and support as well as all
other assurance providers and most importanty commend the DPSA
for achieving a second consecutive “clean”™ audit opinion (ungualifizd
with na material findings).

P Dala

Dr. P Dala

Chalrperson of the Audit and Risk Commitiee Department
of Public Service and Administration

Dater 12 August 2025
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determined by the Department of Trade, Industry and Competition.

The followwing table has been completed in accordance with the complidnce to the B-BEEE requiremeants of the B-BBEE Act of 2013 and as

Has the Department / Public Entity apphied any relavant Code of Good Practice (B-BBEE Certificate Lavais | —8) with regards to the:

S Discussion
| Criterix ‘I’EI.F N {inclode 2 discussion on your response and indicate |
“ wihiat measures have been taken to comply)
Dretermining gualification criteria for the issuing of icenses, iy 1Y Mot within the mandate of the DP2A
| concessions or other authorisations in respect of economic
activity in terms of any law?
: Developing and implementing 2 preferential procurement A The P34 makes use of the Preferential
policy? Procurement Policy Framework Act and its
associated Regulations from the Preferential
Procurement Perspective The SCM policy has
been revised from a Preferentizl Procurement
Perspective in March 2024 to cater for specific
goals from & preference point perspective The
specific goals relate to a percentage Equity
Crwmership by Black people, Women and Youth as
| well as Persons Fwi_ng with disahilities.
Determining qualification criteria for the sale of state-owned | M/A Mot within the mandate of the DPaA
| enterprises?
. Developing criteria for entering into partnerships with the i Mot within the mandate of the DPaA
private sector?
| Determining criteria for the awarding of incentives, grants 5 Mot within the mandate of the DP3A

and imvestment schemes in support of Broad Based Black
Economic Empowerment?
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PART D: HUMAN RESOURCE
MANAGEMENT

INTRODUCTION

Department of Public Service and Administration depends heavily on
its human capital to deliver on s constitutional and developmental
mandat2 [n an era marked by fiscal restraint and increasing service
delivery expectations, effective human resource management has
never been more oritical

The Human Resources Management is commitied to providing a
positive and supportive workplace environment for all employees.
The information provided below provide a detailed account of the
human resources management function in the department The
department has a total staff establishment of 377 posts of which 328
are fifled as of 31 March 2025 The vacancy rate as of 31 March 2025
was at 12.30%.

The Minister for Pubfic Service and Administration on 0| October
2023, issued Circular 49 and Directive on the. implemenmtion of
control measures aimed at assisting executive authorities in managing
fiscal sustainabifity during the process of creating and filling vacant
posts in departments This was amended and Circular 20 of 2024 and
the Directive on the implementation of control measures aimed at
assisting exsrcutive authorities in managing fiscal sustainabifity during
the process of creating and filling vacant posts in departments ‘was
issued.

The DP3A implements it mandate through the five (5) programmes
headed by Deputy Directors-General Two posts of Deputy
Directors-Genera| {(DDG) are vacant Senior Management Services
within the department has a vacancy rate of 16.6 % as thirteen (13}
out of seventy-eight (73) posts are vacant The vacancy rate for posts
on sajary fevel |2 and below is at 12.74% The overall vacancy rate of
the department as of 31 March 2024 was at 12,30 % which is higher
the MNational benchmark of [0%.This vacancy rate can be attributed
to the Directive on the implementation of control measures aimed at
assisting executive authorities in managing fiscal sustainability during
the process of creating and filling vacant posts in departments which
was issued by the Department of Public Service and Administration
(OP5A) which introdoced the process of prioritising of vacant posts
o be filled due te the compensation budget cuts This process
prolonged the time taken to fill the vacant posts Efforts will be
made to recruit suitably gualified, capable. and skifled workforce
and to maintain the vacancy rate below [0% as prescribed by the
Departmeant of Public Service and Administration (DFAL

The department’s vacancy rate in the past three years fiuctuated witha
decrease of §.73% from |4456% in 20212022 to 13.73% in 20222033
and to 13.73% in 202372024 As at the 3| March 2025 the vacancy
rate was at |2.30% The increase in the vacancy rate can be ascribed
to the DPSA Circular 4% and Directive on the implementation of
control measures aimed at assisting executive authorities in managing
fiscal sustainability during the process of creating and filling vacant
posts in departments. The prioritization of vacant posts to be filled
will be documented in a Recraitment Plan and vacant posts to be
filled within the legislated timeframes.

According to Stats SA's Work and [abour Force statistics; the average
empioyes turmover rate for organizations in South Africa across all
industries was calcufared to be between 14% and 19% % in the last
quarter of 2023 The department’s turnover rate is lower than the
StatsiA acceptable level The department’s workiorce is considerably
youngsr with only 21% of the staff will be eligible to retire “within
the next five years The current turnover rate is at 12 30%. Most of
the empioyess who left the department during the previous three
YEArs {2021/2022. 2022/2023 and 2023/2024) were mostly through
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resignations, contract resignation, comtract expiry and internship
resignation

Eighty eight percent (B8%) of 5M5 menvbers in the Department signed
their performance agreements by 31 May 2024, as reflected in Table
3.7.1. Of the three (3) employees who did not sign their agreements
by the end of May 2042, |employes on suspension, | employee on
secondment, 2 employees on Temporary Incapacity Leave by 31 May
2023 {Table 3.7.1). Mo employees in the DPSA received performance
rewards for the performance cycle 2023023 as performance
rewards are not payable in terms of the Incentive Policy Framework
of 2019 from the 202 1/2022 performance cycle (Tables 3.8).

For the period January 2023 to December 2024 (Tabiz 3.10.1), 2 tofal
of 1418 sick leave days were otflised, compared to the 2932 days
utilised for sick leave in the 2023 calendar year. The number of staff
members that used sick leave came to 348 in 2003 compared to 312
in 2024, This reflects an averapge of 8 days sick feave per employee
whao used sick leave, the same as was utilised in 2023. The decrease
of the nizmber of employees using sick teave days could be attributed
to the fact that 2024 was the last year of the thres-year sick leave
cycle and most employees had depleted their sick feave credits and
utifised Temporary Incapacity Leave, Table 3.10.2 reflects the number
of employeses whao used incapacity leave as |00, using an average of 25
wioridng days each_In 2023, in the second year of the sick leave cycle,
18 employees used incapacity leave, on average 35 working days each.
Most of the employees using incapacity leave during the reportng
period were in the salary 9-12 category {(46%).

A total of 2 795 working days annual leave were utilised by {45
employess (on averzge 12 days per employee) from the 2024 leave
cycle compared tol 0505 working days annual leave were utilised by
426 employees (on average 23 days per employee) from the 2023
leave cycle. (Table 3.10.3). Capped leave refers to leave accrusd prior
to | Juby 2000, which employees can only utiliss after exhausting their
previous and current leave cycles’ anmual feave credits. Mo capped
|eave days were utilised in the period | January 2024 to 31 December
2034(Table 3.10.4). Three (3) emplayees” capped leave credits were
paid out due to retirentent.

A total of twenty-six (26) grievances were dealt with in the reporting
period mme as the 202372024 and eight (8) misconduct ases were
dealt with in the reporting period and eight (&} of these grievances
wene resolved in 202473025, (Table 3.12.4). No employess in the
dgepartment participated in strike actons during the reporting period
(Table 3.1 2.6). Mo employees were suspended in the reporting pericd.

In equipping our staff with skills, a total of 292 training needs were
identified from 328 employess (Table 3.13.1). The DPSA provided
51 training opportunities to employees throughout the year (Table
3.13.2). Fifty-gight (67%) of the training opportunities were attended
by females, compared to fortye-two 33%) attended by male employees
in the current reporting period Mo application for granting an
Employes Initlated Sevarance Package was received in the 20242025
reporting period (Table 31617

The DPSAS capacity to drive strategic initiatives, influence policy
reform, and coordinate across the public adminitration system
is inherently tied to the strength, expertise, and sufficiency of its
wioridorce. As of March 2025, the department had a tofal of 374
approved posts, with 328 positions filled, transhting info a vacancy
rate of approximately 12.3%.



The current staffing status reflects both operational pressures and
fiscal reafities. Due to reductions in the compensation of employess
{CoE) budgst. the department was not able to fill ail posts during
the reporting period. &5 a result. vacancies had to be strategically
prioritised to ensure that critical functions were not disrupted The
department has actively managed this process in alignment with
Treasury guidefines and broader government cost-containment
MEASUres.

Despite these constraints, the department has remained commitied
to stabilising its ‘workdforce As at March 2025, 46 vacancies were at
different stages of the recrutment process, ranging from advertising
to shortisting and interviews. It is anticipated that these posts will
be filled before the end of the 2025 financial year, subject to budget

HUMAN RESOURCES OVERSIGHT STATISTICS

3. 1. Personnel related expenditure

confirmation and candidate suitability.

Furthermore, the department expects additional varancies to arise
due ©0 natural attrition. including retiremnents and resignations.
To proactively manage this dynamic, the DPSA has developed &
comprehensive Recruitment and Retention Pfan, which aims not
only to fili existing posts but also to attract and retain high-calibre
professionals aligned with the departments mission of building a
capabte, ethical, and developmental state.

The sections that follow provide deiled insight into the
department’s human resource daia over the course of the financial
yearn employment equity profile, training interventions, and workforce
planning measures undertaken during the 202425 reporting pariod:

Table 3.0.1 - Personnel expenditure by programme for the period | April 2024 to 31 March 2025

; |
Professional : | Average
! Parsonnel
‘ Total Personnel Tralning and special At | Personnel
Programme axpenditure | expenditure | expenditure | services % ol tatal Cost per
(R'000) (R'000) (R"000) expenditure Employeca
| (000) expenditure | @weoo0)
Administration 71715 130101 1586 2732 47.85% JoT
Human Resources 41 385 30 424 50 0 05.265% %62
| Manzgement and
| Development
Megotiations, 79863 57 275 163 2913 TLTYS 1061
Labour Relations
and Remuneration
| Management |
e-Government Ser- 18.807 17 248 g9 0 L7l 1150
vices and Informa-
| ion Management |
Government 98.071 40 087 3 eF 40.85% 1179
Services Access and
Improvement
i TOTAL 509 842 284 135 397 & 637 55,73% 866
Table 3.1.2 - Personnel costs by salary band for the period | April 2024 to 31 March 2025
- Average
Personnel % of total Number of personneal
‘ (R'000) expenditure F employea
| (R*000)
Lowers skilled (Level 1-2) 3 1é4 L11% 18 176
' Skilled (Level 3-5) 131 803 B.38% 63 i7s
Highly skilled production (Level 6-8) 38 209 [3.45% 60 637
.Higiﬂrski.uedﬂq}e_rﬂsinn (level 9-12) 18 551 41,?1?6. 12z | §72
Senior and Top Management (Level | 3 and abowve) 100 408 3534% 65 1 545
TOTAL 284 135 100,00% 328 3707
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Table 3.1.3 - Salaries, overtime, homeowners aliowance and medical ald by programme for the peried | April
2024 to 31| March 2025

Home Owners
Salaries Overtime All (HOA) Medieal ald
Programme Amount T"Sah.rtﬁ “Amunt i Overtime '.Amuunt T"I-n!ms l..Amnum 1l Medleal
(R'000) asa%of | (R'000) asa%of (R'000) a%of (R'000) ald as
personnel persennel! persormel a % of
costs cosis oEls personnel
costs
Administration B8 084 31,00% 273500 | 0.96% 2 925.00 1.03% 641800 | 2.36%
Human Resources 28 I-H 2.89% 000 0.00% 552.00 ﬁ.lm’ﬁ | 068,00 | 0.38%
| Management amnd
Development
Megotiations: 40325 14,19% 250,00 | 0.0%% 92900 033% I 263.00 | 044%
Labour Refations
| and Remuneration
| Management
| e-Government 11:756 4 19% 0.00 0.00% 261,00 0.09% 21400 | 0.08%
Services and
Information
Management
. Government 27828 0.7%% 14,00 0.00% [ 388,00 0.14% 716,00 | 0.25%
Services Access and
Improvement
I'I'uﬁl 196 107 69,02% 21989 1,05% 5 D52 1,78% 0 679 3,41%

Table 3.1.4 - Salaries, overtime, homeowners® allowance and medical ald by salary band for the period | April
2024 to 31 March 2015

Home Owners
Salaries Overtime Medical ald
Allowance (HOA)
(R°000) asa%ef (R'000) |asa%ef |(R000) | aa¥ef |(R°000) |asa%oef
costs costs asls cosis
| Lowers skilled {Level |-2) 4 |20 130.21% 0 0.00% 245 7.74% 622 19.66%
Skilled (Level 3-5) 17207 | 7R29% Se4 405% |  1251| s28%| 2689 11.30%
| Highly skilled production 7257 | 7134% | 073 281% 1361 | 356% 3062 B.O1%
{Level 6-8)
' Highly skilled supervision 74255 6L64% | 952 080%| 1200 loi% 2850 240%
(level 9-12) _
Senior and Top Management 73 168 T297% 0 0,00% | 005 | 00% 456 0.45%
(Level |3 and above)
i )
| TOTAL 196 107 69,02% 2980 1,05% 5062 1,78% 9 679 3,41%
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3.1. Employment and Yacandes

Table 3.2.1 - Employment and vacancles by programme as at 31 March 2025

| NHumber of posts " ) Humber of employees

Frogramme on approved :!Eﬂ Of pasts Vacancy rate % | additional to the

| establishment establishment

| Administration 2+ 184 Q.80% 5
."Human Resources Manzgement 4?" +1 I Il.?%w I |
and Development

Megotations, Labour Refations & 54 11 4% 2
| and Remuneration Management

| e-Government Services and 22 15 318% | o
Information Manzgement Il

| Government Services Access and 40 34 15% 7
| Improvemeant

| o

i TOTAL 374 328 12.30% 15
Mote=The Minister. Deputy Minister, Special Adviser and Interns are not included in the table above.

Tabie 3.2.1 - Employment and vacancies by salary band as at 31 March 20135

| Number of posts Ninhbor of Number of

Salary band on approved Vacancy rate % | employees additional

| establishment | PO5t to the establishment

| Lower skilled (fevels 1-2) 12 18 53% o
' Skilled (levels 3-5) Liti 63 73% 4
| Highly skilled production (levels 6-8) a5 58 10.7% z
| Highly skifled supervision (levels 5-12) 136 P20 I1.7% 4
| Senior Management (levels 13-18) 78 85 16.6% I

; Crccupation Specific Dispensation 8 4 50% I

Interns 3 3 100% 3
| "

| TOTAL arr 331 12.30% 15
Motz==The Minister, Deputy Minister and Special Adviser are not included in the table above.

Tabie 3.2.3 - Employment and vacancies by critical occupation as at 31 March 2025

| Mumber of posts Number of

Critical sccupation on approved filled fe % employeas additional

‘ establishment pos ] to the establishment

: Highty skilled supervision (levels 9-17) 135 120 1175 4
' Senior Management Service 75 65|  166% |

‘ TOTAL 214 a5 13.5% 5
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3.3 Fllling of 5M5 Posts

The tabies in this section provide information on employment and vacancies as it refated to members of the SM5 by salary level It akso
provides information on advertising and filling of SMS posts, reasons for not complying with prescribed timeframes and disciplinary steps aken.

Table 3.3.1 — 5M3 posts Information as at 31 March 1015

"
| Total
Total number | Total number % of SMS
 5MS level of funded SMS | of SMS posts | = OF s::;d s"’:"s""“' °f | posts
L Pos i
| posts filted St b bzt
| Director-General/HOD I 0 0% | 100%
Safary level 15 5 3 60% 2 10%
Salary level 14 i I3 To4TR 4 2352%
- Safary tevel 13 55 49 B0.09% & 10.90%
TOTAL 78 &5 83.33% i3 16.66%
Tabie 3.3.2 - 5M35 posis Information as at 30 September 20214
Total number | Total number - % of SMS
% of SM5 number of
SME leval of fundad SM5 | of 5MS posts fillod SMS posts
posts filked . : vacant
' Director-General/ i ! 100% 0 0%
Head of Department
| Salary Level 15 5 3 50% 2 40%
' Salary Level 14 16 14 87.50% 2 12.50%
| Salary Level 13 53 46 86.79% 7 13.20%
TOTAL 75 &4 85.33% ] 14.66%

Table 3.3.3 — Advertising and fllling of SMS posts for the peried | April 2024 to 31 March 1025

Advertising Filling of posts
SMS leval MNumber of vacancles Mumber of vacancies Mumber of vacancies per
per level advertised in per ievel filled In 6 | lewvel not advertised In 6
6 months of becoming months of becoming | months but filled in 12
vacant vacant | meonths
Director-Generall 0 0 0
Head of Department
Salary level 16 0 0| 0
Salary Level |5 Y] 0 1]
Salary Level 14 ] 0 ]
| Salary Level |3 0 0 I
| TOTAL 0 0 o
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Table 3.3.4 — Reasons for not having complied with the filllng of funded vacant 5MS posts — advertised within &
months and filled within |2 months after becoming vacant for the period | April 2024 to 31 March 2025

[ .

: Some of the reasons include Circular 49 of 2015 effective 18 October 2023-post had to be Prioritised and not all vacant SMS posts were
| prioritised for filling

|
| Reasons for vacancies not filled within tweive months:

Some of the reasons include Circular 49 of 2023 effective 18 October 2023-post had to be Prioritised and not all vacant SMS posts were
| prioritised for filling

Table 3.3.5 — Disciplinary steps talen for not complying with the prescribed timeframes for filling of SM5 posts
within (2 months for the period | April 20243 to 31 March 2015

Disciplinary steps taken

| None

3.4 job Evaluation

Tabie 3.4.1 - Job evaluation by salary band for the perod | April 2024 to 31 March 2015

HNumber of :
posts on Numb % of posts Posts upgraded Posts downgraded
approved evaluated
Salary band establishment | 27 19BS by salary % of
Ei: evaluated % of posts :
asof | Aprll Number |~ = 4  Number pasts
2022 : evaluatad
Lower skilled 0 0% 0 0 0 o
(Levels 1-2)
- Skilled (Levels 3-5) &8 0% 0 o
| Highly skilted production 85 15% 0 0 | 5%
| {Levels 6-8)
 Highly skilled supervision 138 22% | 0 0 0 o
| (Lavels 9-12)
: Senjor Management Service 35 0% . 0 0 0 o
Band A (Directors)
| Senior Management Service 17 0% 0 0 0 0
Band B (Chisf Directors)
' Senior Management Service 5 0% | L] 0 0 @
 Band C (DDGs) _
| 3enior Management Service 1] 0 0 0 ]
| Band D (DG)
TOTAL 366 23.7% ] [ [ 1.5

{The department had conducted Job Evaluation of 5 posts out of 35 posts that were on the approved prioritised list posts for advertisement
a5 per circufar 20 0F 2024 which were not job evaluated)
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Table 3.4.1 - Profile of employees whose positions were upgraded due to thelr posts being upgraded for the
period | April 2024 to 31 March 2025

Female 0 o 0 0| 0
Male 0 0 0 0| 0
TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0
[Fosioris e 0

Table 3.4.3. — Employees with salary levels higher than those determined by job evaluation by occupation for
the poriod | April 2024 to 31 March 1024

MNumber of Job evaluation | Remuneration | Reason for

Occupation : :
| employees level level deviation
/A 0 0 0 i
' Totl number of empioyess whose salaries exceeded 0

| the level determined by job evaluation
i

| Percentage of total empioyed 05

Table 3.4 — Profile of employees whe have salary levels higher than those determined by job evaluation for
the period | April 2024 to 31 March 2025
Mone

I
 TOTAL

Gender African Aslan Coloured White Total

| Employees with disabilitiss

| Total number of employees whose remuneration exceeded the grade determined by job evaluation MHone

3.3 Employment Changes

This section provides information on changes in employment during the financial period Turnover rates provide an indication of trends in
the employment profife of the department The following tables provide a summary of turnover rates by salary band and critical oocupation:

Table 3.5.1 - Annual turnover rates by salary band for the period | April 2024 to 31 March 2025

Mote-Minister and Special Advisers are exciuded in the table above and contract employess are includad.
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‘" "'nmnhu-ul'ﬂ Appointrments| Terminat

salary band oo ot et iy nnd ] o

‘ F'E"‘l od — 1 April : _ out of the : rate

Lower skilied (Levels 1-2) 21 0o | 476
' Skilled (Levels 3-5) 70 0 5 7.14
Highly skilied production (Levels 6.8) 66 o 8 1212
| Highly skilied supervision (Levels 9-12) 129 4 7 542
Senior Management Service, Band A 44 4 237
Senior Management Service, Band B i5 0 2 1333
Senior Management Service, Band C 3 0 ] 0.00
.Sjﬂu;rﬁanagﬂnmt '.iemce. Ba.n-d D ]_ D_ 1 I:;DCI_
oso 5 0 20.00
[ Contraces 34 5 35 0.00
TOTAL 388 33 &1 15.72%

Table 3.5.1 - Annual turnover rates by critical occupation for the periodl | April 2024 to 31 March 2025

Appnhhnents Terminations
. MNumber of employecs at i . e ; T i
Erttical iyt beginning of perlod - | | ¢0 the- outofthe  rate%
April 2024
| Department Department

' Highly skilied supervision (Levels 9-12) 129 4 | 7 542
S-El'lic:f"lanagement Service 5_3 4 | 4 6.34\
TOTAL 122 & 1 ‘ =Ty e )
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Table 3.5.3 - Aeasons why staff left the Department for the period | April 2024 to 31 March 2025

| % of total
| Termination type Mumber et
Death | 6%
| Resignation/Contract Resignation/Internship Resignation 17 2833%
| Expiry of contract 34 55 66%
Diismissal o 0.00%
. Discharge due to il heafth 0 0.00%
Retirement/Earfy Retirement 5 8:33%
Transfer to other Public Service DepartmentBureau/Secondment end 3 5%
| date
!
i TOTAL 60
iTMmﬁM}mmleﬁﬁa%ﬁw 15.72%
|1hhln|lnhu'ufemploymﬂmrnﬂgneﬂﬁa$nftntﬂ 28.33%
 employment
Tabla 3.5.4 - Promotions by critical occupation for the period | April 2024 to 31 March 2025
Salary qun_l " Hnt:ﬁ
Emobl ik Promotions | promotions I 5 tF progression
Occupation - zﬂsjmmﬂm as a % of asa % of
‘ f | salary level | employees by a salary fevel employees by
| Highly skilied supervision (Levels §-12) | 129 | 0 0% 7l 55%
Senior Mamagement Service 63 2 0% 30 #7.6%
I TOTAL 192 ‘ 2 0%
Table 3.5.5 - Promotions by salary band for the period | April 2024 to 31 March 2025
‘ Salary bands |
Emol P & & Progressions | Notch
Salary band asat1 to another  asa%of A ante. | e esion &y X
‘ April 2024  salary level employecs by ! et el
i =
| . salaryleval | salary level | by salary bands
| Lower skilled (Levels 1-2) 21 0 0% MiA A
| Skilled (Levels 3-5) 70 i} 0% | MIA MrA
-: Highly skilled production (Levels &-8) [ 1] 0% RA P&
Highly skilied supervision (Levels 9-12) 129 0 0% | BiA MiA
' Senior Management Service 63 2 3.107% | /A A
| TOTAL 349 2 .l 0.57 NAA NAA

Mote- interns are niot included in the table above.
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3.6 Employment Equity

Table 3.6.1 - Total number of employees (Including employees with disabllities) in each of the following occupational
cafepories as at 31 March 2015

| Ocanceional - Total

] =) African Coloured | Indlan  White | African Coloured | Indlan  White

| Legislators, senior 28 3 26 3 2 65

| officials and managers |

| Professionals 3o & 67 | 5 120

i : |

| Technicizns and associate 12 a 41 | 58

| professionais ! | |
Clerks 33 0 7| 0 63

| Elementary occupations 2 0 16 | ] o 18 |

| 0sD I 0 4|

; : |

| Skilled agricuiture and o O o 0 o 0

i fishery workers | | |
Craft and related trades Q ] 0 0 Q 0

| workers

' Plant and machine 0 o o 0 0 o

| operators and assemblers |

' Elementary 0 0 o | 0 0 0

| DoCupations |

| TOTAL 115 o 178 7 B 328

1 ; B! |

| Employees with 3 2 2 0 I 8

 disabllities

MoteThe Minister, Deputy Minister and Interns are not included in the @ble above.

Tabile 3.6.1 - Total number of employees (iInduding employees with disablilties) In sach of the following cccupational

bands as at 31 March 2025

Maie Female
Occupational band Total
African | Colouwred White | African | Coloured | Indlan | White
| Top management 2 0 0 I ] 0 0 3
|
Senior management 26 1 3 5 ] 3 z [
' Professionals 39 7 6 &7 0 I 5 120 |
| OSD 1 0 1 1 0 1 0 4
: |
.mmmm 12 1] 0 41 3 I | 56
| junior management. supervisors,
| foreman and superintendents |
. Semi-skilled and dscretionary 33 2 0 27 0 ! 0 &3
| decision making |
| P ——
| Linskilled and defined 2 0 0 & 4] 0 ¢] 18
| decision making
RSN — — S — | _— nil L ]
TOTAL s 5 10 178 3 8 28

Mote-The Minister; Deputy Minister and Interns are not included in the table above.
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Table 3.6.3 - Recrultment for the perfod | April 2024 to 31 March 202135

Occupational band
African indlan | White | African Indian

| Top Managemant Levels o 0 o 0
o .
| Senior Management 2 0 1
| Professionally qualified 3 0 0 |
| and experience specialists
| and mid-management
| Skilled technical and 0 0 o 0
| academically qualified
| warkers, junior
| Semi-skilled and 0 0 0 Q
| discretionary decision
| making
| Unskilled and defined & 0 o ]
! decision making
| Interns 0 0 0 0
i H
| TOTAL 5 0 1 2
 Employees with 0 0 1 0
 disabilities
Table 3.6.4 - Promotions for the period | April 2023 to 31 March 2025
| Top Management Levels 0 0 0 0
i Senior Management 2 0 0 a
| Professionaily qualified 0 0 0 0
| and experience specialists
1 and mid-manzgement
[ Skilled technical and 4 0 0 a
| workers, junior
| managerent,
| supervisors, foreman and
| superintendents
| Semi-shdlled and 1] 1] 0 1]
i discretionary decision
| making
| Unskilled and defined 1] 0 0 1]
| decision miaking
 TOTAL 2 0 0 0
| Employees with 0 0 0 0
| disabllitios
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Table 3.6.5 - Terminations for the peried | April 1023 to 31 March 1025

Occupational band Total
African indlan | White | African Indlan | White

' Top Management (Levels o 0 0 0 0 0
o .
| Senior Management I 0 1] 1] 0 3
| Professionally qualified 4 0 3 0 0 7
| and experience specialists
| and mid-management
| Skilled technical and 2 0 6 0 0 8
| workErs, junior management.
| supervisors, foreman
. Semé-shaliad and discretionary I 0 * 1] o 5
| dedsion making
| Unskilled and defined 1] Q | ] 0
! decision making
| 0SD 0 0 I 0 0

TOTAL 8 15 o s

Employees with ] [} I 0 0 I

a.': ]nll! 1
Table 3.6.6 - Disciplinary action for the period | April 2024 to 31 March 2025

African indlan | White | Afri Indian | White
Rt 0 0 1] )
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Table 3.6.7 - Skills development for the period | April 2024 to 31 March 2025

Training needs identifled at start of reporting period
Number of 2 i
5 N, Gands employees Skilis
' ' as at | April programmes | Other forms
Learnerships
2024 & other short | of tralning Total

| ‘Senior Management Female 31 1] 2 0 2

| (Levels 13 - 16)

Mate 34 o 2 o P
| Professionally qualified and | Femate 3 o b O [
| experienced specialists
| (Levels 8-13) .

' Male 47 0 6 0 &
Skilled technical junior (Levels | Female 46 o 11 0 11
& - 8)

' Male 12 0 4 o 4

' Semi-skilled (Levels 3 - 5) Female 28 o 7 o 7

Male 35 5] 12 o 13

Q0Elementary occupations Female 16 o 0 0 o

| {Levels | -2}

Male F o o a o

Otcupational Spacific | Femate T 2 0 ol 0 0
| Dispensation

' Male 2 0 o 0 0
Sub Tot! Female 196 2] 16 a 28

Male 132 0 25 0 25
i
i TOTAL 318 ] | o 51

Slgning of Performance Agreements by SME Members

All members of the SMS must conclude and sign performance agreements within specific timeframes. information regarding the signing of
performance agreements by SM3 members, the rezsons for not complying within tha prescribed tmeframes and disciplinary steps taken is

presented here.

Table 3.7.1 — Signing of performance agreements by SMS members as at 31 May 2024

Total I Slgned performance
SMS le Total number of Total number of o] o agreements as %
e funded SMS posts | SMS members signed performance | ' o tal number of
agreements SMS5 members
13 &3 46 40 87%
14 ' 0 14 12 86%
i5 5 4 4 100%
6 I | | 100%
|
 TOTAL 89 65 57 88%
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Table 3.7.2 - Reasons for not having concluded performance agreements for all SM5 members as at 31 May 2014

m
|Hmspns

|2 Employess who' were appointed in the office of the Ministry znd thefr contract ended between june 2024 and july 2024 and left
without submitting, by 31 May 2024,

| 2 From ODG signed their PA afier due date one the reasons submitted was not sufficient and the other no reason was provided.

| 1 from QDG submitted PA after the Mon-compliance letter was ssued 2034

Table 3.7.3 — Disclplinary steps taken against SMS members for not having concluded performance agreaments
at 31 March 2024

Reasons

3 Non-compliznce letters were iscied and those who did not comply forfeited performance incentives

3.8 Performance Rewards

In accordance with the DPSA Incentive Policy Framework, 2019 performance rewards are no longer payable from the 2021/2022
performance cycle

3.9 Forelgn Worliers
The tables below summarise the employment of foreign nationals in the Department in terms of salary band and by major occupstion.

Table 3.9.1 - Forelgn workers by salary band for the period | April 2024 to 31 March 2015

1| April 2024 ‘31 March 2025 Change

l Mumber % Total MNumber % Total Mumber % Total

Lower Skilled | 0 o o 0 o o
| Highly skilled | 0 0 0 0 0! 0
| producticn
| (Lev.6-8)
| Highly skilted : 2 0 0 0 0! 0
| supervision
| (Lev.9-12)
| Contract 5 0 0 0 0 0 0
| {kevel 8-13) |
| Contract | 0 0 0 0 0 o
| (levet 13-18) .

Total 2 (] [ 0 0 o

Table 3.9.1 - Forelgn weorkers by major occupation for the period | April 2022 to 31 March 2024

1 April 2024 31 March 2025 Changa
Major Occupation

MNumber % Total Mumber % Total Number % Total
SMS | 0 O 0 0 i
Total 1 0 o 0 o o

3.10 Leave Utllisation

The Public Service Commission identified the need for careful monitoring of sick leave within the Public Service The following tables provide
an indication of the use of sick leave and disability leave. In both cases, the estimated cost of the leave is aiso provided.
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Table 3.10.1 - Sick leave for the peried | january 2014 te 31 December 2024

| % days with " o -:.‘Enfl:nl : Average ettt

Salary band Total days medical udngl Y | E"I.FEI— i days per. s m
i leave |leave

Lower Skilled (Levels 1-3) 9% 84 iz 4 8 71024
Skilled (Levels 3-5) | 14| 70 56 I 7 475702
' Highly skilied production | 556 &8 24 7 B | 058034
| {Levels 6 - B) _
| Highly Skilled supervision | 938 71 6 | 37 8 3220 755
| (Levels 0912} .

Top and Senior Manage- 313 &1 b I4 7| | 754 697
| ment (Levels 13- 16)

TOTAL 2418 72 312 100 8 65901212

Table 3.10.1 - Disabllity leave {temporary and permanent) for the period | January 2024 to 3! December 2024

- Numberof % of total :
% days with | ployces ] || Saxeage Estimated
cortification | USINEdisabllity | using disabllity cost (R’000)
leave | loave - pioy
Lower Skilied g 100 2 8 4 65492
| (Leveks 1-2) _ _
. Skilled (Levels 3 -5) &7 100 3 I 2 56 585
' Highly skilled production | 24 100 7 7 13 147 035
| (Lavels 6 - B) _
| Highly Skilled suparvision | 379 100 12| 46 32 | 63 0&7
| (Levels 09 -12) , _
' Senior Management ' 82 100 2 & 45 499 772
| (Lavels 13- 18)
TOTAL 638 100 26 100 25 1772951

The table befow summarises the utilisation of annual feave The wage agreement concluded with trade unions in the PSCEC in 2000 requires
management of annual feave to prevent high levels of acorued leave being paid at the time of termination of service.

Table 3.10.3 - Annual leave for the porfod | jJanuary 2014 to 31 December 2024

: Salary band Total days taken :mwﬁ - Average per employee

' Lower Skilied (Levels 1-2) 290 2 13
Skifled (Levels 3 -5) 1662 2 74
Highly skilied production (Levels 6 - 8) 2520 24 103
' Highly Skilled supervision (Levels 09 -12) | 3669 27 137
' Senior Management (Levels 13 - 16) ; 1654 25 67
WTAI. Q795 25 304
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Table 3.10.4 - Capped leave for the period | January 2024 to 31 December 1024

of Average f Employees of capped capped
Total days of number | with capped | leave lzave par
Salary band capped leava II } ; of days 1 leave avallable aemployae
taken | taken per | asat 31 as at 31 asat 31
11024 2024 1024
| Lower Skilled (Levels Q 0 1] o Q )
I-2)
| Skilled (Levels 3-5) 0 0 0 0 0 o
: Highly skilied production | o] ] 1] 10 282 8
| (Levels 6 - 8)
| Highly Skilled suparvision | 0 0 0 24 475 20
| (Levels 0% -12)
Senior Management
| {Levels 13 - 16) (& 1] o 2 iy i
‘ ]
| TOTAL o o 0 46 1021 i1
I |
The following table summarises payments made to'employzes as a result of feave that was not mken.
Table 3.10.5 - Leave pay-outls for the peried | April 2024 to 31 March 2025
R Total amount MNumber of 75 ’ = ey
| (RM000) employees (R'000)
| Leave payout for 20247025 due to non-utilisation of 0 0 b
| beave for the previcus leave cycle (2023)
Capped leave payouts on termination of service for 121949 3 40 650
| 202412025
| Current feave payout on termination of service for 675 805 43 15716
20242025
i 2
i TOTAL 797 754 486 17 342

HIV/AIDS & Heslth Promotion Programmes

Table 3.11.1 5teps taken to reduce the risk of cccupational exposure

| Units/categories of employees identified to be at high risk of contracting HIV & related

|~ﬁms=='sﬁrnw

Key steps taken to reduce the risk

Mo actions were taken
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Table 3.11.1 - Detalls of Health Promeotion and HIV/AIDS Programmes (tick the applicable boxes and provide
the Required Information)

| Question

Yas

HNHo

Detalls, if yes

I.l

Has the department designated a
member of the SM% Lo implement

the provisions contained in the Public
Service Regulations, 20167 I so,

s M Prakane, Director Internal Transformsation Programmes (TTF) & the desigmated 5M5
member for Employes Health and'vWellness (EHWW)

provide her/his name and position |
2. Does the department have a L) CAATP has IEHW Unit with 3 Deputy Director: Intermal EHW, one EHW Officer
dedicated unit, or has it designated designated to provide VWeliness, and one OHS Officer designated to provide OHS
specific staff members to promota SErvioes.
the health and well-being of your
employees! if so, indicate the number R 1,127 00000 budget for Employee YWellness
of employees who are imvolved in R254 000 budget for Sporting Codes
this task and the annual budpet that
is avallabie for this purpose
3. Has the department introduced Yes.
an Employes Assistance or Paychosodal support provided to DPSA empioyess and their mmediate family members,
Health Fromotion Programme welness mterventions implemented, onsite cinic providing Frimary Heafth Care Senvices
for your employees? If so, o emiployees. Health prosmotion education and awareness conducted for employees.Al
indicate the key elements/ above programmes are informed by the 4 Pikars (& HNVTE 85TE mamagement, Health
| services of this Programme | and Productivity management, SHERQ) nmanagement and VWeliness management.
4. Has the department established v Employee Yveliness i integrated into the Ocoupational Health and

(2) commiltiea(s) as contemplated
in the Public Service Regulations,
20167 If so, please provide the
namas of the members of the
commitiee and the staleheolder(s)

that they represent

Safety Committes scope of worke HIVE&AIDS & Health and Productivity
Management matters are tabled and discussed in the OHS Committee
meetings guarteriy.

*  The Committee is Chaired by the DDG Administration who salso 2 162
Appointes, and has the folowing members

= OHS Officer — Emergency Coordinator, OHS Representative and
Secretariat of the Commitizs

+  Director — intemal Transformation Programmes Direchorate

*  Deputy Director — intermal Health and vveliness

= Chief Director (acting) — Internal HR. & Workplace Environment
Management

+  Director -Workpiace Environment Management

*  Deputy Director — Security Management services

*  Assistant Director— Organised Labour (P34)

*  Assistant Director - NEHAWLU

= Deputy Director — Office of the DDG:Administration

+  Demnry Director - Government Services & information Management

*  Deputy Director - Government Services Access & Improvement

*  Deputy Director - Human Resowrce Management and Development

*  Deputy Director — MLERM

= Senior Legal Admin Officer - Advisory Services

+  Demny Director - Government Services Access and Improvement

*  Administrator - Human Resource Management and Cevetopment

*  Food Service Aide - Office of the Minister

*  Messenger Dirver - Records Management

+  Deputy Director - Data Governance & Information Systems Manzgement

*  Adnin Assistant - Strategic Management. Monitoring & Bvaluation

*  Sequrity Officer - Security Management

*  Administrator - Bxecutive Support

*  Deputy Director - Risk Management

*  Intarn - Risk Management

*  Skills Deveiopment Cficer — PMDS & Skills Development

*  EHW Officer - Empioyvee Health and Vialiness

*  Technician - Department of Public Works and Infrastructure

*  Security Officer - CPS
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i Question Detatls, If yes

5. Has the department reviewed Its ¥ HIV.TB & 5Tis Manzgement Policy reviewed and approved on 217072024
employment polides and practices o Employment Equity policy reviewed and approved on 21/07/2024. The
ensure that these do not unfairly Disability Management Policy was reviewed and approved on 28/03/2024.
discriminate against employeos on Employee WWellness Management Policy and Health and Productivity
the basls of their HIV status? If so, list Management Policies reviewad and approved on 21/07/2024.
the employment polices/practices so
reviewed

6. Has the department introduced Y HIY testing is- conducted by external service providers. HIY status of
measures to protect HNV-positive persons tested remains confidential and is not shared with the department
employess or those porcelved to be Confidentiality of employees who have disclosed their HIV status is not
HIV-positive from discrimination’ I so, disclosed to anyone
list the ey cements of these measures

7. Doesthe department encourage Its | + Awareness sessions conducted on importance of VCT
employees to undergo Voluntary Employees encouraged to utilise onsite clinic and participate in VCT.
Counselling and Testing (VCT)? i Quarterty vvellness events conducted by external services providers andVCT
so, list the resuits that you have services provided.
achleved *  Quarter 1138 employess were tested for HIV (1 | males, 27 females).

*  Quarter 24| employees tested for HIV in this quarter — information
not segregated in terms of gender

*  Quarter 3: 7 employees were tested for HIV — information not
segregated in terms of gender

| *  Quarter 4 15 employess were tested for HIV (6 males, @ females).

8 Has the department developed 4 The department monitors and =valiates the impact of its health promotion program
measures/indicators to monttor and ‘through monthly reports and quarterly reports submitted by the service provider,
evaluate the Impact of its health Onartery vveliness Day reports. quarterly EHVY reports, the annuzl EHYY report and
promotion programime! If so, list Stzndard Monitoring Toof (3MT) anmuzlty, which are submitted to DP3A Line Function
these measures/indicators a5 part of compliance reporting and EHVW reports submitted to the OHS Committes

quarterly {i2 that serves as akko as aVWeliness comimettes in line with the EHW
Strategic Framework for the Public Service of 2023).
iz Labour Relatlons

Table 3.12.1 - Collective agreements for the period | April 2024 to 31 March 2025

! Subject mattar

No coflective Agreement ‘was signed at the Departmental Bargaining Chamber

The following table summarises the outcome of disciplinary hearings conducted within the Drepartment for the year under review:

Table .11 - Misconduct and discipiinary hearings finallsed for the period | April 2024 to 31 March 10235

I Outcomes of disciplinary hearings Mumber % of total
|
Correctional counselling 0 %
Verbal warning ¥ %
Written warning ol 0%
| Final written warning 0 0%
' Suspended without pay I 1005
| Fine I:I ax.
' Demotion o/ 0%
| Diemissal ¥ 0%
| Not guilty 0 0%
| Case withdrawn 0 0%
|
 Total 1 100%
hMotes

If there were no agreements, keep the heading and replace the table with the following:

| Total number of Discipiinary hearings finalised

One
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Table 3.113 - Types of misconduct addressed at discipilnary hearings for the pertod | April 2024 to 31 March 20135

Type of misconduct Mumber ] % of total
Loss of 5P file I 1 Q0%
TOTAL 1 100%
Table 3.12.4 - Grievances lodged for the period | April 2024 to 21 March 2025
Gricvances Number % of total
Number of grievances resolved i3 61.0%
| Mumber of grisvances not resolved 8 38.1%
Total number of grievances lodged I 21 100%
Tabie 3.11.5 - Disputes lodged with Councils for the period | April 2024 to 31 March 2015
Disputes Mumber % of total
' Number of disputes upheid ' 0 0%
| Mumber of disputes dismissed 4 50%
| Mumber of disputes unresobed - I 50%
H |
Total number of disputes lodged a 100%
Table 3.12.5 - Strike actions for the perlod | April 2024 to 31 March 2025
Total number of persons working days lost Mo days were lost as no DPSA employec participatad in the strile
| Total costs (R'000) of working days lost Mo costs incurred as there was no working days lost
:Anmimt{R'{}N}mmveredasaremltufnumrkmpzy Mo costs recovered as there were no days lost
Table 3.12.7 - Procagtionary suspensions for the period | April 2024 to 31 March 1025
| Mumber of people suspended a
i.Nmnber of people who's suspension excesded 30 days 0
T
| Average number of days suspended o
| Cost of suspension{R'000) 0.00
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3.13 Skills Development

Tabla 3.13.1 - Training neads |dentifled for the paeriod | April 2024 to 31 March 2015

catagory e asat | April sikiils
2024 ' ' Other forms
Learnershigs ]ln‘tlmr of training

| Senior Management | Female 31 Q |5 0 15
| (Levels 13 - 18)
‘ Male 34 o 18 0 18
| Professionally qualified | Female 73 0 48 0 48
| and experienced
| specialists (Levels 9-17)
' Male 47 (] 35 0 35
| Skilled technical junior | Female 46 0 41 0 41
| (Levels & - B)

Male iz 0 & 0 16
| Semi.sidlled (Levels 3 - 5) | Female 28 0 24 0 24
i" = = al a

Male 35 ] 12 0 12
I Elementary occupations | Female I& 1] I5 0 15
| (Leveks | - 2)

Male 2 0 2 0 2
| Occupational Specific | Female 2 0 i8 0 18
!.Dispﬂlﬁljﬂll

Male 2 ] 0 0 0
' SubTotal Female 196 0 197 0 161
|

Male 32 0 95 0 a3
TOTAL 328 ] 2902 0 244
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Table 3.13.1 - Tralning provided for the period | April 2024 to 31 March 2023

Traln provided within the reporting period
F Gender Poy |
category as of | April | Skills _
2024 | programmes | Other forms
kb = ]'En‘ﬂmr of tralning | o0
]_ﬂmrt courses I
| Senior Management | Female 31 1] 13 0 13
| (Levek 13- 16) ! ,
| Male 34 0 7 0 7
| Professionally quaiified | Female ' 73 0| i3 0 13
| and experienced
' specialists Levels 3 - 12)
: Male 47 o & 0 g
' Skilled technical junior | Female i 46 ol 12 0 12
| (Levels 6 - 8) |
' | Male i2 o 3 0 3
i ! i
| Semi-skilled (Levels 3 - 5) | Female 8 0 9 0 g
' Male 35 0 7 0 3
| Elementary occupations | Female 16 0l 0 0 ]
i_{LeveIs 1 -3 _ I !
| Male 2 0 o 0 0
|
| . - - - 4 - -
| Dccupational Specific | Female 2 1] ] 0 ]
| Dispensation
: Male 2 0 0 0 o
| Interns Famale | 12 0| 12 0 12
| Male ! 13 o| 13| 0 13
; ! |
| Sub Total | Female 208 0 47 0 47
Male 145 0 38 0 3
TOTAL 353 0 85 0 85
314, Injury on Duty
Table 3.14.1 - Injury on duty for the period | April 2024 to 21 March 2025
Nature of Injury on duty Number % of total
' Required basic medical attention o 625%
' Temporary total disablement 6 37.5%
| Permanent disablement 0 0
| Fatal o 0
TOTAL 16
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3.15. UtlHisation of Consultants

Table 3.15.1 - Report on consultant appointments using appropriaied funds for the period | April 2024 to 31 March 2025

| Total number of D 4 Cnntr:l.::
| worled on the project C ) Rand
| Audit Department compliance with BEBEEEC in terms of the codes of | 40 69 775.37
| good practice
APRM Mational Governing Council Meetings and the 2074 General 21 24 959 762,00
| elections observer mission,
E Agsessing the departments emergency evacuation drill. I I | 26000
Audit commitiee meetings 4 & 55594140
|
| Competency Assessment Cabinet Support Parliamentary Support in | I 9 335,55
| the Office of the Minister
| Competency Assessment: Chief of St2ff (x| Candidate) | | 9 33555
-I Competency Assessment Director: Advisory Services (x| Candidate) | I 9 335,55
; Competency Assessment: Director: General Benefits: (x2 Candidates) | 2 I &71.10
| Competency Assessment Director- ICT Infrastructure Management. | | 9 335,55
| (%1 Candidate)
Competency Assessment Director: Strategic Management and | I 9 335,55
| Monitoring and Evalmtion. (x1 Candidate)
| Competency Assessment Private and Appointment Secretary, | | 9 33555
x| Candidate)
| Conduct investigations on Abour issues. I 3 4% 00000
| Development and Implementation of 2 Business Continuity | |38 950 176,00
| Management System and Resilience programme within the DPSA
| Development, impiementation, and assessment of a pubfic service I 4a0 2 006 468,00
| emerging leaders. program conducted over three cohorts.
| Legal costs via the Departmeant of justice and Constitutional 1 199 2 15991463
| Development.
' Crganisational Culture and Change Managemeant Project | 30 500 253 32
| Policy and procedure on incapacity leave and for ii-health (PILIRY 1 354 44 68419
| programme.
' Pre-employment security checks | 364 35 374,59
| Quality Assurance Raview of Internal Audit Function. 1 20 247 020,00
| Review of Public Service Integrity Management Framework (PSIMF). | 18 2162%91,30
: 5ign language interpretation services during the public servants’ | 2 - |9 500,00
engapement in Durban and the Deputy Minister's visit to Zandspruit
' Informal Settlement.
| Sign language interpretation services for community enggement in I 2 1o 50000
| Bloemfontein and the Batho Pele and Innovation Awards.
| Sign language interpretation services for the Integrated Public Servics 1 14 000,00
| Month launch in the Northern Capa. '
' Social Media Monitoring | 334 173 260,55
Total number of | Total duration Totak contract
consultants that worked (wiork days) value in
on the project Rand
TOTAL a7 2225| 8796 865,76
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Tabiae 3.13.1 (b) Report on contractor appoiniments using appropriated funds for the perfod | April 2024 to 31 March 20235

Contract

Total numbear of projects = Fhru e value In
Consultant Rand
5 {work days)
| Audio Visual Bguipment for the Minister's engagement with public I I 54 80000 |
| servants at Bloemfontein City Hall
| Audio Visual Equipment for the Minister's engagement with public I I 55 000L00 |
- servants at Good Mews Bisho Church in King Willams Town.
; Audio Visual Equipment for the Minister's engagement with public I I 5995000 |
| servants atWiggins Hall at Cato Manor in Durban.
Aundio Visuzl equipment to host the Public Service Women in I 1 .86 307,30
| Leadership Conference held in Gauteng,
| Audio-visual (AV). D). and lighting equipment; stage: pre- and post- | | 27324750 |
| production for the 2024 Mational Batho Pele Public Innovation
Awards Ceremony.
| Audio-visual equipment services for the Deputy Minister's meeting I I 30 00000 |
with community members and front-line service representatives
| from the City of Johannesburg in Zandspruit
| Cefiphone repairs: 1 1 | 980,00 |
' Caliphone repairs. il ] 179,00 |
Cellphone repairs. il | 280,00 |
' Communication virtual services for the Integrated Public Service i 1 54 625.00
| Month.
| DSTV Connection for Ministers House I 1 200000 |
' Emergency Medical Services for the G20 Anti-Corruption‘Working I 3 43 467.00 |
| Group Event at the Lord Charles Hotel in Somarset
| Emergency Medical Services for the International Conference on I 4 23 892,00 |
| Theory and Practice of Electronic Governance (ICEGOV) at CSIR
| International Convention Centre.
| Employee Health and Vellness Programme and the Primary Health I 457 759 502.52
Fire brigade services for the Intermational Conference on Theory and I 4 (3921527 |
| Practice of Bectronic Governance (ICEGOV), which took piace at
| the CSIR International Convention Centre.
| Live streaming services for the head of corporate services I 2 41 500,00 |
engzgement at Kgorong Function Hall. Unisa.
| Live streaming services for the Personal Mastery Event for Young I 2 &0 950.00 |
| Public Servants and the ELIPS Awards ceremony. |
| Maintenance and service of the lift at the Urban Thusong Service I 1 & 70000 |
Centre in Maponya Mall
| Maintenance of the Electronic Security Systems at Urban Thusong I 1 23 977,50 |
| Service Centre in Mapomnya Mail for the month of March 2024,
| Marshalls for the deputy ministers community engagement at 0 1 4 00000 |
| Zandspruit.
| Marshalls for the Pre-Presidential Imbizo at Madundube community G I | 000.00 |
" hall in the Ethelowini municipaiity.
| Music performance for the long service awards function I 1 2 000.00
' Performance {poet) during the gender-basad violence event. I I 200000 |
' Performance {poet) for Heritage Day. I | | 50000
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{ Total Indlvidual Duration
Total number of projects value in
| i U Consultants {work days) Rand
' Repair of a tyre puncture on a fleet vehicle while in Mpumalanga, I I FOL00
during the Prestdentizl Imbizo with the Deputy Minister.
Security services during the APRM's 20th anniversary celebration I 1 2| 83500
| Tennis Lessons for the DPSA Tennis Team | 4 2000.00 |
' Videography and photography services for Batho Pele awards. I I 276 000,00
| Videography and Photography services for the International | 1 70 752,00 |
Conference on Theory and Practice of Electraonic Governance
| (ICEGEY) Conference
Total number of Total Total contract
contractors that duration value in
TOTAL worked on the project | {work days) Rand
27 301 2 097 630,29
Total number of
consultants and Total Total contract
contractors that duration valua In
| Grand total of consultants and contractors worked on the (work days) | Rand
project
104 2716 10 894 496,05

Tabie 3.15.2- Analysis of consultant appeointments using appropriated funds, in terms of Histortcally Disadvantaged

Individuals (HDIs) for the period | April 2024 to 31 March 2025

Project title ownarship by HDI management by consultants from
groups HDI groups HDI groups that
‘ work on the projact

| DPSA do=s not conduct analysis of consultants
appointrent in terms of HDIs

Table 3.15.3 - Report on consultant appointments using Donor funds for the perfod | April 2024 to 31 March 10235

| | Total number of
consultants that
‘ worked on the project

|Emﬂon
‘twrkdam

. Contract value in

Rand

CP5A made no consuiant appointments using Doror
funds.

Table 3.15.4 - Analysis of consultant appolntments using Donor funds, In terms of Historically Disadvantaged

Individuals (HDIs) for the period | April 2024 to 31 March 2025

by HDI groups

| Project title

CPSA does not conduct analysis of consoftants
appointment in terms of HDIs using Donor funds.

Percentage

management
by HDI groups

MNumber of
consultants from
HDI groups that
worlc on the project
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3.16. Severance Packages

Tabla 3.16.1 — Granting of employee-initiated sovarance pacicages for the period | April 2024 to 31 March 10215

2 E_ll- appllcations applications packages
Y P Frod referred to the supporied by approved by the

I MPSA MPSA. | PSC
| Lower skilled o
| (Levels 1-2)
| Skilled Levels 3-5) 0
| Highly skilied 0
| production (Levets
|55
| Highly skilied 0
| Supervision [Levels
| 1)
| Senior management ]
| {Levels 13-14)

TOTAL o
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PART E: PFMA COMPLIANCE REPORT

Information on [rregular, Fruitless and Vwasteful, Unauthorised Expenditure and Material Losses

Irreguiar expenditure

4] Reconoboton of rreguldr Sxpemdire

202471025

Description
R'000

| Opening balance

: Adjustment to opening balance

; Opening balance as restated

| Rt i &epenaboire ettt
LEF [rregular expenditure condoned

| Less: [rregular expenditurse not condoned and
| removed

461

@)

458 |

@n|

R"000

| Lass: Irregular expenditure recoverable

()

Less Irregular expenditure not recoverabie and
| written off

[
Closing balance
l

429

461

Mo new cases of irregular expenditure have been reported for the previous and current financial years. Furthermaore, the irregular sxpenditure

balance decreased by 32 thousand due to the following

An adjustment of the opening balance to exclude BRI thousand that was incorrectly classified as irreguiar expenditure, B2 thousand refating
to irregular expenditure condoned by MNational Treasury, and RS thousand that is recoverable from the officials responsible for the irregular

expenditure.

Reconclling notes

202472025

2013/2024

Description

R"000

| Irreguiar expenditure that was under assessment

Irreguiar expenditure that relzies to-the prior yezr and
| identified in the current year

!.Irr"eguhr expenditure for the current year

Total
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b} Decails of currént and Previous yedr irmeguitr exherditure (undér assessment, detErmngtion, dnd mvestraton)

202452015 202372024
R000 R0O0O
' Irreguiar expenditure under assessment - -
Irregular expenditure under determination - -
I;regu-h.r ex;}en-mmre under Inw:mgaum - -
| Total - -
<) Deeaits of rrepuidr expenditure condoned
2024/1025 2023/2024 ‘
Description
R'0O0D R"000
Irreguiar expenditure condoned 2 -
Total 21 - ‘

The ameount indicated above refztes to irregular expenditures incurred for services rendered after the contract with the service provider
expired This case was condoned in accordance with paragraph 5.6 (a-g) of the PFMA Compliance and Reporting Framework.

di Decaits of rregular exfenditure removed - (not condonsd)

202471023 2023/2024
Description
R'000 R*000
| Irregufar expenditure NOT condoned and removed - {506}
Total - (508)
€] Desmils of irreguidr expenditure recovenabie
202472025 202372024
Description
R'00O R"000
Irregular expendifure recoverable 8
a o

| Tort

The amount indicated above relates to a debt raised against the official responsible for the RE thousand |oss suffered by the department

concerning the R 12 thowusand case of irregular expenditure.
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fl Detgils of irregultr exbenditure written ofF {irrecoverable)

Description

2024/2025

Irreguiar expenditure written off

R'000

Total

Additional disclosure relating to Inter-institutional Arrangements

gt Dewals of non-complance coses where @n institution & imadhved in dn intBr-nsttunondl grndngement (wherg such inStituton 5 not restensibie for the

non-compiance}

Description

| Nia

Total

h) Deemis of rregular expenditure c05es where on insttuton 5 imvolved in 0n internstttiong drrangement (where such nSttuton 5 responable for

the non-compliance|

Description

2024/2025

R'000

Total

i} Detgils of dscdlingry or Criming Steps tdken 05 @ retult of irreguitr expendciture

| Disclplinary steps taken

Six officials responsible for the incurrence of irregular expenditure amounting to A2 1 thousand were issuad fimal written warnings.

An official responsible for the incurrence of irregular expenditure amounting to R12 thousand was ssuad with a final written warning.
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Frultless and wasteful expenditure

a) Reconclkaton of frutless dnd wastsful exbendiuns

2024/2025 2023/2024
Description
R000 R*000
| Cpening balance 3 -
!.Adiu!;‘unent to opening baiznce -
| Add: Fruitiess and wasteful expenditure confirmed 10 i
| Less: Fruitiess and wasteful expenditure written off ) -
| Less: Fruitiess and wasteful expenditure recoverabie (1 (15}
Less: Fruitless and wasteful expenditure not recoverable and written off - -
| Closing Balance o 3

{
4

Included in the current years fruitiess and wasteful expenditure confirmed is the R 10 thousand refating o additional travel costs incurred as
a result of the two officials who failed to catch their booked fiight. Included in the fruitkess and wasteful expenditure for the previous financial
year s & salary overpayment of R15 thousand. B3 thousand refates to two @ses of accommodation no-shows, one of which is recoverable

while the other has been written oft

Reconcliing notes

202471025 202372024
Description {
R'0O0O R"000
| Fruitiess and wasteful expenditure that was under - -
assessment in
| Fruitess and wasteful expenditure that refates to the - -
prior year and identified in the current year
| Fruitiess and wasteful expenditure for the current year 10 I8
i
| TOTAL o 18
| |
b Decails of current and Previous yedr fruitless and wasteful expenditure under gssessment
202472025 2023/2024
m-tpm
R"000 R'000

| Fruitiess and wasteful expenditurs under assessmant - -
| Fruitiess and wasteful expenditure under determination e I&
| Fruitiess and wasteful expenditure under investigation - -
{
i Total i0 I8

Included in the fruitizss and wasteful expenditure under determination is the R0 thousand relating to additional travel costs incurred as a

resuit of the two officials who failed to'catch their booked flight.
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o) Decaits of frurless and woseeful exbenditure recoveraiie

202472025
Description
R"000

| fruitiess and wastsful expenditure recoverable I

2023/2024

R'000

Included in the fruittess and wasteful expenditure recoverable is'R10 thousand refating to the previous year which has'been recovered asa

debt, Rl thousand for accommadation no-show which is recoverable from the responsible employee.

o) Decaits of fruitiess and wasesfil expenditure not recoverahile and written off

2023/1024

Description

R'000

| Fruitiess and wasteful expenditure written off 2|

Total 2

]

Included in the fruitiess and wasteful expenditurs is R2 thousand for 2 no-show charge relating to the previous financial year, which has

been writien off as irrecoverabie.

&} Details of dsciplingry or criminal s62ps taken o5 g result of fruitess and waseeful expenditure

' Disciplinary steps taken

Mo disciplinary actions were taken

Unauthorised expenditurs

Reconclilation of unauthorised expenditure

201372014

Description
R'000

R'00OQ

| Cpening balance F&11 |

8811

E Adjustment to opening balance Al

| Add- unauthorised expenditure confirmed -

| Less unauthorised expenditure approved with funding -

| Less: unauthorised expenditure recoverabie =

' Less: unauthorised not recoverable and written off 5

Clesing Balance BEL’I%

882

The amount of RE 812 000 unzuthorised expenditure was incurred in the 2001372014 fingncizl year The department appeared hefore SCOPA,
in refation to this expenditure during 2016 and again in 2023, The department is still awaiting a2 determination from Farfament

Since the 2013/ 14 financial year the departmant has not incurred any further unauthorised expenditure.
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Reconciling notes

Description
R'000 R"'000
: Unauthorised expenditure that was under assessment
L
| Unauthorised expenditure that relates to the prior year
| and identified in the
| current year
| Unauthorised expenditure for the current year
b) Details of unauthorised expenditure (under assessment, determingtion, and investiganon)
Description
R'000 R000

| Unauthorised expenditurs under assessment

t
| Unauthorised expenditure under determination

| Unauthorised expenditure under investigation

Material losses

The department did not incur any material losses in the current or previous financdal years and no 'material losses were written of or

recovered.

Detalls of material losses through criminal conduct

Material losses through criminal conduct

R'000

R"000

| Thelt

| Other material losses

| Less: Recoverable

i.
| Less: Mot recoverable and written off

TOTAL
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Detalls of other material losses

2024/1025 20232024
MNature of other material losses
R'0O00D R"000

' {(Group major categories. but list material items)

I

| TOTAL - -
£l Crcher mitenial Josses rectverabie

4.7.1 Information on payment of supplliers

The department paid all valld Involces recelved within 30 days.

20242025 2024/2025 l 2023/2024 \ 2023/2024
MHumber | R*000 | Number I R'000

Walid invoices received 23815 R285 377 | 3975 | R374217
e H ' ; |
Imvoices paid within 30 days or agreed period 2815 R285 377 3975 RI74 217
Invoices paid after 30 days or agreed period - - - -
i;IVCECE uldermnniﬂ days o agreedptrm dtmpal id - - - -
| and without disputs)

| Invoices older than 30 days or 2greed period (unpaid - - - -
| and in dispuie)

|T¢tal 1815 R285 377 3 975 R374 217
1.7.3 Information on Supply Chain Management

PFrocurement by other means

I

Type of .

|Fr_u:|e:l: Halm: by Contract Vakic of ¢ R'000
description suppl P! : number

| other means

| NiA

I TOTAL =

Contract variations and expansions
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Contract

| modification Contract Value of contract
ect | of tar
Project description ame of suppl type (Expansic i | R000
or Varlation) ‘
Provision of Dedicated | SITA Expansion | 195%) OR-018341 | Original Contract Value
Wirtual Private Metwork Tor'yYPh connecthvity services | R367
(WP} Seraces o the: extended for further period of six
| Thusong Service Centre at mionths 35 0 ensure contnuity and | Expanded amount Value RES
Maponyz Mall in Soweto. operability of the Thusong Service '
Centre when trensfemed to the
Oiffice of the Premier Gauteng
to facilitate a new contract for a
dedicated virtual private network
Provizion of Security | Prime African Security | Expansion (26.54%) DFRA0152021 | Original Contract Value B3
Cuarding Services at the {Py) Ld The contract extension was hased 756
Thusong Service Centre On ensuring continuity and operability
focated at Mapomya Mall in of the Centre 35 seourity services is | Expanded amount Vale
Sowelo for 2 period of tavo critice] to engure thie safety of both the | RI 00
{2 Years: emplovess and ditizens at the THC
avenmualties for ifiegal activites as well
a5 protection of stte information in
fine with the MIS5 At among others
‘while In the process of transferring of
the TSC to the COiffice of the Premier
Gauteng.
Provision of Dedicated : STA Expansion {34.57%) 5L 1458 D | Original Contract Value RS
Wirtual Private Metwork The contract was expanded for the | {(Annexure E) 101
(WP} Seraces for 3 period increase in both the Primary and
of three (3 Years. Secondary bandwidth nes from &0 | Expanded amount Vaiue
Mbps to 1000Mbps R149%
The increase in bandwidth was on
the basis of supporting operationaf
demand requirements of the
Department.
Appointment of service | 5om Enitiative, The extension was based on the DPSADD 2021 I Crigmal Contract Yalue MA,
providers o a panel of | 2 Als@nder Forbes revision of the framework which
mﬁt&dHEﬂ:l‘rR]sk IHeaIi'L . g}ﬂmﬂ'ﬁ::ﬁ:ﬂ]ﬂaﬁa&mb‘r iE@mﬁedmthkENm
Managers for purposes of i].ﬂwu:ﬂzl—ﬁeauhﬂm departments in the public service to
the impiementation of the Manzgement, #ppoint Health Risk Managers due
policy 2nd procedure on { 4. Pro-active Health o such being found defective by a
incapacity lesve and ill- health ' Solutions. court judgement. In addition to the
refirement (PILIR) in the court judgement. there was 3 need
public service for a period of identified to include the Employes
three (3) years. Health and ¥vedness (BHVV) Bcet to
that of the governing framework. This
would have 3 substantive impact an
the bidding process as the Tarms of
Raference for the appointment of the
Panel of Health Rlisk Managers would
hiave to be aligned to the revised
framework to cater for the additional
EHW services required
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‘ Project description

Mame of supplier

Contract
maodification
type (Expansion
or Variation)

Value of contract
R'000

| Provision of Security

| Guarding Services at the

| Thusong Service Centre
located at Maponya Mall
in Soweto for a period of
two (2) Years.

Provision of Dedicated

| Wirtuzl Private Network

(VPN Services to the
| Thusong Service Centre
at Maponya Mall in

Sowelo.

Prime African Security
(Pty) Led

SHTA

Exgpansion (13.32%)

The contract extension
wis based on request
frem the Office of the
Premier (CoF) Gauteng
for the transfer of the
Thusong Service Centre
{TSC) from DPSA to
CoP to be extended

by & period of three (3)
months to align with
budzet cycle and APP Ex-
tension was to 2nsuring
continuity and operability
of the Centre as security
services s critical to
ensure the safety of
both the employees and
citizens-at the TRC.

This includes suarding
against any eventualities
far iliegal activities as well
as protection of state in-
formation in ling with the
MIS5 Act among others
while in the process of
transferring of the T5C to
the Cifice of the Premier

Gauteng
Expansion (4.97%)

The contract extension
was based on request
from the Office. of the
Premier (Cof) Gauteng
Tor the transfer of the
Thusong Service Centre
(TSC) from DPSA to
CoPto be extended

by a period of three (3)
months to align with
budget cycie and APP Ex-
tension was to ensuring
continuity and operability
of the Centre.

DP5AD 152021

OR-01834!1

Original Contract Value:
R3 756

Expanded amount Vahse:
RS00

Original ContractValue:
R3&7

Expanded amount vaiee
R1G
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PART F: FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Report of the auditor-general to Parliament on vote no. | 1: Department of Public
Service and Administration

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

I. | have audited the financial statements of the Department of Pubfic Service and Administration set out on pages | 18 to 166, which
comprise the appropriation statement statement of financial position as at 31 March 2005, statement of financial performance, statement
of changes in net assets, and the cazh flow statement for the year then ended, as well 35 notes to the financial statements, including 2
summary of significant accounting poficies.

2 Im my opinion, the fingncial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Department of Public Service and

Administration as at 31 March 2025 and its financial performance and cash fiows for the year then ended in accordance with Modified
Cash Standards {MC5] and the requirements of the Public Finance Management Act of 1999 (PFMA)

Basis for opinion

3. | conducted my audit in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing (15A5). My responsibifities under those standards are
further described in the responsibilities of the auditor-general for the audit of the financial statements section of my report

4 | am independent of the department in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants” International Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants {including International Independence Standards) (IESBA codej as well as other ethical requirements
that are relevant to vy audit in South Afirica | have fulfilied my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and
the [E3BA code.

5. |believe that the audit evidence | have obtzined is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion,

Other matters

6. |draw attention to the matier below, My opinion is not modified in respect of this matter,

Unaudited supplementary schedules

7. The supplementary information sef out on pages 155 to 166 does not form part of the financial statements and is presentzd as additional
information. | have not audited these schedules and accordingly, | do not express an opinion on them.

Responsibilities of the accounting officer for the financial statements

8. The accounting officer is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financil statements in accordance with the MCS and
the requirements of the PFMA. and for such internal control as the accounting officer determines is necessary to enable the preparation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error.

9. In preparing the financial statements, the 2ocounting officer is responsible for assessing the departments abifity to continue as a going
concern; disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to going concern;and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the appropriate
governance structure either intends to fiquidate the department or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Responsibilities of the auditor-general for the audit of the financial statements

10. My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whather the financial siatements as a whole are free from material misstatement,
whether die to fraud or error and to ssue an auditor’s report that includes my opinfon. Reasonabie assurance is a high level of assurance
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the [S4s will always detect a material misstatement when it &xdists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate. they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

Il. A further description of my responsibilities for the aodit of the financial statenents is included in the annexure to this auditor’s report.
This description, which is located at page 115 to 117, forms part of my auditor’s report

Report on the audit of the annual performance report

12 In accordance with the Public Audit Act 25 of 2004 (PAA) and the generzl notice issued in termis thereod, | must audit and report on the
usefulness and reliability of the reported performance against predetermined objectives for the selected programmes presznted in the
annual performance report. The accounting officer is responsible for the preparation of the anmual performance report.
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13 | selected the following programmes presented in the annual performance report for the year ended 3| March 20215 for awditing.

| szlected programmes that measure the department’s performance on its primary mandated functions and that are of significant national.

community or public interest

| Programme Page
numbears

Purpose

' Programme 2- Human resource management | 33-39
and devefopment

10 manage, overs=e and facifate human resource planning. employment,
performance. development, transformation, and workplace environment
(norms and standards). Facilitate compliance with the minimum norms
and standards set by the Minister for Public Service and Administration
in line with section |6 of the Public Administration Management Act,
1994 through the Office of Standards and Compliance (location of
budget and anmuatl performance plans (APF) reporting).

Programme 3: Megotiations, labour relations | 40-48
| and remuneration management

To manage and oversee and farfitate organisational developrient job grading
negotEtions. Bbour relations and dispute management in the pubic service
Admingter the Inplementation. of the Government Employees Howsing Scheme
|mdnmn=urwmﬁmdﬂhemmdmmmanﬁnmdmﬁacﬁ-tbrgﬂig

Programme <4 Government Service and 49-52
| Information

T manage, oversees and fadlitate information and communication technology
{ICT) govermance, e-Enablement and ICT service infrastructure management,
information and stakeholder Management, and knowledge management and
mnovation. Coordinate and faciiitate ICT stakeholder managemeant.

| Programme 5: Government services access | 53-59
and improvement

To manzge, oversee and fadliate service access, improvement. operations
management, service delivery and improvement initiafives in the public
service. Coordinate and facilitate citizen relations and public participation
programme.

I4. | evaluated the reported performance information for the selected programmes against the criteria developed from the performance
management and reporting framework, as defined in the general notice When an annual performance report is prepared using these
criteria; it provides useful and refiable information and insights to users on the departraent’s planning and defivery on it= mandate and

objectives.

15. | performed procedures to. test whether:

+ the indicators used for planning and reporting on performance can be linked directly to the department’s mandate and the

achievement of its planmed objectives

+ all the indicators relevant for measuring the department’s performance against its primary mandated and prioritised functions and

pianned objectives are included

+  the indicators are well definad o ensure that they are easy to understznd and can be applied consistently, as well 2= verifiable so
that | can-confirm the methods and processes to be used for measuring achievements

+ the targets can be finked directly to the achisvement of the indicators and are specific. time bound and measurabie to ensure that
it is easy to understand what should be defivered and by when, the required level of performance, as well as how performance will

be evaluated

* the indicators and targets reported on in the annual performance report are the same as those committed to in the approved

initial or revised planning documents

+ the reported performance information i presentad in the annual performance report in the prescribed manner and is

comparabie and understandable.

+ thereis adequate supporting evidence for the achisvements reported and for the reasons provided for any over- or

underachievement of targets.

I6&. | performed the procedures only for the purpose of reporting material findings and not t0 EXPress an assurance opFnion of conciusion.

I7. | did not identify any material findings on the reported parformance information for the selected programmes

Other matters

18, | draw attention to the matter below,
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Achievement of planned targets

)-8

The annual performance report incledes information on reported achievements against planned argets and provides explanations for
over- or under achievements.

Report on compliance with legislation

20

21

In accordance with the PAA and the general notice isswed in terms thersof, | must audit and report on compliznce with applicable
legisiation refating to financial matters, financizl management and other related matters The accounting officer is responsible for the
department’s compliance with legistation.

| performed procedures to test compliance with sefected requirements in key legislation in accordance with the findings engagemant
methodology of the Auditor-General of South Africa (AGSA). This engagement is not 2n assurance engagement Accordingly. | do not
EXDIess an assurance opinion or conclusion.

7% Through an estabfished AGSA process, | selected requirements in key legisiation for compliance testing that are relevant to the financial

3.

and performance management of the departments, clear to aliow consistent measurement and evaluation, while also sufficiently detailed
and readily availzble to report in an understandzble manner The selected legisiative requirements are included in the annexure to this
auditor’s report

| did not identify any material non-compliance with the selected legislative requirements.

Other information in the annual report

24

25.

7.

The accounting officer is responsible for the other information included in the annual report The other information does not include the
financizl stztements, the auditor’s report and those seiected programmes presented in the annual performance reéport that have besn
specifically reportad on in this auditor’s report

My opinion on the financial statements and my reports on the audit of the annual performance report and complance with legiskation do
not cover the other information included in the annual report and 1 do not express an audit opinion or any form of assurance conclusion
on it

. My responsibility istoread thisother informationand, indoingso, considerwhetherit ismaterially imconsistent with the financial statements

and the selected programmes presented in the annual performance report or my knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears
to be materiafly misstated

| did not receive the other information prior to the date of this auditors report VWhen | do receive and read this information, and if
| conclode that there is 2 materizl misstatement therein, | 2am required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and
request that the other information be corrected. if the other information is not corrected, | may have to retract this auditors report @énd
re-issue an amended report as appropriate. However, Iif it is corrected this will not be neceszary.

Internal control deficiencies

28

23,

| considerad internal control relevant to my audit of the financial statements, annual performance report 2nd complance with applicable
legisiation; however, my objective was not to express any form of assurance on iC

| did not identify any significant deficiencies in internal control

Auddbf'-' Qme:’a,l

Pretoria

31 July 2025

-

4

*
'

AUVDRITOR-CEFNERAML

S8 UTH AF R EA

Avdiveo ta bula mubfic cortigeroe

|
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Annexure to the auditor’s report

The anneare includes the following:
* The auditor-general’s responsibility for the audit

* The sefected [egislative requirements for compliance testing.

Auditor-general’s responsibility for the audit

Professional judgement and professional scepticism

As part of an audit in accordance with the [5As, | exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout ny
audit of the financial statements and the procedures performed on reported performance information for selected programmes and on the
department’ complfiance with selected requirements in key legisiation.

Financial statements
In addition to my responsibifity for the audit of the financial statements as described in this auditors report, also:

*  jdentify and assess the risks of material misstztement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error; design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks; and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The
risk of not detecting  material misstatement resufting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion.
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override of internal control

+ obfain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order.to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinicn on the effectiveness of the department’s internal control

+ evaluate the appropriatensess of accounting poficies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and refated disclosures made

+ conclude on the appropriateness of the use of the going concern basis of accounting in the preparation of the financial statements. |
also conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists refating to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt onthe ability ofthe departmenttocontinue as agoingconcern Il conclude that 2 material uncertainty exists, | am required
to-draw attention in my auditors report to the refated disclosures in the financial statements about the materfal uncertainty or, if such
dizclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion on the financial siztements. My conclusions are based on the information availabte to me
at the date of this auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions mayrauses department to cease operating as agoing concern

+ evaluate theoverallpresentation, structure and content ofthe financialstatements. including the disclosures, and determine whether the
financial statemeants represent the underlying transactions and events in 2 manner that achieves fair presentation.

Communication with those charged with governance

| communicate with the accounting officer regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and tming of the audit and significant audit
findings, mcluding any significant deficiencies in internal control that | identify during my awdit

| also provide the accounting officer with a statement that | have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence

and communicate with them all refationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on my independence and, where
applicable, actions tzken to eliminate threats or safeguards apphied.
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Compliance with legislation - selected legislative requirements

The selected legislative requirements are as follows

| Public Finance Management Act | of 1999 (PFMA)

Section | [Definition of irregulzr expenditure); 38{1 {a){iv); 38(1)
B): 38(1)()(7)-{ii): sections 38(1)(d):38(1)(h)(ii): 39 1 )(a}: 39(2)(@):
sections 40( | ){z) and (b} 40{ 1){c)(i); sections 43[4); 44 45(bp 51(1)
(a)(iv): 57(b)

' Treasury Regulations

TR4.1.1:41.350.0:52.1:52.3(a) 52 3(d):5.3.1: 63 1@)-{d): 6.4.1
(b)721.

TRAILEBZLEBIXRBIZEADLL9 14

TRIOLI@E 012 1141114211 5.1
TR 12.5.0:TR 15.10.1.2(c)

TR AL 16A3 2a); 16AD1.

TR 1&A6.2(3) and (b); [6A6:3(a}- (c): | 6AE3{e).
TR 16AG4 16A6.5; | 6AD.0; 18AT.I; 16AT 3
TR H6AT.6; |16ATT; 16AB3; 16484,

TR 16AS. 1 (d); 16A9.1(e): 16AT.1(f); |6A% 2()(i.
TRI7.1 15182 19.84

| Construction Industry Development Board.Act 38 of 2000 (CIDE)

Section 18{1)

| CIDB Regulations

Regulations |7; 25(7 A)

' Preferential Procurement Policy Framework Act 5 of 2000 (FPPFA)

| Preferential Procurement Regulations (PPR). 2011

Sections | (7j: 2.1{z). (b} and {f}

Regulations 4.1:4.3:5.5:6.1:6.5:7.1.

Regulations 9.1:9.5:11 211 5

| Preferential Procurement Regulations (PPR). 2017

Regulations 4.1, 4L 5.1 5.3 5.6 5.7

Regulations 6.1.63:6.3;65; 6.6:68:
Regulations 7.1 ;7L 73:75, 7878

Regulations 82,35 2.0 100;102 115112

Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Activities Act 12.of 2004
| (PRECCA)

Section 34(1)

Public Service Regulations (F5R), 2016
EE.'te. Information Technology Agency Act B8 of 1998 (SITA)

| NT SCM Instruction Mote 5 of 2009-10

Reguiations 18(1): LB23:25( 1)(e)(Ty amd (ii)

| Section 7(3)

Paragraph 3.3
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| NT SCM Instruction Mote 4 of 2015-16

Paragraph 3.4

| NT SCM Instruction Mote 3 of 2016-17

Paragraphs 8.1, 6 283856

i NT SCM Instruction Note 7 of 2017/18

| NT SCM Instruction note 3 of 2019-20 [Annexure A - FIPDM]

Paragraph 43

| Paragraphs 55.1 (vi);5.5.1 (x)

1 MNT SCHM Instruction Motz 8 of 2019-20

Paragraphs 3.1.1; 3.6; 3,7 2: 3. 7.6{1) - i)

| NT SCM Instruction Mote 5 of 2020-21

Paragraphs 3.2 3.7:43; 4.6, 48:49:53

| Erratum NT SCM Instruction Note § of 2020-21

Paragraph 1:2

T Instruction Note 11 of 202021
NT $CM Instruction Note 2 of 2021-22

SCM Practice Mote 8 of 2007-08

Paragraphs 3.1: 3.4{b); 3.2

| Paragraphs 3.2.1:324(2):3.3.1:4.1

Paragraphs 33.1:3.33:34.1:35

SCM Practice Mote 7 of 2009-10

Paragraph 4.12
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MATIONAL DEFARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION: YVOTE 11

APPROPRIATION STATEMENT for the year ended 31 March 2025

Appropriation per Programme

2024/15 101314
_ Exparndi= _
o Actual ture Actual
Approved | Shifting Final Final
3 Virement Expendi- | Variance |as% of Expondi-
Budget of Funds Budget final Budget
butget
R'D00 R*000 R*000 R'000 RYO00 | R'000 -9 R'000 R'DOO
Programime
| ADMINIETRATION /o712 - /TR e 2013 26,872 171315 36l 618
T HUMAN 5914 - 45 214 41 385 4529 R 4760l 46636
RESOLRCE
MAMAGEMENT AND
DEVELORHENT
3. MEGOTIATIOMS, 73910 V277 a0 1ey 79869 ¥28 DoEE 89 817 a0 847
LABOUR
RELATICNS AMND
REMUMNERATION
MANAGEMENT
+ EGOVERNMENT 24580 - 24 580 I8 807 3773 TH5% 24031 13363
SERWVICES AN
IMFCRMATION
MAMNAGEMENT
5, GCAVERNMENT 109 385 (1-277) 108 108 b i T 10036 o0 TR 108 843 100 092
SERVICE ACCERS
AMIC: MPRCVYEMENT
TOTAL 539 520 - | 539 521 509 842 19 679 94,5% 541 627 | 507 556
2024/25 2023724
Final Actual Final Actual
Budget Expenditure ‘Budget Expenditure
R'0DO R'000 RT0O0D R'000
TOTAL (trought forward) 539521 500 542 541 827 507 556
Reconcilition with satement of financial performance
ADD
Departmental receipts 11nl 405
Actual amounts per statement of financial 540 632 542 128
performance (Total revenuea)
Actual amounts per statement of financial -
performance (Total expenditura) 39 : 336
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MATIONAL DEPARTHMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION: VOTE 11
APPROFPRIATION STATEMENT for the year ended 31 March 2025

Appropriation per economic classification

2024/25 2023/24
Expen-
. Actual diture Actual
H" fpet mmdgs Virement BFE:E:H: Expen- Varianece | as % of & expen-
diture flral B diture
budget
R'0O00 R'O0D R'0O0D R'o00 R'000 R'000 % RTO00 R'000
Economilc classiflcation
Current 474 046 (2 160) - 471 886 444595 27 291 04,2% 478932 446 483
payments
Compensation of 292413 - - 292 413 284 135 & 278 97 1% 294 054 28] 890
employees
Goods 2nd 181 633 (2 1640) - 173 473 | &0 460 19013 89.4% 164 878 164 593
services
LRI 58 373 | 804 - 60177 59905 272 99,5% 53729 53708
subsidies
Provinces and 4 - - 4 4 - HOO.05% |12 5
municipalities
Diepartmental 47 954 - - 47 054 47 930 15 90 .00% 45 594 45§04
agencies and
ACCOUnts
Foreign govern- 3 390 - - 3390 3134 156 07 4% 2715 I T62
menis and interma-
tionzl organisations
Households 7025 | S04 - 8829 8828 I S0 00% 50458 5 047
Payments for 7 102 128 - T 230 5119 21010 70,8% 8 250 &6 655
capital assets
Machinery and 7102 128 - 7230 5118 2111 JO.8% 8 250 & 655
equipment
Payments for - 118 - 228 223 3 o7.8% T16 Ti0
financlal assets
Total 539521 ‘ - | - 339321 | Eﬂml Hdl‘i ‘ 94.5% | 541 627 | 507 556
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MNATIONAL DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATIOMN: VOTE 11
APPROPRIATION STATEMENT for the year ended 31 March 2025

Programme 1 ADMINISTRATION

2024/25 2023/24
proved of Funds Budget | Expen- diture Budget | expen-
Budget diture as % of diture
final
Budget

R"000 R"0OCO0 R'000 R'000 R'O00 R"000 % R'0CGD R'o00
Sub programme
1. MINISTRY 30 505 7al - 31 266 30 Ta4 452 96.5% 27 050 26 304
2 DEPARTMEMTAL 15 780 2716 - 18 426 IS 424 72 99.6% 1o 204 I5 659
MAMNAGEMENT
3. CORPORATE 114 555 (176} - |4 429 111 a52 PR 97.6% 103 788 102 397
SERVICES
4. FINAMNCE 31 153 36 - 31 131 30882 309 20.0% 31 674 31 0i6
ADMINISTRATICN
5. INTERMNAL 6571 (889) - 5882 5 865 17 99.7% 5 647 5626
ALDIT
6. LEGAL SERVICES 9603 (179) - G474 2 406 I8 90.8% 12 533 12437
7. INTERMNATIOMNAL 3550 (40 - 3 140 3134 16 99.5% 2358 1387
RELATIONS AND
DOMNOR FUNDING
8. OFFICE &2 003 (1 909 - 67 094 &l 772 5322 92 1% a7 011 &5 BOZ
ACCOMMODATION
Total for 280 722 . - 280722 271709 9013  968% 271315 261618
sub programmes
Economic
classiflcation
Current 267 139 (2 083) - 265056 258 137 691¢ 97,4% 258834 150591
payments
Compensation of 130 260 - - 130 260 130 101 159 99.9% 122 629 122 514
employees
Goods and 136 879 (2 083) - 134 796 128036 & 76l 95,00 136 205 128 077
services
Transfers and 7 044 1 804 - g 848 8 832 & 99,8% 5 060 5052
subsidies
Provinces and 4 - - 4 4 - 100.0% 2 5
municipalities
Departmental agen- I5 - - 15 - 15 - - 2
Cies and accounts
Houssholds Fo5 | BO% - 8829 &838 I HO0.0% 5048 5047
Payments for 63539 63 - 6 604 4 319 2073 68,6% 7 158 3715
capltal assets
Machinery and 6539 65 - & 604 4529 2075 68.6% 7158 5715
eguipment
Payments for - 214 - 214 211 3 98,6% 263 260
financial assets
Total 280712 - -=| 280712 | 271709 9013 26,8% 271 315 | 261618
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MNATIONAL DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMIMISTRATION: YOTE 11
APPROPRIATION STATEMENT for the year ended 31 March 2025

Programme 21 HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT AND DEVELOPMENT

2024/25 2023/24
Expen-
Ap- : Actual diture Actual
Shifting 5 Final Final
proved of Fund Virement Bud Expaen- Variance | as % of Budget expan-
Budget : diture final diture
& |
R'000 R'0O0D R'0OOO R'000 R'000 R'o0o % R'000 R*000
Sub programme
I, MANAGEMENT: | 885 1 - | BB& I 609 277 B5.3% 3 656 3074
HUMAMN
RESCHIRCE MAMN-
AGEMEMT AMD
EVELOPMENT
1 OFFICE OF [1 721 105 - 11 808 B5I2 3204 TL1% 10995 10794
STANDARDS AND
COMPLIAMNCE
3. HUMAN |4 480 54 - I4 534 13 933 &0l 95.9% |4 057 4021
RESOURCE
PLANMING. EM-
PLOYMENT AND
PERFORMANCE
MAMNAGEMENT
4. HUMAN 10 236 15 - 10351 10 106 145 P86% 10385 10334
RESCURCE
DEVELOPMENT
5. TRAMNSFOR- T&i2 (175} - 7437 7235 X2 o7 1% 8518 413
MATION AND
WORKPLACE
EMVIRONMENT
MAMAGEMENT
Total for 43914 - - 45914 41 385 4 519 20,1% 47 611 46 636
sub programmes
Emnunﬂ:
classification
Current 45 745 (r4) - 45731 41 204 4527 20,1% 47 403 46519
payments
Compensation of 40 248 - - 40 248 39 424 824 28.0% 41 &45 41 051
employees
Goods and 3497 (14 - 5463 i) 3703 325% 5 758 5 468
services
Payments for 169 & - 175 174 1 29.4% 108 17
capltal assets
Machinery and Hog i) - 175 174 | 29.4% 108 7
equipment
Payments for - i ] - 8 7 i B7,5% - -
financlal assets
Total 45914 - - 45914 41 385 4519 o0, 1% 47 611 46 636
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MNATIONMAL DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMIMISTRATION: VOTE 11
APPRAOFRIATION STATEMENT for the year ended 31 March 2025

Programme 3: MEGOTIATIONS. LABOUR RELATIONS AMD REMUMERATION MANMAGEMENT

2024525

2023/214

Shifting
of Funds

Virement

Final
Budget

Varlance Expen-

Final
Budget

exXpen-
diture

R'000

R'000

| R'000

R'000

R'000

diture
as % of
ﬂ:rral_
budget
%

R°000

Sub programme

1. MANSGEMENT:
MEGUTIATICNS,
LASCH R RELATIONS
AMND REMUMNERATICN
MAMNAGEMENT

2 MNEGOTIATIONS,
LABCH M RELATIONS
AND DIEPUTE
MAMNAGEMENT

3. REMUMERATHON.,
EMPLOYMENT
CONDITIONS AND
HLMAN RESOURCE
STRTEMS

4. MACRO BEMEFTS
AMD GOVERNMENT
EMPLOYEES
HOLSING SCHEME

5. ORGAMISATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT, JOB
GRADING AND
MACRD ORGANISA.
TION OFTHE STATE

6. PUBLIC ADMEN-
ETRATION ETHECS,
INTEGRITY AND DISCH
PLINARY TECHMICAL
ASSISTAMCELINIT

Tetal for
sub programmes

3 B97

8779

18 977

11535

12 142

23593

78 910

(139)

(301}

(1811

| 210

(742)

I [&83

| 277

1277

3758

G478

17 166

4612

I 1407

24 776

80 197

3710

& 454

17077

14 567

113921

24 660

79 B&9

il

14

g9

45

I8

318

99.0% 3545

90.7% 2196

90.5% 23 185

14074

I5 164

00.9%

99.5%

80,6% 89 827

3467

7128

19 188

14007

13957

21 100

80 847

Economic
classHleatlon
Current
payments
Compensation of
employees

Goods and services

Transfers and
subsidies

Foreign governments
and international
organisations
Payments for
capltal assets
Machinery and
equipment
Payments for
financial assets

Total

T8 236

56 033

23303

450

134

234

as)

(15

1 277

| 277

79 494

57 310

17 |88

430

450

247

247

79217

5 275

21943

408

408

243

243

181

35

a5

41

42

#9,6% a9 161

99.9% 60 809

98.9% 28353

20,75 416

90.7% 416

98,0%
98,0% 241

100,0% 8

58 270

21 915

416

416

138

136

1 377

80 197

:ua| w,mr.| 89 827

80 847
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MNATIONAL DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMIMISTRATION: VOTE 11
APPROPRIATION STATEMENT for the year ended 31 March 2025

Programme 41 E-GOVERNMENT SERVICES AND INFORMATION MANAGEMENT

2024725

1013/24

Vire

Final
Budget

diture

-‘H’arta.m

Expen-
diture
as % of
final
budget

Flnal
Budget

Actual
expen-
diture

R'000

R'000

R'000

R'000

R'00O0

R'000

Sub programme

MAMAGEMENT:
EGOVERMNMENT
SEAVICES AND
INFORMATION
MAMAGEMENT

E-EMABLEMENT
AND ICT SERVICE
INFRASTRUCTURE
MAMAGEMENT

INFORMATICON
AND

STAKEHOLDER
MAMNAGEMEMT

ICT GOVERMAMNCE
AMD
MAMAGEMEMNT

ENOWYLEDGE
MAMAGEMEMNT
AMND
INNOVATION

3 632

& 240

4 675,

7183

2747

(354

584

3 632

6 240

4 0594

7 867

2747

1989

3 alG

1 687

¥ 096

2427

643

2634

| 407

7ag

320

82.3%

57.06%

65,6%

20.2%

d04%

4 200

3 6%

4 541

775

3850

3 860

3 209

33148

& 497

2 351

Total for sub
pProgrammes

Economic
classification
Current
payments
Compensation of
employeas
Goods and
SErVICEs

Payments for
capital assets

Machinery and
equipment

Payments for
financial assets

Total

24 580

24 503

15 621

5812

[£d

U]

(n

24 580

24 502

I8 &%l

5811

77

18 807

18 757

|7 248

| 509

30

50

5773

3745

4302

a7

iy

76,5%

76,6%

923%

26,0%

64,9%

&5.9%

24 031

13 847

0 178

3 669

e7

o7

ar

18 363

18 132

& 353

I B7G

416

85

-

I8 ﬂﬂ?l

sm‘

24 031

18 362
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MNATIONAL DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMIMISTRATION: YOTE 11
APPROPRIATION STATEMENT for the year ended 31 March 2025

Programme 51 GOVERNMENT SERVICE ACCESS AND IMPROVEMENT

2024/25 2013/24
Budget of Funds Budget | Expen- diture Budget | expen-
diture as % of diture
final
budget
R'000 R*000 R*000 R'000 RMO0D R"'000 % R'000 R'a00
Sub programme
MAMAGEMENT: 379 &4 - 3 055 3780 175 05.6% 4 105 3 630
GOWERMIMERNT SER-
WVICEACCESS AND
IMPROVEMENT
(DPERATIOMS 14902 {39 - 14 843 3 068 | 795 Gr.o% 1429] 12 758
MAMAGEMEMNT
SERVICE DELIVERY 15976 (125) - 15851 10766 5 085 67.%% 14 080 13 053
FMPROVEMENT,
CITEZBEM RELA-
TIOMNSAMD PUBLIC
PARTICIPATIC
SERVICE ACCESS 15367 815 (1 277) 14 905 13 801 | 304 ?1.3% 17714 15 187
IMTERMATIONAL I 410 (815} - 10 595 8918 | 677 B43% 12 759 o 570
COOPERATION
AND STAKEHOLD-
ER. RELATIONS
CENTRE FOR- 47 8939 - - 47 930 47 930 - 100.0% 45 594 45 B304
PLIBLIC SERVICE
IMMOVATION
Total for sub 109 385 - (1 277) 108108 @8 072 10 036 90,7% 108 843 100 092
programmes
Economile
classifieation
Current payments 58 423 {47) {1277) 57 099 47T 180 @819 81.8% 59 686 50 956
Compensation of 47 181 - (V277 45904 40 087 5817 87.3% 8793 43 702
employees
Goods and 11242 (47 - 195 7193 4 002 54.3% 10 893 7 154
SErVICEs
Transfers and 50 879 - - 50 879 50 665 204 99.6% 48 253 48 240
subsidies
Departmental agen- 47 939 - - 47 9309 47 932 - 100.0% 45 B24 45 894
cies and accounts
Foreign govern- 2240 - - 2240 2716 214 927% 2359 1345

mants and interma-
tional organisations

Payments for a8z a4 - 127 124 3 97.6% 546 539
capital assets

Machinery and g3 44 - 127 24 3 o7.6% 546 539
equipment

Payments for - 3 - 3 2 - 100,0% 358 357

financlal assets

Total II‘B.'I-BE-| - | (1 277y | 108108 o8 Wl‘.l 10026 | 90,7% | 108843 | 100092
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MATIONAL DEFARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION: YOTE 11
NOTES TO THE APPROPRIATION STATEMENT for the year ended 31 March 2025

I. Detail of transfers and subsidies as per Appropriation Act (after Virement)
Dewil of thesz transactions can be viewed in the note. on Trensfers and Subsidies, and Annexure LA-H. of the Annual Rinancial
Statements.

1. Detail of specifically and exclusively appropriated amounts voted (after Virement)

Dewil of thesz transactions can be viewed in the note.on Annual Appropriation to the Annual Fingncizl Statements.
3. Detail on paymaents for financlal assets
Detail of these transactions fan be viewed in the note on Paynrents for financial assets to the Annual Financial Statements.

Explanations of material variances from Amounts Voted (after Virementh

4.1 Fer programme
Final Actual (M eSaice v
ot : Variance a % of Final
Bud Expenditura
Programmae 1 | !lllig-l!t__
R'000 | R’000 R'000 %
ADMINISTRATION ' 80 722 (271 708} 9013 3.2% |

| This progromme has spent R2T 1709 milion or 96,8% agamse a budget of R280,722 milion. The unspent budget of RE,01 3 millon or 3,2% refrees o :
5,322 midiion under Gffice Accommodation that & mamly du &0 the implementdtitn of dn entrgy mOndgEmENt SyStem o Stve Sfectnicity dnd RI 445
miffion under DCWEM thae mamnly refoees oo the deloys m the fingfisguon of the secondfioor boardroom Droject

HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT 45914 | (41 385}
AND DEVELOPMENT

Tl'ﬁ pmgn:mme-has shent R4 1,385 mu’iﬁﬁn Gr: ﬁﬂi?é_ngamst ﬂ.bu;ig.Et 3?345

4529 9.0%

014 millon. The unspent budget of R4,520 millon or 9,0% i due o |
R824 thousand under Compensauon of Employees that relates o funded vacont posts and R3 285 million under C0: Office of Standards and Compf-
ance thae i dug 10 0 decison to deveind the Early Woammg Sysem internally:

| MNEGOTIATIONS, LABOUR RELATIONS 80 197 (79 BT} 318 0.4% |
 AND REMUNERATION MANAGEMENT

This progromme has spent R7V3869 mulhon or 99,6% ggainse @ budeee of RE0, 197 milon. There & aundr underspending of A328 thowsand or 0,43

E-GOVERNMENT SERVICES 14 580 (18.807) 5773 23,5% -
AND INFORMATION MANAGEMENT

. THis progromme kas spent R 8,807 milltn or 78,5% ggamst ¢ budget of R24,580 mufton. The wnspemt budget of RS, 773 million or 23,5% 5 due tﬂ'.
| RI,£43 mifion under Compensanon of Employees that relgmes o funded vooant poses dand B2 500 milion under E-Enatlement and ICT Servce Infre
strciure Monggement thoe & dirg 0 @ dECESIon tdken not- o} Procure birdgered GOvs0ny Sernles:

. GOVERNMENT SERVICE ACCESS
AND IMPROVEMENT

‘ 105 108 (98 072} ‘ 0038 a3%

This progromme hos spent RO8,07 2 million or 00, 7% against- ¢ budeer of 108,108 milion. The urspent budger of R 0,036 million or 8,3% & due to
A58 8 midon under Compensauon of Empioyees thot refores 20 funded vacone posts. The unspernt budpet of RE32 chousand under the COF Serwee
Diefvery Improvement, Guzen Refanons and Public Portcipaton s mgindy dug o ohe Botho Pele Awards that were hosied in partership with CPS] which
resufted in stvings. The unspent budger of RETT thousand wnder the T Chergtions Mandgement 5 dwe o0 cost contdinment medsures dpplied on the
Public Service Month gnd Africa Public Serwce: Dy The unsDemt budger of R7 13 thoutond under the APRMINGE nelores o the 4th quareer Steening
Committee gnd NGC meetngs schedufed for [ 2 and 19 Maorch 2025 The expendrure {8l in the 202526 fingncial year.

| 539 521 | (509 &ll!]\‘ 20 679 1 5,5% |

i .
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MATIONAL DEFARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION: YVOTE 11
NOTES TO THE APPROPRIATION STATEMENT for the year ended 31 March 2025

4,2 Por cconomile elassification

Final Budget El:pmdi‘l:m'n Varange of Fh'ﬂl.ﬂ:sd;’:
Economic classification
R'000 R'000 R'000 %

 Current payments 471 886 (344 595) 27 291 5,8%
Compensation of employees 292 413 {284 135) 81278 28%
Goods and services 179 473 (160 4609 19013 10.65%
Transfers and subsidies &0 177 (59 905} 272 0,5%
Provinces and municipalities 4 {4} - 0.0%
Departmental agencies and accounts 47 954 (47 239 15 0.015%
Foreign governments and international 3390 (3 134) 256 7.6%

organisations
Households & 829 (3 828) 0.01%
Payments for caplial assets 7 230 G119 211 29,2%
Machinery and equipment 7130 (5119 2111 193%
Payments for financial assets 18 (213) 3 2,2%
Total 539 521 (509 842) 29 679 5,5%

The expenditure under Compensooon of Employess (CoE) 5 R254, (35 mdlon or 97.2% gganst e budget of RZG2, 413 rullion. The unspent
budger of R8 278 milion on Compensaton of Employees (CoE) relotes to funded vacane posts.

Linder the ectnomsC cassficattn Goods and Services (GE&S), the expeémditure 5 Rl 60 460 million or 80.4% ggamse the budget of RITI 473 mullian.
There s an umspent amoont of A1 9,013 milion an Gopds 8: Services of which:

*f3, 322 million under Office Accommodanon & mainly due to the mplememauon of &n Energy mandgement System 1l 50vE Blectricny.

*R3, 285 million under CD Office of Standards Grd Complhance relmes oo g Jecsion o devaind the Early Wiarming System imternally.

R, 59 million vnder E-Enabiement and {CT Serwce infrostrecture Manggement due o0 @ dedson ttken pot o frocure budgeted 0dwEny SErMCEs.

*R877 thousand under the CD: Cperotons Manggement & dug t0 o5t Conodinrment medsures apphed on the Public Senace Manth and Afrca

Pubtiic Service Day.

*R7 13 thousand under the APRM-NGC refares w0 the 4th guorter Steenng. Committee gnd NGC meenngs saveculed for {12 and (9 March 2025:
The expenditure fell fall m the 2025626 fingecdl yedr.

*RA32 thusard under thie CD: Service Delivery Improvement, Crimen Refonons and Public fortciation & mdnly due to the Batho Pele Awdrds that

were Aoseed in parmersied with CPSL

The unspent budget of R272 thousand on Transfers ond Subsidies refeess o ehie fovourable rand-dollar exchange rote, when Poying intematong!

subscrpGons.

The unspent budget of RZ,1 | | milfion on Payment of Copral Assees. R million of dus underspending & due to the defays in the finaliseton of the
second-fioor bogrdroom propect while the rest mamly relgres o0 pindr underspending in different areas m the ceparment.

The exprenditure nfR_ZB thowusond urder Payment [or financiol assets relotes 1o theft and losses.
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MATIONAL DEFARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION: YVOTE 11
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMAMCE for the year ended 31 March 2025

2024/25 1023724

Note R0O00 R'DOO
REVENUE
Annual appropriztion ! 539:53 541 637
Departmentzal revenue Fi (N 199
TOTAL REVENUE 540 632 542 116
EXFENDITURE
Current expenditure
Compensation of empioyess 3 04 135 261990
Goods and services - He0:460 L&4 593
Total current expenditure 444 593 446 483
Transfers and subsidies
Transfers and subsidies 8 59905 53708
Total transfors and subsidies 59 905 53708
Expenditure for capital assets
Tangible assefs 7 5119 & 855
Teotal expenditure for capltal assets alie 6 655
Unauthorised expenditure approved - -
without funding
Payments for financial assets 5 223 Ti0
TOTAL EXPENDITURE 309 842 07 3356
SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR 30750 34 570
Reconciliation of Net Surplus for the year
Voted funds 19 679 34 071
Annual appropriation 679 34071
Diepartmental revenue and MRF receipts 2 LIt 495
SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR 30 790 34 570
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MATIONAL DEFARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION: YVOTE 11
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION as at 31 March 2025

2024725 2023/24
Note R'00O0 R'000

ASSETS
Current asseis 21 103 15 171
Cash and cash equivalents 8 12039 |2 865
Prepayments and advances a 3 G651 930
Receivables g & 03 4416
Mon-current assets 203 221
Receivables g 203 22
TOTAL ASSETS Zl 306 25 491
LIABILITIES
Current llabllities 19 941 34 152
Yoted funds to be surrendered o the Revenue Fund i 29 680 Sﬁm
Cepartmental revenue and MRF Receipts to be surrenderad to i2 10 12
the Revenue Fund
Payables i3 251 68
TOTAL LIABILITIES 22 841 34 152
MNET ASSETS (8 635) (B 660)

2024525 21023/24

R'000 R'000

Represented by
Recoverable revenue rr 152
Unauthorised expenditure (8812) [E 813
TOTAL (8 633) (8 660)
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MATIONAL DEFARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION: VOTE 11
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS as-at 31 March 2015

2024725 2023724
Note R"0O0 R000
Recoverable revenue
Cipening balance 152 il 8
Transfers 25 86
Recoverabie revenue written off 5 - 33)
Debtc recoverad (included in deparimental revenue) (132) {34)
Diebis ramsed 157 153
Closing balance 177 132
Unauthorised expenditure
Opening balance (&8I (B812)
Closing Balance (8812) (8 812)
TOTAL (B &35) (B 650)
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MATIONAL DEFARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION: YOTE 11

CASH FLOW STATEMENT for the year ended 31 March 2025

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Recelpts
Annual appropriation funds received
Departmental revenue recejved
Interest received
Met (increase)/decrease in net working capital
Surrendered to Revenus Fund
Current payments
Payments for financial assets
Transfers and subsidies paid

Met cash flow avallable from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Payments for capital assets
Proceeds from sale of capital assefs
(Increase)/decrease in non-current receivables

Met cash flow avallable from Investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase in net assets

Met cash flows from flnancing activities

Met increasef{dzcrease) in cash and cash equivaients
Cash and cash eguivalents at beginning of period

Cash and cash equilvalents at end of period

Nate

2024/25 2023/24
R’C00 R'000

540 244 541 991
539 521 541 827
634 332
29 3
(3 475) 1 495
(35 184) {34 903)
(444 595) {446 483)
(223) (7i0)
{59 905) {53 708)
(3 138) 7 682
(5119) (6 655)
388 135
18 52)
4713 (6 552)
25 86
15 86
(7 B28) 1216
19 865 I8 64¢
12 039 19 865
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MATIONAL DEFARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION: YVOTE 11
MOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the year ended 31 March 2025

PART A: ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Summary of significant accounting policies

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the following policies, which have been appiied consistently in all material

| aspects, unjess otherwiss indicated. Manzgement has concluded that the financial statements present fairly the department’s primary and

secondary information.

| The historical cost convention has been used, except where otherwise indicated. Management has used assessments and estimates in

preparing the annual financial statements. These are based on the best information available at the time of preparation.

‘Where 2ppropriate and meaningful additional information has been disclosed to enhance the vsefulness of the financial statements and to
comply with the stzhutory requirements of the Public Finance Management Ace (PRVAL Ace | of 1999 (s omended by Ace 20 of [ 999), and

the Tredsury Repulotions jssusd in terms of the PEMA-and the anmual Dwvision of Revemss A

| Basls of preparation
| The financial satements have been prepared in accordance with the Modified Cash Standard.
E Golng concern
| The financial statements have been prepared on & going concern basis.
1 Presentation currency
Amounts have been presented in the currency of the South African Rand (R) which is also the functional currency of the depart-
| ment
| 4. Rounding
| Unless otherwise stated financial figures have been rounded to the nearest one thousand Rand (R'000).
3 Forelgn currency translation
Cash fiows arising from foreign currency transactions are transiated into South African Rands using the spot exchange rates
| prevailing at the date of payment / receipt
(-5 Comparative information
| 6.1 Prior period comparative information
Pricr pertod comparative information has been presented in the current years financial statements. Where necessary figures
included in the prior period financial statements have been reclassified to ensure that the format in which the information is
| presented is consistent with the format of the current year's financial statements.
| a2 Current year comparison with budget
A cornparison between the approved, Tinal budget and actual amounts for each programme and economic classification s includ-
ed in the appropriation statement
| Ta Revenue
A Appropriated funds
Approprizied funds comprises of departmental allocations as well as direct charges against the revenue fund (e statutory
2ppropriation)
Appropriated funds are recognised in the statement of firancial performance on the date the appropriation becomes effective.
Adjustments made in terms of the adjustments budget process are recognised in the statement of financial performance on the
date the adjustments become effective.
Approprizied funds are measured at the amount= receivabie.
The net amount of any approprizied funds due to / from the relevant revenue fund at the reporting date is recognised as a
payable / receivable’in the statement of financil position.
i Departmental revenue
Departmental revenue is recognised in the statement.of financial performance when received and is subsequently paid into the
relevant revenue fund, unless stated otherwise.
Departmental revenue is measured at the cash amount received,
In-kind donations received are recordzad in the notes to the financial statements on the date of receipt and are measured at fair
value.
Amy amount owing to the relevant revenue fund at the reporting date is recognised as a payable in the statement of financial
position.
.3 Accrued departmental revenue
Accruals in respect of departmentzal revenue (excluding tax revenue) are recorded in the notes to the fmancial statements when:
* itis probable that the economic benefits or service potential associated with the transaction will flow to the department; and
+  the amount of revenie can be measured reliably.
The corued revenue is measurad at-the fair value of the consideration receivable.
Accrued fax revenue (and related interest and / penalties) s measured at amounts receivable from collecting agents.
Write-offs are made according to the department’s debt write-off paficy.
| 8. Expenditure
Bl Compensation of employeas
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MATIONAL DEFARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION: YVOTE 11
MOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the year ended 31 March 2025

Salaries and wages

Soclal contributions

Social contributions made by the department in respect of current employees are recognised in the sEtement of financial per:
farmance on the date of payment.

Social contributions made by the department in respect of ex-employees are classified as transfers to households in the state-

ment of financial performance on the date of payment

Other expenditure

Crther expenditure (such as goods and services, transfers and subsidies and payments for capital assets) is recognised in the
statement of financial parformance on the date of payment The edpense is classified as & capital expense if the total consider-
ation paid is more than the capitalisation threshold.

Dignations made in kind are recorded in the notes to.the financal satements on the date of transfer and are measured 3k Cost
or fair value,

Accruals and payables not recognised

Arcruals and payables not recognised are recorded in the notes to the fmancial satements at cost or fair value at the reporting date.

Leases

Operating leases

Operating fease payments made during the reporting period are recognised as cunrent expenditure in the satement of financial
performance on the date of payment Operafing lease payments received are-recognised as departmental revenue.

The operating lease commitments are recorded in the notes to the financial statements,

Finance leases

Finance lease payments made during the reporting period are recognised as capital expenditure in the siatement of financial
performance on the date of payment. Finance iease payments received are recognised as departmental revenue.

Thefinance lease commitments are recorded in the notes to the financial statements and are not apportioned between the
capital and interast portions.

At commencement of the finance lease term, finance lease assets acquired are recorded and measured at

+ the fair value of the leased zsset; or if lower,

= the present value of the minimum lease payments.

Finance fease assets acquired prior to | April 2024, are recorded and measured at the present value of the minimum lease payments.

|'es

Ald assistance

ol

Ajd assistance received

Aid assistance received in cash'is recognised in the statement of financial performance when received. In-kind &id assistance 1§
recorded in the notes to the financial statements on the date of receipt and is measured at fair value

CARA Amds are recognised when receivable and measured at the amounts receivable.

Ald assistance not spent for the intended purpose and any unutilised funds from 2id assistance that are required to be refunded
to the donor are recognised as 3 payable in the statement of financil position.

| 9.2

10

Ald assistance paid
Ajd assistance paid is recognised in the statement of financial performance on the date of payment Ald assistance payments

rade prior to the receipt of funds are recognised as @ receivable in the statement of financial positicn.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are stated at cost in the statement of financial position

Bank overdrafts are shown separately on the face of the staterent of financial position s a turrent liabiity.

For the purposes of the cash fiow: statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand. deposits held, other short-term
highly figuid investments and bank overdrafis.

Prepayments and advances

Prepayments and sdvances are recognised in the statement of financia! position when the department receives or disburses the cash,
Prepayments and advances are initially and subsegoently measured at cost

Prepayments and advances expensed before | April 2024 are recorded unfil the goods. services, or capital assets dre received, or
the funds are utilised in accordance with the contractual agresment.

Leans and receivables

Loans and receivables are recognised in the statement of financial position at cost plus acorued interest, where interest is
charged, less amounts already settled or written-off. VWrit2-offs are made according to the department’s write-off poficy.

E?

| 14

Investments

Investments are recognised in the statement of finamcial position at cost

Financlal assets
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MATIONAL DEFARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION: YVOTE 11
MOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the year ended 31 March 2025

Financial assets (not covered elsewhere)

A financial asset is recognised Initially at its cost, plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
the financial assst

At the reporting date. 2 department shail measure its financiai assets at cost. fess amounts ziready settled or written-off. except
for recognised loans and receivables, which are measured at cost plus accrued interest, where interest is-charged. less amounts
already settled or written-off

Impalrment of flnancial assets

Wwhere there is-an indication of impairment of a financial asset. an estimation of the reduction in the recorded carrying value, to
refiect the best estimate of the amount of the future economic benefits expected to be received from that asset.is recorded in
the notes to the financial s@atements.

Payables

Payables recognised in the statement of financial position are recognised at cost.

16.

Capltal assats

161

Movable capital assets

Movable capital assets are initially recorded in the notes to the financial satements at cost. Movable capital assets acquired
through a non-exchange transaction is maasured 2t fair value as at the date of aoquisition.

Where the cost of movabie capital assets cannot be determined refably. the movable capital asseis are megsured at fair value
and where fair value cannot be determined; the movable assets are measured at R

All assets acquired prior to | April 2002 (or a later date as approved by the OAG) may be recorded at BRI

Movable capital assets are subseqguently carried at cost and are not subject to depreciation or impairment.

Biological assets are subsequently carried 2t fair valus.

Subsequent expenditure that is of a capital nature forms part of the cost of the exdisting asset when ready for use.

| 162

7

Intangible capltal assets

Intangible assets are initafly recorded in the notes o the financial statements at cost. Intangible assets acquired through a
non-exchange transaction are measured at fair value as at the date of acguisition.

Internally generated intangible assets are recorded in the notes to the financial statements when the department commences
the development phase of the project

Where the cost of intangible assets cannot be determined refiably, the intangible capital 25sels are measured at fair value and
where fair value cannot be determined; the intangible asseis are measured at Rl

All assets acguired prior to | April 2002 (or a later date a5 approved by the CAG) may be recorded at R 1.

Intangible assets are subsequently carried at cost and are not subject to depreciation or impairment

Subsequent expenditure of 2 capital nature forms part of the cost of the existing asset when ready for use.

Provisions and contingents

[ 170

...l_r.z

Frovislons

Provistonsare recorded in the notes to the financial statements when there is a present legal or constructive obiigation to
forfeit economic benefits as a result of events in the past and it 5 probable that an outfiow of resources embodying economic
benefits or service potential will b2 required to settie the obligation and a reliable estimate of the obligation can be made The

provision is-nmeasured as the best estimate of the funds required to settie the present obligation at the reporting date.

Contingent llabllities

Contingent liabilities are recorded in the notes to the financial statements when there ks a possible obligation that arises from
past events, and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of ong.of more uncertain future
events not within the control of the department or when there k52 present obligation that is not récognised because it is not
probatie that an outflow of resources will be required o settle the obfigation or the amount of the obligation cannot be mea-

sured reliably.

17.3

!"r;r_" I

Contingent assets

Contingent assets are recordad in the notes to the financizl statements when a possible asset arises from past events, and
whose existence will be confirmed by the ocourrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain foture events not within the
controd of the department

Capltal commitments

Capital commitments are recorded at costin the notes to the financial stxtements:

18,

Unauthorised expenditure

Unauthorised expenditure is maasured 2t the amount of the confirmed unauthorised expenditure.

Unauthorised expenditure is recognised in the statement of changss in net asseis untl soch time as the expendifure s either:

+  approved by Perflament or the Provincial Legislature with funding and the related funds are received; or

* approved by Parfiament or the Provingial Legislature without funding and is written off against the appropriation in the
statement of financial performances or

+  transferred to réceivables for recovery.

Unauthorised expenditure recorded in the notes to the financial statements comprise of

+ unauthorised expenditure that was under assessment in the previous financial year;

+  unauthorised expenditure relating to previous financial year and identified in the current year;and

+  Unauthorised expenditure incurred in the current year
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MATIONAL DEFARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION: YOTE 11
MOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the year ended 31 March 2025

9. Fruitiess and wasteful expenditure
Fruitiess and wasteful expenditure receivables are recognised in the statement of financial position when recoverable. The
receivable is measured at the amount that is expected to be recovered and is de-recognised when settled or subsequentiy
written-off as irrecoverabie.
Fruitiess and wasteful expenditure s recorded in the notes to the financizl statements when and at amounts confirmed, and
comprises of.
= fruitfess and wasteful expenditure that ‘was under assessment in the previous financizl year;
+  fruitiess and wasteful expenditurs refating te previous financial year and identified in the curreént year; and
| +  fruithess and wasteful expenditure incurred in the current year
20, Irregular expenditure
Losses emanating from irregular expenditure are recognised as a receivable in the statement of financial position when recover
able. The receivable is measured at the amount that is expected to be recovered and is de-recognised when settled or subse-
quently written-off as imecoverable.
Irreguiar expenditure is recorded in the notes to the financial statements when and at amounts confirmed and comprises of;
*  irregular expenditure that was under assessment jn the previous financial year;
+ irregular expenditurs relating to previous financial year and identified in the current year: and
| +  irregular expenditure incurred in the current year
E1 Changes In accounting policies, estimates and errors
Changes in accounting policies are applied in accordance with MCS requiremeants.
Changes in accounting estimates are applied prospectively in accordance with MCS regoirements.
Correction of errors is applied retrospectively in the pericd in-which the error has occurred in accordance with MCS require-
ments, except to the extent that it is impracticable to determing the period-specific effects or the cumulative effect of the error
In such cases the department shall restate the opening balances of assets, Tabilities and net assets for the earfiest period for
| which retrospective restatement is practicable.
12. Events after the reporting date
Events after the reporting date that are classified a5 adjusting events have been accounted for in the financial statements. The
events after the reporting date that are classified as non-adjusting events after the reporting date have been disclosed in the
| notes to the finzncial statements:
|23 Princlpal-Agent arrangements
The department is not part to 2 principal-agent arrangement.
24, Recoverable revenue
Amounts are recognised as recoverable revenue when 2 payment made ina previous financial year becomes recoverable from
2 debtor in the current financial year. Amounts are either transferred to the Mational/Provincial Revenue Fund when recovered
| or are transferred to the statement of financial performance when written-off.
|25, Related party transactions
Related party transactions within the Minister portfolio are recorded in the notes to the fingncial statements when the transac-
tion 5 not at arm’s length
| The full compensation of key management personnel i recorded in the notes to the financial statements.
|26, Employee benecfits
The vatue of each major class of employes benefit obligation (acoruals, payables not recognised and provisions) s recorded in
the Employee benefits note.

Accruals and payabfes not recognised for employes benefits are measured at cost or fair value at the reporting date,
The provision for employes benefits is measured as the best estimate of the funds required to sette the present obligation at
the reporting date.
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MATIONAL DEFARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION: YVOTE 11
MNOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the year ended 31 March 2025

ART B EXPLANATORY MOTES

1. Annual Appropriation

Included are funds approprizted in terms of the Appropriation Act (and the Adjustments Appropriztion Act) for Mational
Departmants (Voted funds) and Provincial Departments

2024/25 2013/24
Final Actual Furxds not Final Appro- Funds not
Budget Funds requested / Budgat priation | requested /
Recelved | notrecoived Recelved | not recoived
Programmes R'000 R*000 R'000 R'000 R*000 R'000
ADMINISTRATION 280 732 B0 722 - 371 315 271 315 -
HUMAM RESOURCE MAMAGEMENT 45914 45914 = 47611 476! -
AMD DEVELOPMENT
MEGOTIATIONS, LABOUR RELATIONS 80 197 80 197 - 89827 89 827 *
AND REMUNERATION MANAGEMENT
E-GOVERNMENT SERVICES AND IM- 24 580 34 580 - 241031 4 831 -
FORMATION MANAGEMENT
GOVERMMENT SERVICE ACCESS AND 108 o8 108 108 - 108 843 108843 -
IMPROVEMENT
Total 539 521 539521 = 541 627 541 627 =
Funds were withdrdwn m dccondance with the cash fow proecoons.
2. Departmental revanue
2024/25 2023/34
Note R'000 Ro00
Sales of goods and services other than capital assets 21 174 Fi
Interest, dividends and rent on land 22 29 32
Sales of capital assets 23 388 135
Transactions in financial assets and fiabfiities 24 520 154
Total 11l 489

'_Tl're deportment 5 not mandged 0 charge fEes or gEnengte Opermung fumfs THe vdridnoe & mamly G5 0 result of swo gepartmentd vefclies sold

durmng the 202425 finmndial yedr a5 compdred oo one vehide sold durmg the 2023024 fimtndal year

1 Sales of goods and services other than capltal assets

Noie

Sales of goods and services produced by the department

Sales by market establishment
Other sales
Total

Revenue received & minly COmmIssion on insurdnce dedutsins ed Dorieng fées paid Dy employees.
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MATIONAL DEFARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION: YVOTE 11
NOTES TO THE ANMNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the year ended 31 March 2025

.2 Interest, dividends and rent on land

2024525 2023/24
Note 000 R'000

Interest _?,9 37

Total 2 19 31

| Interase gEnErdeed reloies m imterest ravsed on Bursary debes of emplovees and farmer emiployees, a5 well g5 mterest eamed on the ABSA depose
orcount

.3 Sales of capital assets

2024/25 2023/24

Note R*000 R'000
Tangible capital assets o 388 135
Machinery and equipmant 3588 £35
Total 2 388 135

“}TEE dmount afESBB thowsaond 1= refgted o0 e disposal of two deparemenzal wehickes soid an dhe 2024/25 fingnool year 05 compared w0 one
vehicle soid during e 2023124 financial yegr.

2.4 Transactions in financial assets and liabllities

2024/25 2023/24
MNote R"000 R"000
Receivables 149 150
Other receipts including Recoverable Revenue 37 4
Total 2 510 154

The incregse i Other Recerpes, indluding Recoverable Revenus i 2024125, & mainly due to R32 | thowsand, which i relgeed o @ Diners Club refund
| for-credie notes thot were not Bswed to the depormment

4.1 Gifts, donations and sponsorships recelved In-kind (not included In the maln note or sub note)

2024/15 2023/24
Note R'000 R'000
Anmex IE
Donations 20 430
Sponsorships 3244 544
Total gifts, donations and sponsorships received in kind 3 164 'IT-li
The increase in sponsorship for 2024/2025 is mainly due to sponsorchips received to host the Public Service Women in Leadership
Conference, the 2024 Batho Pele and innovation Awards, and the GITOC Awards.
3. Compensation of employeas
31 Analysis of balance
2024/35 2023/24
R'000 R'000
Biasic salary 96 107 192 695
Service based 185 501
Compensative/circumsiantial 4527 5:675
Other non-pensionable aliowances 40 143 49 880
Total 149 9562 248 752
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3.2 Soclal contributions

2024725 2023724

Employer contributions R'000 R'O00

Pension 24 450 23701
Medical 9673 0397
Bargaining council 44 15
Total 34173 33138
Total eompensation of employees 284 135 281 850
Average number of empioyees i3g F55

The Minseer, Deputy Miniseer, Interns and contrdce empioyees eddioorgl to the esmblishment gré not induded in the dvergge number of employees. |

4. Goods and services
2024/25 2023/24
Note R'000 R'000
Administrative fees 938 1238
Advertising 4940 I 653
Minor assets 41 387 2006
Bursariss {employees) a04 ] 1
Catering 2 554 3507
Communication 4 191 3043
COmpUTEr Services 42 30 456 34912
Consultants: Business and advisory services 43 6637 ﬁg‘lﬂ
Legal services 2 180 4374
Contractors 2098 055
Entértainment 3 x
Audit cost - external 43 5B 5767
Fleet services 368 294
Consumables 44 2947 3973
Operating leases 54418 51451
Property payments 45 HE- 17297
Rental and hiring £ 5 b 107
Transport provided as part of the departraental activities = 101
Travel and subsistence 44 23 8673 19 H‘I
Venues and facilities 4542 2920
Training and development 597 1 950
Other operating expenditure 47 | 138 1 819
Total 160 460 164 593
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MATIONAL DEFARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION: YVOTE 11
MOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the year ended 31 March 2025

Administrative fees: Expenditure in 2024725 is lower than the previous years as there were no data procured from the Deesds office.
Advertising Expenditure on advertising is higher in 2024/25 dus to the G20 anticorruption workstream project The first working group
meeting was hosted in March 2025,

Bursaries {employees) The expenditure for the 2024725 financial year is-higher due to a higher number intake of bursary holders. (26
bursary holders compared to |9 bursary holders in 2033/2034).

Catering The expenditurs in 2024725 is lower than 202324 as most meetings were held on virtual platforms due to the impiementation
of cost containment measures.

Communicztion: The kigher costs in 202425 are due to an increase in the departmental mobile device allowance for employzes:
Consultants: Business and advisory. servicesThe expenditure in 2024735 §s high due to payment for Business Continuity Management.
and the Quality Assurance Review on Internal Aodit

Legal services The expenditure for 2024/25 i< lower than that of the 2033/24 financial year due to the Higher number of litigious matters
in the [atter These matters incladed a challenge to the PILIR tender process for the Ezstern Cape Province. interdicts obtained against
striking unions, 2nd a chafienge to the implementation of the Mational Health insurance (MHT) Bill

Contractors: Bxpenditure in 2024/25 is higher due to the implementation of the employee’s primary health care services.

Operating leases The increase in expenditure for 2024/25 15 due to the yearly escalation for rentzl of the Batho Pele House in line with
the Service Level Agreements between the DPSA and Department of Public Works and infrastructure:

Rental and hiring: Bxpenditure on rental and hiring ic high in 2024/25 and refates to public participation outreach programmes.
Transport provided as part of the departmental activities: There was no spending in the 2024/35 financial year, the expenditure in
2023/24 refates to transportation provided to community members to attend lzimbizo.

Yenues and fadiiities: Expenditure on venues is higher in 2024/25 due to the G210 anticorruption working group meeting that took place
in March 2025,

Training and developrment Expenditure in 2024725 s [ower due to fewer training interventions with financial implications undertakien as
the officials were attending, identified compulsory free-onfine courses provided by the National School of Government

41 Minor assets
2024/25 2023/24
MNeote R"O:O00 R"DO0
Tangible capital assets 387 1006
Machinery and equipment 387 2006
Total 4 387 2006

The expenditure in 202425 5 fewer compared to the 2023/24 firanodl yedr due to the 202324 firarca! year expendrure thae relaes 0 0 orce-
off procurement of new landline telepfione nstruments fir commussionmg with 0 new PRX syseem.

4.2 Computer services

2024/25 2023724
Noie R'000 R'000
SITA computer services I3 085 |4 505
External computer service providers 7391 20317
Total 4 30456 34912

The expenditure in 2024125 & lower compdred o the 202324 findnCdl vedr due 10 the expenditure in the 2023124 finarcal year that relowes
0 ehe once-off implemenioton of @ Clowd-hoseed Tefiephone Priviee Bronch Exchonge (HPBX) and Hoseed Tefephong Mamggement Syseens (TMS]

project

4.3 Audit cost - external
2024/25 2023/24
Note R"000 R"000
Fegularity audits 5818 5 767
Total 4 3818 5767
4.4 Consumables
2024/25 2023/24
Note R"000 R"000
Consumable supplies | 442 1 gag
Uniform and clothing 45 | 205
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Household supplies | 485 1323
Building material and supplies l64 &
IT consumables o7 L=
Other consumables i51 235
Stationery, printing and office suppiies | 005 1 034
Total 4 2 047 3973

The expenditure in 202425 5 fower compared w0 the 2023724 financral year due 10 the expendiure in the 2023774 fingnoal year thor refgres o the

procuremerst of aniftms for Cleansrs, Recepuonists, Messengers, Secority Officers, Handymdn, gnd Food Serwce Aid

4.3 Proporty paymaents

Note R'000 R'000
Municipal services & 282 15171
Property management fees & 62
Oither 2 88| 2 064
Taotal 4 1 159 17 297
The lower expentiture in 202425 5 dug to the implementotion of on enérgy mandgement SySeEm 10 Save Blseritity,
4.6 Travel and subsistence
Note R’000 R'000
Local 19 650 15496
Foreign 4123 4081
Total 4 13 873 19577
The hgher trmvel expenditure in ZIEJNES i @5 resule of Gn incregse o the departmemtal trawal
4.7 Other operating expenditure
2024/25 2023/24
Nate R"000 R'000
Professional bodies, membership and subscription fees 5% 433
Resettiement costs 7l G, il
Cither 1013 1 037
Total 4 I 138 1819

. The expenditire in 2914:35 i5 fiwer Cembared w0 the 2&23}14 financial yedr due to the expendturs in the Eﬂ-ﬁﬂt financial yedr thas reloses o

| resettiement Costs, Gnd @ payment for the Fress Reader subsorpeion,

4.8 Remuneration of members of 3 commission or committea of inquiry (Included in Consultants: Business

and advisory services)

Mame of Commission / Committee of Inguiry R'000 R'000

Audit Committee 555 518
APRM Mational Governing Council (MGC) G600 -
Total 1516 519

. Thit sub-rote does not cover the ool armount dreciesed under Consufants: Busmess gnd Adasory Senaces, wiich & R6.6 million The incregse m spending

| 5 frpely artribured 10 the resunsioon of the APRM Notgna! Goverming Countd (NG} memDers term in 202425.
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MATIONAL DEFARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION: YVOTE 11
NOTES TO THE ANMNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the year ended 31 March 2025

- Payments for financlal assets
2024/25 1033/24
Note R*000 R'000
Debts written off 51 223 7o
Taotal 223 Tio
Sl Debts written off
2024./25 2023724
Nature of debts written off Nk ot J090
Other debt written off
Saltax debt - &
Adv-For:MWfDeprMat Adv Acc:CA - 516
Sal-Pension Fund - 3
Damaged Hired Vehicles 201 47
Damages and Losses T |
Bad Debis I5 Ia
Total 23 710
Total debt written off 5 223 Tio

The expendroure i 2024125 & jower compared 10 the 2023/24 fingnoal yedr due 10 wrte-0ifs in the 2023724 financal pear thar reloves o histonc
advEnce Doyments mode 10 tie Department of Intemasongl Refotons dnd Cooperoutn for forgign tnps.

&. Transfers and subsidies
2024/25 2023/24
Note R'00O0 R°000
Pravinces and municipalities Anmex [A 4 5
Diepartmental agencies and accounts Anmex [5 47 938 45894
Foreign governments and international organisations Annexr (L 3154 2-?31_
Households Annex D 8828 5047
Total 39905 53 708

T-Tl're expendiure i 2024025 firanod yedr 5 Righer due 1o transfers gnd Subsares that reloses o r_*;e unexperted expenditure due &0 the payments of
the Less of Office Grtusty and Special B Growmy w0 the former Miniseer gnd Deputy Miniseer.

6.1 Gifts, donatlons and sponsorships made In kind (not Included In the maln note)

MNote R"OC0 R"0DO
At F B
Gifts 2 a8
Bonations 193 2269
Sponsorships 795 =
Total P'W' 2377

. i'_I'iE figh sponsorship: amotnt fﬁr iﬁl-ﬁﬁ is-primﬂh.'l‘)r due t the DPSA spons0rng gold dnrers for both dhe IAS.[A and SMHQ.M mnﬁr&nca.'.llhe
donavions made in 2024/25 are in respece of @ two-yedr secondment of o DPSA official to SADC as a Technology Straremse in Gaborane, which ended
an 30 April 2024,
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7. Expenditure for capital assets
2024725 2023/24
R'000 R'00O0
Tangide capital assets 5112 6655
Machinery and equipment 5119 & 655
Total Slie 6 655

The expenditure in 2024125 & lower compared o the 202324 findnCdl yedr dwe 10 the expenditure in the 202324 fintroal year that refgees o
the repigcement of tw minstenal vehickes,

7.l Analysls of funds utilised to acquire capital assets - Current year

2024/25
Voted funds Total
R’000 R'000
Tangible capital assets ' 5119 5119
Machinery and equipment 5119 s e
Total 519 sle
7.2 Analysis of funds utilised to acquire capltal assets - Prior year
2023/24
Voted funds Total
R'000 R'000
Tangible capital assets & 655 & 655
Machinery and equipment &6 655 B.635
Total &6 655 & 655
7.3 Finance lease expenditure Included In Expenditure for capltal assets
202425 2023/24
R"000 R"000
Tangible capital assets 215 2282
Machinery and equipment Elis 2282
Tatal 2115 2382
8. Cash and cash equivalents
2024/25 2023/24
R'0OD ‘R'000
Consofidated Paymaster General Account |1 987 R 40
Cash.on hand 49 49
Imvestments (Domestic) 3 Z
Total 12039 i9 B6S

The ammount of Imvestment Domestic (R ehousand] relotes eo cosh that 5 held in the depariments commierial bonk that has not imerdbced wieh the
Poymigster Gereral (PMG) account

142 | DPFaa 202425 ANNUAL REPORT
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. Prepayments and advances

2024/25 2023724
Note R*OOOD R'000
Travel and subsistence 29 0%
Prepayments (Mot expenssd) 92 2203 a8l
Advances paid (Mot expensed) e 829 -
Total -3 061 20
Analysis of Total Prepaymients and advances
Current Prepayments and advances 3061 060
Total 3061 990
The analyss of brepoyments dnd odvances & Provided in annexurs &
&l Advances pald (Not expensed)
2024/25
kasn Add Amount
Amount | Amounts Add / z
z Current as at 31
as at | expensad Lesst March
A 2024 | In !
pril current Other ) 2025
year
Note R'000 R'000D R'O00 R'0O00 R'O00
Mational departments - - - 629 8%
Total ] = - = 29 aie
2023724
e Add Amount
Amount | Amounts Add / =
Current asat 31
as at | expensed Lessi
April 2023 | in current Other I’ 2024
year
Note R'o00 R'000 R'000 R'GOO0 ‘R'000
Mational departments 732 (1284) - 352 -
Total g 732 {1 284) - 552 -
&1 Frepayments (Mot expensed)
2024725
= Add Amount
Amount | Amounts Add f
3 Current asat 3l
asat i expensed Less; year Ml
2014 | In current ot F
April n her
year P=Y
Neote R'00O R'000 R'000 R'0ODO R'0GD
Goods and services &4l (7:902) - 22124 2303
Total 9 88l {7 902) = 91214 2203

The prepaoyrment (noe expensed) & due to the poyment of the eleCericity acoune for Bacho Pele Howse, office oocommodation or 546 Edmand Sireer
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2023724
Lessi
Amount Amounts  Add / Jm"‘": SN "ﬁ“':’t‘;‘:
asat | expensed Less: ! ¥ Marct
April 2013 | In current Cther Pres 2024
year
Note R'000 R'000 R'000O R'COOD ‘R'000
Goods and services - 1 -434) - 2315 331
Total 2 - (i 434) - 2315 as1
.3 Prepayments (Expensod)
1013/24
Lesst
i I R ivad Add / Add Amount
- Current as at 31
asat | In the Less: = ™M
April 2023 | current Other il i rch
payments 2024
R'o0O R'000 R'D00 R'Go0 R'000
Goods and services 10723 {9832} (821} - -
Total 10723 (@ 832) @91) - -
10. Receivables
2024725 2023724
Current | Mon- Total Current MNon- Total
current: current
Note R000 [ R'000 R'000 R’000 R'000 R'000
Claims recoverable 1ol 5555 | - 5554 | 4082 - 4 062
I
Recoverable expenditure 0.2 9 I 44 236 28 144 232
Staff debt 103 313 i 41 354 47 57 304
Other receivables 104 42| I8 60 i 1% 20 3%
Total & 003 203 6 206 4416 221 48637
1o.1 Claims recoverable
2024/25 2023/24
Nate R'O00 R'000
Mational departments 3473 | 776
Provincial departments 580 55l
Public entities 1 503 | 735
Total g 5 556 4 062

Affairs in respect of space rented and services provided for their participation in the Urban Thusong Service Centre
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MATIONAL DEFARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION: YOTE 11
MOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the year ended 31 March 2025

io.a Recoverable expenditure
2024/35 2023724
Note R"000 R'000
Diebt Account 162 a0
Criszfl Damages & Losses:CA 4 5
Damage Vehicle:CA 70 47
Total o 136 133
| The Debt Account includes R162 thousand for damages to a vehicle hired for aVIiP protectorn:
10.3 Staff debt
2024725 10213/24
Note R000 R'O00
Debt Account: CA 354 302
SalTax Debt- CA - 2
Total o 354 304
The increase in debt account is largely due to debts taken on for recoveries of lost or damaged assets.
0.4 Gther recelvables
202425 2023/24.
Naote R'00D R'000
Irregular expenditure ;] -
Fruitless and wasteful expenditure r 31
Sat Income tax 5 &
Taotal o &0 EL]

! Included in fruitless and wasteful expenditure are two salary overpayments amounting to A26 thousand and one accommodation no-show
amounting to R | thousand, which are recoverable as debts The receivable under irregular expenditure refates toa debt raised against the
| official responsible for the R& thousand loss sufferad by the department

10.5 Impalrment of recelvables

R'000 R'000
Estimate of impairment of receivables 1512 1 8§72
Total 1512 1873

| The department impairs all recorded recenable balances that are older than three years_ it further test balances that are less than three
years for objective impairment indicators in order to further impair those affected balances.

Voted funds to be surrendered to the Revenue Fund

2024525 2023/24
R’000 R*000
Opening balance - T 34402
As restatad 34072 34402
Transferred from stztement of financial performance (as restated) 29679 34071
Paid during the year (3407L) {34401)
Closing balance 19 680 4072
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B Departmental revenue and MRF Recelpts to be surrendered to the Revenue Fund

2024/25 2023/24
R'0O0 R'000
Cpening balance iz 15
As restated 12 5
Transferred from statement of finandal performance (as restated) L 499
Paid during the year (AR (502}
Clesing balance 10 12
13. Payables - current
2024/25 2023/24
Note R'0O0 R'000
C_ Iea_nng ACCOUNLS. I-j.._l. 139 0%
Other payables 132 12 %
Total a51 &8
13.1 Clearing accounts
2024/25 2023/24
Description Mote R'000 R'000
Sabincome TacCL 133 64
Sal Pension Fund:CL & -
Total 3 139 64
13.2 Other payables
2024725 2023/24
Description Note R"000 R"000
SatACE Recall 1z 3
Advances to Mational DeptsiCA - 2
Total i3 iz 4
The increase in the Sab ACB Recall is mainly due toa refund received from Pensions, which will be paid to an ex-employee.
1. Met cash flow avaliable from operating activities
2024/25 2023/24
R’C00 Il A’o00
Met surplus a2 per Statement of Financial Performance 30790 34570
Add back non-cashicash movements not desmed operating activities {33 728 (25 888)
{Increase)/decrease in receivables (1:587) | £9%
(Increase) in prepayments and advances (2 071) (223}
Increase in payables - current 163 5
Proceeds from sale of capital assets (388) (135
Bxpenditure on capital assets 5119 & 655
Surrenders to Revenue Fund (35 154) (34 903)
Met cash flow generated by operating activities (3 138) T 681
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15. Reconclliation of cash and cash squivalents for cash flow purposes
1024725 2023/24
R'000 A'oo0
Consofidated Paymaster General account L1887 19814
Cash an hand 49 G
Cash with commercial banks (Local) 3 2
Total 12 039 9 B65

Thie amount of Cash with commercial banks (R3 thousand) refates to cash that has not interfaced with the Paynaster General{PMG) account |

16. Contingent llabilities and contingent assats
16.1 Contingent llabilities

Mature

Claims against the department
Intergovernmental payables
Total

202425 2023/24
R'000 R'000
o 283
92 3% 9024
9263 e 307

A high-level breakdown. of the claims against the state is provided in Annexure 2. Due to the sensitivity of these cases and the fact that the
department applies the principle of sub judice to court matters the nature of the cases are not publicised. In relation to uncertainties relating
to the amount and timing of the outfiow of funding the parties are subject to the decision of the court The department is the Respondent/
Defendant in these matters, and it is beyond the control of the department Amounts are therefore recordad as per the claim against the state
The daims recorded as contingent labilities are claims against the department with no possibility of being reimbursed by a third party

7. Capltal commitments

2024/25 2023/24
R'000 R'000
Machinery and equipment - 537
Total - 527
18. Accruals and payables not recognised
18.1 Accruals
2024/25 2023/24
30 Days 30+ Days Total Total
iﬂgﬂ:ﬁ“m" R'000 R'000 R*000 R'000
Goods and services 5824 - 5 El-'l- 4933
Transfers and subsidies 136 36 27T
Capital assets 13 =23 -
Cither 40 40 &
Total & 033 &033 72i8
20247325 2023/24
Listed by programme fevel R'000 R'000
ADMINISTRATION 4944 3720
HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT AMD DEVELOPMENT 57 2]
MEGOTIATIONS. LABOUR RELATIONS AND REMUNERATION FZ 400
MAMNAGEMENT
E-GOVBERINMENT SERVICES AND INFORMATION MAMAGEMENT B3 138
GOVERNMENT SERVICE ACCESS AND IMPROVEMENT 837 1859
6033 7218

Total
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18.2 Payables not recognisad

2024/35 2023/24
30+ Days Totial Total
Listed by sconomic
m.ssiﬁcar&nn pEa0e b
Goods and services - (45 1733
Total = 145 1722
2024725 2023./24
Listed by programme level R'000 R'O00
ADMINISTRATION 145 1 401
HUMAMN RESOURCE MAMAGEMENT AND DEVELOPMEMNT - 12
MEGOTIATIONS LABOUR RELATIONS AMD REMUMERATION - 175
MAMNAGEMENT
E-GOVERMMENT SERVICES AMND IMFORMATION MAMAGEMENT - I&:
GOVERMMENT SERVICE ACCESS AND IMPRCVEMENT - L1
Total 145 1722
2024/25 2023724
Included in the above totals are the following: Note R'000 R'000
C-miﬁrmeﬂ.ﬁ;l..l.a.nces wlﬂl nﬁier .:-!epartmen-l.:; ere: 4 454 866
Confirmed balances with other government entities Annex 4 a6l 363
Total 1 415 | 229
11-8 Employee benefits
2024725 2023./24
R000 R'000
Leave entitiement 11210 10973
Service bonus 6831 6 fal
Capped leave 3 078 2902
Total 21 81% 20 636

1“]
20.1

At this stage. the department is not able to reliably measure the long-term portion of the long service awards. The total includes 30 cases
of negative feave credits valued at R278 thousand. The identified negative leave credits do not constitute the use of leave in excess of the

. allowed l=ave days. The leave cycle runs from 01 January to 3] December of each year, and the full ieave entifiement is avaifable for use at

any time during the year In terms of the fingncial fiabilities, legve is broken down in quarters and accumulates at 2 50 days per month for
people employed for [0 years or more and [.83 days per month for other employess The negative leave days identified, represents cases
wihere leave was taken in excess of the quarterly accumaiation of 7.50 days for people employed for 10 years {and more) and 549 days for
other employees, during the months 01 January 2025 to-3| March 2025 (mking the quarter into consideration].

Mot fater than | year
Later than | year and not [ater than 3 years

Total lease commitments
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202324
Bulldings and
ni_'.hm' fixed Total
structures
R*000 R'O00
Mot ter than | year 53 786 537846
Total lease commitments 53 786 53 TB6

The department entered into a lease agreement with the Department of Public Works and infrastructure for the office building Batho Pele
House at 546 Edmond Strest Arcadia, Pretoria, in Augost 2020 that ended on 31 March 2025 The department sent a letter of intent to the
Department of Public Works and Infrastructore to enter into 2 new lease agreement The lease is Currently running on a2 month-to-manth
basis According to the old lease agreement, the depariment recovers an amount per square meter from the Cenftre for Public Service Inno-
vation (CPS) for the space ufilised by them_The |ease agreement determines that the lessor is responsible for the majority of maintenance
required from day to day and over time related to the structure of the building, systems, works and installations, VWhile the responsitility of
the tenant is to fake good and proper care of the interior 2nd exterior of the buitding.
The department is leasing premises inside the Mapanyz Mall viz the Department of Public Works and Infrastructure. which houses an Urban
Thusong Service Centre that is mangged by the department (The lease agreement specifies that the tenant may instafl fixtures and fttings
that conform to the lessor's specifimtion. On termination of the lease, the premises must be restored To.its original state at the cost of the
tenant). The department shares this premises with several other entities who entered into 2 Memorandum of Understanding, and the ex-
| penditure for the lease is recovered from the different entities in refation to the space they occupy. The lease amounts are currently charged
o 2 month-to-month basis: The commitment includes ® | million eight thousand relzted to the office space vacated by the Matiomal Youth
Development Agency (NYDA), committad up to 30 May 2026

20.2 Finance leases 7%

2024/25
Machinery and
eguipment
R'000 R"000
Mot ter than | year |5 1537
Later than | year and not later than 5 years 432 433
Total lease commitmeants 1959 1 859
2023724
Machinery and rotal
equipment
R'0OO0 R'000
Mot fater than | year |'971 197
Eater than | year and not [ater than 5 years | 598 I 593
Total lease commiltments 3569 3 569

The majority of this amount pertains to leasing photocopy machines for office use, as well as official cellular telephone and data contracts

2l. Accrued departmental revenue

2024/25 2023/24
R*000 R'000
Sales of capital assets - -
Total - =
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21.1 Analysis of accrued departmental revenue
2024/25 2023724
R*OOOD R'000
Cpening balance - 135
Less amounts received - (135}

Closing balance - —

Included in accrued departmental revenue for 202324 s R135 thousand for a2 departmental vehicle that was hamded over to the auction-

eers and sold on 23 March 2023, the amount was only received in April 2023.

22, Unauthorised, Irregular and Fruitless and wasteful expenditure

2024/25 2023724
R'000 R'000

Fruitiess and wasteful expenditurs - current y=ar [+ e
Total ) 18

Im:ludv.-e-:-! in the fruitless and wasteful expenditure §s R 10 thousand relating to adﬁ]l:in_naj travel costs incurred as a result of the two offi-
cials who missed their flight

23. Related party transactions

In ling with the Memorandum of Understanding between the DPSA and the CPSI the:

DPSA advises the CPSI on technicol ard procedural ssees refieed tor persanne! security checks, vetting amd security dwareness a5 dnd when
required.

DPSA colteces past from the post office twice 'a week dnd then ako coflects the post for CPSL

DPSA prowdes oo dhe CPSI eechmical ond procedural advice m reldtron o0 mfirmetion communicgnon technoitey management, g5 and witen re-
quired.

CPAl mmiees wse of the virual Drivaee network of the DFSA

DPSA assises ehe CPSIs [ohour refotion practtioner with techaicol dnd procedoral edvice on matters reliting to abour refotrons, as and witen
requested.

CPSI poreakes in the Occupatenal Health and Safety Committee.

DPSA gesist the CPAl with techmical @nd procedurd! edwice i relgndn t0 humdn resource mandgement gnd develepment, fingncdl management
and gdminisrrangn dnd Suply choin mandgement, as and wiien required

DFSA prowides 1o dhe CPST wetl imtermal gudit and legnl senaces.:
DPSA prowides sechncal odwce on risk mandgement, 05 Gnd when réquirsd

DPsA prowdes CP5 wath office accommodation dnd Storerodms m the Botho Pele House burlding.
The DPS4 recovers 0 pro-rass émdunt for building leose from CPSI as indicoted in the budding fease with the Department of Bublic'Works and
Infrstrutture.

DPSA prowdes the CP5] with fromting recepbon SErviCes, O008ss Secunty, dnd Giter-howrs Seunty services m die Sacho Pele House buldmg,

CPAl yalizes the DPSAS network infrostructure instalied in the AgrvaalfBatho Pele Bwiding and server rd0m on 5eh Flooe

The Deparement has @ refared darny relasonship with each of the pubhc seceor enties char fill withen the portfilio of die Minster for Public Serwee

| @nd Admiarseraean. This maludes ohe Mawonal scheo! of Govemment (NSG), the Public Servce Commssien (PSC), and the Centre fir Puliic Senace

Innovation (CP5T). The DP&4 ako hos o sear on the Board of the Government Employees Medical Scheme (GEMS]. The DPESA and CPSI have a
Memongndum of Understanting in reloadn oo sermces chae the DPSA wall prowide oo the CBSI ot nd cose, these are set gut ghove The DPSA recovers

| @ pro-ros amount fir buiding legse from die CPAI a5 indicosed in de building legse sigred wath the Department of Pudic Wirks' and Infrastructirre:

| DFaA 202425 ANNUAL REPORT



MATIONAL DEFARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION: YVOTE 11
MNOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the year ended 31 March 2025

4. Key management personnel

2024725 1023/24
R*000 R'0QO

Political office bearers (provide detail below)

Officials: 12092 4737
Level 15-16 4518 12 104
Levef 14 33231 28 505
Level |3 4014 3759
Total 33 845 49 105

The department gassified oll the offionls who are members of dhe EXC0 (excluding e CheefAudit Eeecutive). and Cheef Diretrors (induding officals
whg dré acting On position], these gre officals wid exerd=e influence and conod in policy making of the department, in s of the Refoeed Pormy
definmon they are dassified as Key Margrement Fersgnnel [t should be also noted dhotAdwisors and emfiovees seconded o the deparement, Perform-
ing in @ post thoe = entfied o5 ¢ Key Management Personnef a2 alsg induded in the above coiculonon.

15. Movable Tangible Capital Assets

MOYEMENT IN MOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2025

2024/25
Opening Value
bal adjus Additions Disposals Closing balance
R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000

MACHINERY AND 54 477 - 3 004 (= 680) 51 801
EQUIPMENT
Transport assets 4635 - - (1 48a) 3135
Computer equipment 31996 - 1138 (3834} 31 490
Furniture and 8799 - 492 (144) 2147
office equipment
Other machinery and 8057 - 184 {21&) §025
equipment
FINANCE LEASE 4 o0 - 6l4 {929) 3875
ASSETS
Finance lease assets 4 190 - 614 {929} 3875
TOTAL MOVABLE
TANGIBLE CAPITAL 58 667 - 3618 (& 609) 55 676

ASSETS

The atrove woral of Additors ncivdes Non-Cash addinions for Leases, dmounting to R& [ 4 shousand far Ocher Machingry and equipment:

Movable Tangible Capital Assels under Investigation

MNumber Valua
R*COO
-Inch.:l:ied.iﬁ me -abl:-wa total UI:EﬁE mnvaLIe mng;hie capiﬁi assets
per the asset register that are under ivestigation:
Machinzry and equipment 3 574
Total 31 574

Assets under imveStipdtion gre due 10 theft and [0sses, witich dre bemg smvestated by the Depiartment’s Securty Drectorgie. These Gre 10 be wohiad
gt the Loss Comerol Commimeee for fingiisation.

rlA | MOVEMENT IN MOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024
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MATIONAL DEFARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION: YOTE 11
MOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the year ended 31 March 2025

Opening Prior period

B = Additions Disposals Closing balance

2000 299 s e 000
MACHINERY AND 30 283 4 365 (7 34 477
EQUIPMENT
Transport assets 3062 | 563 - 4625
Computer equipment 30988 2179 (171) F29%6
Furniture and office 8742 57 - & yog
equipment
Other machinery and 7491 56b . 8 057
equipment
FINANCE LEASE - - 4190 - 4 190
ASSETS
Finance lease assets - - 4 150 B 4130
TOTAL MOVABLE
TANGIBLE CAPITAL 50233 - EHE (171) 508 667

ASSETS

The accounting palicy far fingnce leases was wpdated in hne with the latese MCS wath effece from | Aprid 2024, the amount of R4 180 under aod-
tons on findne leased asses relowes 0 the rewrdspecene restarernent of bolances relaeed to the 2023124 fingroial yoor

5.2 Minor assets

MOVEMENT IN MINOR CAPITAL ASSETS PER THE ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2025

Opening balance

Additons

Disposals

Total Minor assets

Mumber of minor assets ab cost

Total number of minor assets
Minor capital assets under investigation

Inctuded in the above total of the minor capital assets per the
asset register that are under investigation:
Machinery and equipment

132 | DPFaA 202425 ANNUAL REPORT

2024/25
Intangible assets Hm] and Total
o000 R'008 R'000
27 11818 11 843
: 305 305
() (392) (396)
23 11729 11752
Intangible assets Hm] and Total
2 7177 7178
1 77 779
Mumber Value:
R'000
26 48




MATIONAL DEFARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION: YOTE 11
MOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the year ended 31 March 2025

MOVEMENT IN MINOR CAPITAL ASSETS FER THE ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

2023/24
Machinery and

Intangible assats aquipment Total

R'00D R'000 R"000
Cpening balance - 27 @950 e 9F7
Additions - | B&7 1 8&7
Disposals - {1 (n
Total Minor assets 27 11 81&6 11843

Intangible assats Total

equipment

Mumber of minor assets at cost I5 7 240 7 255
Total number of minor assets 15 7 240 7 255

25.3 Movable capltal assets written off

MOVABLE CAPITAL ASSETS WRITTEN OFF FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

2024525
Machinery and Total
equipment
R*000 R"O00
Assets written off 302 392
Total movable assets written off 391 392
MOVABLE CAPITAL ASSETS WRITTEN OFF FOR THE YEAR ENDED 51 MARCH 2024
2023/24
Machinery and
R*000 R'O00
Astets written off 171 171
Total movable assets written off 171 171

216. Intangible Capital Assets

MOVEMENT IM INTANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR EMNDED 31 MARCH 2025

2024725

Opening balance Additions Disposals Closing balance

DPsA 202425 AMMNUAL REPORT
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MATIONAL DEFARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION: YVOTE 11

MNOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the year ended 31 March 2025

R*000 R0DOD R'C00 R"000
SOFTWARE 6573 E at) 6552
TOTAL INTANGIBLE : ;
CAPITAL ASSETS SR = @ 6552
261 MOVEMENT IN INTANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024
2023/24
Opening Frior perliod
Additions D sal Closing bal
bat Isposals osing ance
R"0O00 R"000 R000 R'000 R*000
SOFTWARE 6 573 - - - 6573
TOTAL
INTANGIBLE 6573 - - - 6573
CAPITAL ASSETS
27. Changes In accounting estimates and Changes In accounting policies
27.1 Changes In accounting policles
2023724
Opening Restated
balance Adjustment opening R ted
Adjustrment closing
beforathe  ofopening balance after .. -023/24 balance 31
change balance the change: Mar 20
{l Apr 2023) {1 Apr 2013) 249
Pubyre cf ciangc Note R'000 R'000 R’000 R'000 R’000
accounting policy
Finance lease assets
Movable Tangible Capital 25 . 54 477 54477 4190 58 667

HAssels

Included in the opening balances for 202425 i 2 change in ccounting poficy amounting to B4 190 miliion made in terms of the MCS
requirements whereby assets under finance leases are recorded by a department at the commencement of the lease term rather than at
the 2nd of the lease term.The change in accounting policy i= applied retrospectively with effect from | April 2024,

28.

Broad Based Black Economlc Empowerment performance

Information on compliance with the B-BEEE Act is included in the annual report under the section titled B-8BEE Complarce Performance

Information.
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MNATIONAL DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMIMISTRATION: VOTE 11

Mame of organisation

Recolved in kind

Donatlons

Metropolitan Health

Google SA

Broll Consortium

Totzl donations

Sponsorships

Google Africa Internet Academy

Angolz (United Mations Ciffice
on Cirugs and Crime)

UNODC

LNGDC

G

Chandler Institute for Gover-
nance

Mational Academy of Gover-
nance {China)

Mational Academy of Gover-
nance (China)

Mational Academy of Gover-
nance (China)

Mational Academy of Gover-
nance (China}

China

AARAM

AAPAM

Mational Research University

(HSE)

World Government Summit

Nature of gift, donation
or sponsorship

25 L eather bags and content for
confersnce

Branded conference gift

27 utifity/safety shoes

Accommodation, meals, and
arport transit costs

Accommodation, meals, and
airport transit costs.

Accommodation, meals, and
FErport transit costs.

Accommodation, meals, and
airport transit costs.

Accommodation, meals_and
airport transit costs

Accommodation, meals, and
airport transit costs.

Flight and accommodation.
Flight and accommodation
Flight and accommodation
Flight and accommodation.
Accommodation and meals.
Accommodation. and per diem.
Flights and accommodation.

Flight= and accommodation.

Flights and accommodabion:

IMATIONS AND SPOT

AMNMMEXURE IE: STATEMENMT OF GIFTS, DO

1024515

HEORSHIPS RECEIVED

2023/24

0 2

430

20

DPsA 202425 ANNUAL REPORT | 159



160

MATIONMAL DEFARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION: YVOTE 11

ANNEXURE IE1 STATEMENT OF GIFTS, DOMATIONS AMND SPONSOREHIPSE R

Name of organisation

United Mations DCrept of Eco and
Soc Affairs

World Bank

UNDESA

Government of Singapore
UNDESA

Chandier Institute for Gover-
nance

ANPAM

Bill and Melinda Gates Founda-
tion

African Union Commission
GEMS

Metropofitan Health

Assupol

Metropolitan Health (The 2024
Mational Batho Pele and innova-
tion Awards).

GEMS({The 2024 MNational Batho
Pete and Innovation Awards)
Boudusion (GITOC Awards)
SAP (GITOC Awards)

Huaweil (GITOC Awards)
Purestorage (GITOC Awards)
Pafoaito (GITCC Awards)

Global NTT (GITGC Awards)

Total sponsorships

TOTAL GIFTS,
DOMNATIONS AND
SPONSORSHIPS
RECEIVED

Mature of gift, donation
or spensorship

Flights and accommedation.
Flight=s and accommodation.
Flights, accommiodation, terminal
expanses_ and per diem.

Flights and accommodation.
Flights and accommodation.
Flights 2nd accommodaton.
Accommodation.

Flights, accommedation and

shuttle.

Flights, accommodation and per
diem.

Hight. accamnadation. and
transparc

MC and gifts for speakers and
delegates.

Venue, décor and catering.

Prize monies for winners, Gifts
for adjudications. and Tokens of
appreciation for 400 guests:
Trophies, diartes and certificates.
AGM Dinners.

AGMVenues and facilitiss.
AGMVvenues and facilities.
Branding.

MNetworks Promotional Material

AGM bookietfiyers

20247525

ECEIVED

2023724

R'000

79

87

50

k7

250

350

570

300

350

250

250

i50

50

50

3 244

3 264

o74

The increase in sponsorship for 2024/2025 is mainly due to sponsorships received to host the Public Service Women in Leadership Con-

ference, the 2024 Batho Pele and Innovation Awards, and the GITOC Awards
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NATIONAL DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION: VOTE 1 |
ANNEXURE IE: STATEMENT OF GIFTS, DONATIONE AND SPONSORSHIFE MADE

Mature of gift, donatlon or sponsorship
(Group major categories but list materifal Items including nama
of organisation)

Magle In Kind

Gifts

Bouquets for guest speakers (ELIPS Orientation)

Corporate gifts for the Vietmamese delegation.

Courtesy gift for Minister’s Palesting visit

Courtesy gift for Minister’s Palestine visit

Woman's Day Gifts.

(ifts for speakers for the Pablic ServiceWomen in Leaderchip event

Gifts for employees recaiving 30 years long service awards.

Departmental awards awarded to employees at the year-end staff mesting.
International Youth Contest of Social Anti-Corruption advertisement award ceremony.
International Youth Contest of Social Anti-Corruption advertisement award ceramony.
International Youth Contest of Social Anti-Corruption advertisement award ceramony.
Gifts for the Morway Ambassador, the British, and Jamaican Commissioners.
Corporate gifts for the Brazil defegation (G20 meeting)

Total gifis

Donatlons
Secendment of MrVM Mzcobo to the South African Development (SADC) Secrefariat

Mandela Day donations to Lesedi Old Age Home {Hammanskraal)

Total donations

Sponsorships

lasiA Conference Gala Dinnsr

AAPAM Conference Gaia Dinner

South African Assocmtion of Public Administration and Management (5AAPAM) Confer-
ence Gaf Cinner

Public Protector South Africa Conference, Gala Dinner

Total sponsorships

TOTAL GIFTS, DONATIONS AND SPONSORSHIPS MADE IN KIND

2024/25 2023/24
R°000 R'000

= |

- 2

2 |

= &

- 2

2 5

= |

- 8

. &4
S 3

2 3

= 2

2 =

2 108
193 2159
= 10
123 2359
291 =
93 =
373 =
88 -
795 -
890 2377

The high spensorship amount for 2024/25 is primarily due to the DPSA sponsoring the gala dinners for both the LASA and SAARAM

conferences.

The donations made in 2024725 are in respect of 2 two-year secondment of a2 DPSA official toSADC as a Technology Strategistin

Giborone, which ended on 30 April 2024,
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MATIONAL DEFARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION: YVOTE 11
ANNEXURE 2y STATEMENT OF CONTINGENT LIADILITIES AS AT X1 MARCH 20215

Mature of labllity

Clalms against the
department

Tshwane Rapid Transit {Pty)
Ltd /egnatius Mbuti Katjed and

Another

TOTAL

Liabilities
o A Liabilities Liabilities d bl ci
n& Incurred ! :an:elle’;a:' o < ing
balance {Provide balance
I April 2024 SR b Mﬁ" during details 31 March 2025
’ ! hercunder)
R'GO0 R"000 R00D R'000 R'000

29

29

e

9
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MATIONAL DEFARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION: YVOTE 11

ANMEXURE 51 INTERENTITY ADVANCES PAID (Note §)

ENTITY 31/3/72025 31/03/2024 31./3/2025 31/03/2024 A1/3/2025 31./03/2024
R'000 R'000 R°000 R'000 R’C00 R'000
MATIONAL
DEPARTMENTS
Department of
International
Reelations and o ) : Rt
Cooperation
TOTAL 819 - - ‘ B19 ‘
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